AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 11, 2019
5:30pm CLOSED Session
Immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education
Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936

Videoconferencing will be available at Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118

In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in

the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra-

- o am

Plumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at

Iip e, siervacountvoffliceofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5).
CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill Grant and Business Manager Nona Griesert
will move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION
6:00PM — RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING
BOARD MEETING

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Correspondence
a. California Department of Education, Letter of Positive Certification of 2018-
2019 Second Interim Reports™

2. Superintendent’s Report

a. State of Schools — revamp event to be held before school starts in August
b. Letter to parents when new textbooks arrive at each site

c. Safety Task Force Report

d. Soccer Field Update

e.

Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
1



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
June 11, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

New/Renewal | School Grade | District of Receiving Reason Given by Backup
Year Entering | Residence District Requestor Documentation
Received?
Renewal 2019-20 6 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
Renewal 2019-20 9 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
Renewal 2019-20 10 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
New 2019-20 12 SPJUSD Washoe Finish out education in | n/a
Washoe
Renewal 2019-20 1 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee | Work in Truckee Yes
Renewal 2019-20 3 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee | Work in Truckee Yes
Renewal 2019-20 7 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee | Work in Truckee Yes
Renewal 2019-20 11 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee | Work in Truckee Yes
3. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 05/31/2019**
b. Ninth Month Enrollments for the 2018-2019 School Year**
4. Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)
6. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing

board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

K. CONSENT CALENDAR

= 2R

10.

11.
12.
13.

14.

Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held May 14, 2019**

Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019%**

Approval of Consolidated Application for 2019-2020%**

Approval of Katie Campbell, Brad Campbell, Tom Jones and Steve Fillo as additional
California Interscholastic Federation representatives for the 2019-2020 School Year**
Approval of Pat Doyle Transferred to Sierra Pass Alternative Education Programs
Teacher, effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

Approval of Laurie Petterson Transferred to Loyalton Elementary School Grade 6
Teacher, effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

Approval of April Burns Transferred to Loyalton Elementary School TK Teacher,
effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

Approval of Staci Armstrong Transferred to Loyalton Elementary School Instructional
Support and Intervention Teacher, effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with School Services of
California for the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year, Agreement 2020-03D**

Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with Janet Hamilton and
Pamela Brandon to renew Commercial Lease for 22 Maiden Lane (Tech Shack) in
Downieville, July 1, 2019-June 30, 2022, Agreement 2020-04D**

Approval of assignment of 2019-2020 Extra Duty Athletic Coaches™*

Approval of assignment of 2019-2020 Extra Duty Non-Athletic positions*
Authorization for Out of State Travel Request to Cornellus, OR for Responsive
Classroom Workshop—Karen Gress, LES 1% Grade Teacher**

Authorization for Out of State Travel Request to Washington DC for National FFA
Leadership Conference—Cali Griffin, LHS FFA Coordinator**

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
2




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
June 11, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

L. ACTION ITEMS

1. Old Business
a. Approval of revisions to Technology Director Job Description***
1. Presentation of Expenditures related to AMS Technology Services

2. New Business

a. Adoption of the 2019-2020 Budget and the Criteria & Standards Report**

b. Approval of Resolution 20-002D, Request for Leave of Absence, Megan
Meschery**
ROLL CALL VOTE

c. Approval of Amber Williams Assigned to Loyalton High School Math
Teacher, effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

d. Approval of Anna Thorell Assigned to Loyalton High School Spanish Teacher,
effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

e. Approval of Katherine Genasci Assigned to Loyalton High School Art
Teacher, effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

f. Approval of Niecea Freeman Assigned to Downieville Elementary School
Grades 4-6 Teacher, effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

g. Approval of Patrick Williams Assigned to Downieville Elementary School
TK/K-1 Teacher, effective August 26, 2019, 1.0 FTE

h. Authorization to fill two Loyalton Elementary School Teacher positions, 1.0
FTE each

i.  Accept resignation for Alyssa McCollum, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High
School, .88 FTE, effective June 30, 2019**

j.  Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position at Loyalton High School, .88 FTE

k. Accept resignation for Margaret Daigle, Library Aide, Downieville School, .33
FTE, effective June 30, 2019**

. Authorization to fill Library Aide position at Downieville School, .33 FTE

m. Accept resignation for Stephanie Shelby, Instructional Aide, Loyalton
Elementary School, .88 FTE, effective June 30, 2019%%*

n. Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position at Loyalton Elementary
School, .88 FTE

0. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with Sierra
Transportation Company for the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year, Agreement 2020-05D**

p. Discussion and possible appointment of Thomas Jones as Interim
Superintendent at current daily rate through Superintendent search process

q. Discussion and possible action on Superintendent search contract with
McPherson & Jacobson LLC**

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

r.  0420.4—Charter School Authorization
1. Board Policy, revisions or DELETEN
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions or DELETEM
s.  7160—Charter School Facilities
1. Administrative Regulation, DELETE™M
t. 1312.1—Complaints Concerning District Employees
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™
u. 3250—Transportation Fees
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA
3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
June 11, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

V.

3540—Transportation
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™
6142.1—Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™
6142.6—Visual and Performing Arts Education
1. Board Policy, NEW™
6146.1—High School Graduation Requirements
1. Board Policy, revisions™
6145—Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities
1. Board Policy, annual review — no changes per Administrators™
2. Administrative Regulation, annual review — no changes per
Administrators™

aa. 5116.1—Intradistrict Open Enrollment

1. Board Policy, annual review — no changes per Administrators™

2. Administrative Regulation, annual review — no changes per
Administrators™

3. Exhibit, annual review — no changes per Administrators™

M. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 09, 2019 at Sierra County Office of
Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session as
needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

a.

b.

N. ADJOURN

Min .

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

*** prior meeting material

** enclosed
* handout

M County agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA
4



Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2018/19
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD

1100 Teachers Salaries 1,671,079.00 1,703,685.00 163,790.32 1,513,312.81 26,581.87
1115 Extra Duty Hourly 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,725.00 275.00
1120 Certificated Substitutes 26,394.00 51,347.00 70,646.21 19,299.21-
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 227,403.00 227,403.00 19,329.33 212,622.63 4,548.96-
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 4,002.00 24,002.00 1,000.00 9,000.00 14,002.00
Total for Object 1000 1,933,878.00 2,011,437.00 184,119.65 1,810,306.65 17,010.70

2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 208,195.00 194,294.00 24,180.32 158,172.30 11,941.38
2115 Inst. Aide Extra Duty 3,063.00 1,114.60 1,948.40
2120 Instructional Aides Substitute 7,000.00 4,807.00 8,257.84 3,450.84-
2200 Classified Support Salaries 313,324.00 328,502.00 25,513.55 279,335.41 23,653.04
2201 Bus Driver 63,695.00 55,022.00 6,356.00 41,529.88 7,136.12
2215 Classified Extra Duty 6,000.00 5,862.00 8,287.64 2,425.64-
2220 Classified Support Substitute 35,000.00 35,000.00 27,671.89 7,328.11
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 89,367.00 88,609.00 7,366.67 82,518.37 1,276.04-
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 142,980.00 150,663.00 15,140.48 117,982.89 17,539.63
2420 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,085.18 85.18-
2900 Other Classified Salaries 10,597.00 10,147.00 814.24 9,211.14 121.62
2915 Other Classified Extra Duty 500.00 38.23 461.77
2920 Other Classified Substitutes S 500.00 99.00 401.00
Total for Object 2000 881,158.00 881,969.00 79,371.26 739,304.37 63,293.37

3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 439,596.00 449,288.00 28,636.59 271,064.80 149,586.61
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 8,784.00 8,784.00 8,784.00
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 291.00 1,521.13 1,230.13-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 128,414.00 132,672.00 10,226.57 113,038.07 9,407.36
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 1,459.00 3,457.00 2,470.47 986.53
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 53,909.00 52,773.00 4,756.29 44,103.51 3,913.20
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 24,949.00 26,845.00 2,383.83 24,062.97 398.20
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 12,624.00 12,363.00 1,112.33 10,328.77 921.90
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 444,077.00 442,437.00 43,160.81 406,343.61 7,067.42-
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 184,059.00 204,627.00 18,541.02 195,989.01 9,903.03-
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 970.00 1,024.00 92.09 922.11 9.80
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 450.00 440.00 39.65 430.26 29.91-
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 61,927.00 58,406.00 5,322.70 52,575.32 507.98
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 29,892.00 26,195.00 2,357.30 21,888.54 1,949.16
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 31,582.00 31,383.00 31,382.58 42
3902 Other Benefits, Classified Pos 2,660.00 2,660.00-

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:19AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2018/19
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,422,692.00 1,450,985.00 116,629.18 1,178,781.15 155,574.67

4100 Textbooks 68,375.00 52,000.00 18,976.09 33,023.91
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 5,500.00 750.00 750.00
4300 Class Mat'l and Supplies 45,475.00 50,845.00 7,563.60 39,355.26 3,926.14
4301 Class Consumablel Mat'l 5,000.00 10,925.00 1,371.47 8,682.41 871.12
4302 Class Paper/Toner 9,500.00 12,000.00 2,393.34 10,808.14 1,201.48-
4305 Other Student M&S 23,415.00 28,467.00 1,425.16 27,733.51 691.67-
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 42,495.00 43,250.00 4,592.43 27,592.19 11,065.38
4330 Office Supplies 16,119.00 24,990.00 1,368.77 12,313.04 11,308.19
4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 26,373.00 26,379.00 1,874.93 7,707.00 16,797.07
4351 Vehicle FUEL 25,525.00 29,025.00 7,036.26 20,876.69 1,112.05
4399 M&S Misc -undesignated 40,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 56,800.00 118,729.00 2,460.05 102,578.89 13,690.06
Total for Object 4000 364,577.00 417,360.00 30,086.01 276,623.22 110,650.77

5100 Subagreement for Services 176,461.00 180,000.00 13,249.94 145,750.06 21,000.00
5200 Travel & Conferences 63,256.00 66,305.00 7,078.30 56,408.70 2,818.00
5300 Dues & Membership 9,063.00 11,754.00 198.12 8,766.95 2,788.93
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 55,080.00 60,000.00 58,404.05 1,595.95
5510 Power 91,652.00 94,201.00 18,058.91 71,965.04 4,177.05
5520 Garbage 12,813.00 8,100.00 2,532.30 3,276.90 2,290.80
5530 Water 64,350.00 54,350.00 12,461.69 39,542.80 2,345.51
5540 Propane 65,000.00 59,125.00 7,129.32 52,198.03 202.35-
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,500.00 14,000.00 712.07 11,287.93 2,000.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 106,558.00 106,558.00 55,997.15 57,645.55 7,084.70-
5800 Services & Operating Expense 4,300.00 4,200.00 600.00 1,050.00 2,550.00
5810 Legal Expenses 7,078.00 20,000.00 12,870.00 7,130.00
5812 Board Election Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,097.51 402.49
5840 Audit Expense 17,000.00 17,600.00 6,892.50 25,342.50 14,635.00-
5860 Solid Waste Tax 12,161.00 11,211.00 10,569.32 641.68
5890 Contracts/Servic 638,277.00 690,058.00 173,350.96 433,395.01 83,312.03
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 6,046.25 6,206.11 12,252.36-
5900 Communications 3,875.00 3,950.00 2,965.25 984.75
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 17,252.00 12,152.00 2,423.48 7,045.09 2,683.43
5920 T Lines 4,800.00 2,100.00 2,100.00
5990 Other Communications 225.00 500.00 229.69 270.31
Total for Object 5000 1,367,201.00 1,418,664.00 306,730.99 1,007,016.49 104,916.52

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:19AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May

Fiscal Year 2018/19

Object Description ABdu:pg:z:’ I:L‘:;Z:’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:l:::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
6400 Equipment 100,957.00 142,282.00 6,966.46 138,875.47 3,559.93-
6500 Equipment Replacement 66,625.00 118,832.00 103,832.00 15,000.00
Total for Object 6000 167,582.00 261,114.00 6,966.46 242,707.47 11,440.07
7110 Out-of-State Tuition 104,450.00 104,450.00 109,447.00 17,884.42- 12,887.42
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 78,590.00 78,590.00 78,590.00
Total for Object 7000 183,040.00 183,040.00 109,447.00 17,884.42- 91,477.42
Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 6,320,128.00 6,624,569.00 833,350.55 5,236,854.93 554,363.52
Fund 13 - Cafeteria
2200 Classified Support Salaries 74,507.00 74,451.00 10,953.46 63,586.18 88.64-
2215 Classified Extra Duty 500.00 696.00 879.76 183.76-
2220 Classified Support Substitute 1,250.00 1,172.00 984.97 187.03
Total for Object 2000 76,257.00 76,319.00 10,953.46 65,450.91 85.37-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 10,113.00 10,415.00 1,031.90 9,410.27 27.17-
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 4,568.00 4,512.00 663.07 3,913.64 64.71-
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 1,069.00 1,055.00 155.08 915.28 15.36-
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 17,537.00 17,537.00 1,753.66 15,782.94 .40
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 39.00 38.00 5.49 32.66 15-
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 2,529.00 2,236.00 328.63 1,939.53 32.16-
Total for Object 3000 35,855.00 35,793.00 3,937.83 31,994.32 139.15-
4340 Food Service 9,011.00 9,011.00 1,617.90 4,961.22 2,431.88
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,343.23 2,656.77
4700 Food 54,580.00 54,580.00 7,990.76 47,991.17 1,401.93-
Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 68,591.00 9,608.66 55,295.62 3,686.72
5200 Travel & Conferences 710.00 710.00 710.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,186.31 4,666.09 3,852.40-
5800 Services & Operating Expense 1,256.00 1,256.00 208.77 96.23 951.00
5890 Contracts/Servic 800.00 800.00 334.00 466.00
5900 Communications 421.00 421.00 421.00
Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 3,395.08 5,096.32 1,304.40-
Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts 187,890.00 187,890.00 27,895.03 157,837.17 2,157.80
Fund 40 - Dist Build |
6200 Building & Improvements 59,705.00 59,705.00
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:19AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2018/19

Balances through May

Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 40 - Dist Build (continued)
6500 Equipment Replacement 168,106.00 98,019.66 70,086.34
Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000 .00 227,811.00 .00 98,019.66 129,791.34
Fund 73 - Bechen
5800 Services & Operating Expense 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00- 12,000.00
Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00- 12,000.00
Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 6,514,018.00 7,046,270.00 861,245.58 5,486,711.76 698,312.66
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:19AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=111063&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800

ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2018-2019
Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary  Jr High Sr High  Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL
Ending 2017-2018 197 | 52 | 103 | 32 | 22 | 3 included in site # 409
1st Day 2018-2019 201 59 106 23 21 1 included in site # | 411
2017 CALPADS 199 52 105 27 21 3 included in site # 407
Month

September 1 197 60 106 26 21 2 included in site # 412
October 2 198 58 107 27 22 1 included in site # 413
November 3 199 58 107 28 23 2 included in site # 417
December 4 200 58 107 28 24 1 included in site # 418
January 5 203 58 110 30 28 1 included in site # 430
February 6 201 58 111 29 28 1 included in site # 428
March 7 201 58 111 29 28 1 included in site # 428
April 8 201 59 111 29 25 1 included in site # 426
May 9 201 60 111 29 24 1 included in site # 426
June 10 included in site # 0

2017-18 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P1 ADA 387.09 2.65 16.31
P2 ADA 382.83 2.93 12.16
Annual 382.44 2.54 12.68

Enrollment difference from June 8, 2018, to

May 17, 2019: +17

Long Term ISP:
LES 10
LHS 11

Enrollment Summary Month 9 2018-19 Page 1



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
May 14, 2019
5:00pm Closed Session
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118
Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936
Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

. CALL TO ORDER

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:01pm.

. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President
Allen Wright, Vice President
Jenny Gant, Clerk
Andy Genasci, Member
Patty Hall, Member

ABSENT: None

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOORE: Would like a motion to move items L, 1, -&¥kg-h and j-k after G—Report Out from
Closed Session in order to address them before moving into the County meeting. Public
attendance and discussion expected at 6:00pm.

HALL/GANT

5/0

. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

1. Current location — none
2. Videoconference location — none

. CLOSED SESSION
HALL/GANT
5/0
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill Grant and Business Manager Nona Griesert
will moved into Closed Session at 5:05pm to discuss the following item(s):
1. Government Code 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Superintendent

2. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 5:56pm and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

G. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

MOORE: Direction was given to the Superintendent on both Closed Session items.

. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

PUBLIC HEARING — K-12 History/Social Studies Texthook Adoption
g. Public Hearing opened at 6:04pm _to receive public comment regarding the K-
12 History/Social Studies Textbook Adoption and instructional materials

1
SPJUSD Minutes
May 14, 2019



recommendations from the Adoption Advisory Committee, and certify that
they are consistent with the content and curricular framework adopted by the
California State Board of Education. The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District Governing Board and the Sierra County Board of Education will
determine through a resolution that they have adhered to all laws and
regulations regarding the expenditure of instructional funding.
MESCHERY—gave overview of curriculum review and selection process
including FAIR (Fair, Accurate, Inclusive, and Respectful) Education Act; all
textbooks—no online-only curriculum.

Closed at 6:10pm

Approval of Resolution 20-001D, History/Social Studies Textbook Adoption
for grades K-12

HALL/WRIGHT

GANT: When new texts arrive on site would like a letter to go out to parents to
give them a chance to review the textbooks for each grade level.

SAMANTHA INGLE: How can parents be ensured to have a timeframe to opt
their children out of certain areas of the curriculum? LGBTQ is the main area
of concern.

GRANT: We are required to adopt state-standards approved curriculum which
is what is currently agendized and needs to be addressed tonight. We will
address parents opting out students from certain curriculum at a later date.
MESCHERY: Making sure we are following the law including FAIR Education
Act, but also doing the best to consider the feelings/concerns of community.
INGLE: What year does this need to be implemented by?

MOORE: We are currently two years behind on updating our curriculum to
state standards.

ROLL CALL VOTE

WRIGHT — AYE

GANT — AYE

MOORE — AYE

HALL — AYE

GENASCI — AYE

5/0

Discussion and possible approval of 1.0 FTE addition for Sierra Pass
Continuation and Independent Study Program

GRANT: Addition to Sierra Pass and Independent Study programs—only
running 3-days a week, but want to get it up to 5-days a week. Current teacher
anticipating retivement in the near future.

MEGAN ANDOLUS: Have four children in ISP, and very happy with Mrs.
Schumacher, but if she leaves would definitely like to see someone transition
into the position with her guidance.

WRIGHT moved to approve 1.0 FTE addition to Sierra Pass Continuation and
Independent Study Program. Second by HALL.

5/0

Discussion and possible approval of 1.0 FTE Certificated Intervention Position
at Loyalton Elementary School

HAYLEY EVANS: I am for hiring a teacher dedicated to students in need of
extra help at the elementary level to ensure they don’t fall too far behind and
have more difficulty catching up in future years.

APRIL BURNS: For Ann Fisher who works on part-time intervention—not
reaching all of the kids she’d like to, but based on the kids she does reach we
are seeing a great impact from the intervention work.

2
SPJUSD Minutes
May 14, 2019



COLENE GRIFFIN: Intervention Teacher in Portola—very beneficial position
in our school and will be beneficial here. I am specialized in English Language
Arts, but we also see a need for someone that can specialize in Math.

STACI ARMSTRONG: LES 4" Grade Teacher—Differentiating instruction to
the best of my ability in my classroom, but a position specific to helping higher-
needs students will meet the needs of students better at each grade level.
CERESOLA: There are many students in a grey area—they don’t qualify for an
IEP, but they clearly need extra help that an Intervention Teacher can provide.
GENASCI moved to approve 1.0 FTE Certificated Intervention Position at
LES. Second by GANT.

5/0

H1.6:55PM — RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

£J. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING
BOARD MEETING at 7:42pm

+K.INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Correspondence

a.
b.

Letters from teachers and parents regarding LES Intervention Teacher
Letter from Jenna Holland regarding History/Social Studies curriculum

2. Superintendent’s Report

a.

b.

C.

d.

Report from NorCal/SoCal Superintendent Symposium

GRANT: The May Revise was on everybody’s mind. A lot of angst among
administrators due to some teacher unions talking about joining strikes.
Administrators want to try working through advocating for more adequate and
fair funding for California schools without teachers going on strike and
missing instructional time and filling that time with substitutes.

Sierra County School Safety Task Force Report

GRANT: Meeting May 28" at 9am.

Update on CAASPP Testing

GRANT: Technology has been working great.

Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests

3. Business Report

a.
b.

Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 04/30/2019
Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2018-2019 School Year

4. Staff Reports

a.

b.

LHS—IJONES: Fully staffed for next year with last interview held yesterday.
Sports teams doing well. Testing going very smoothly this year.
LES—CERESOLA: 4" Grade Lava Beds field trip was a success—funded by
SSF. Science Fair and Arts show went well—run by Sierra Nevada Journeys.
Smokey the Bear came to the school—Fire Prevention poster contest for K-3"
Grades. Book Fair coming up next week. Street Theater Company came to LES
thanks to Sierra County Arts Council. Testing going well. Extending TK cutoff
date from December 2" to March 31*.

DVL—GRANT: 5 applicants being interviewed on Friday for 2 positions—
TK/K-1 & 4-6. Going to a 7-period day next year for Grades 7-12. Testing
moving along in DVL too. Planning around special needs for next year
already.

3
SPJUSD Minutes
May 14, 2019



KL.

5. Board Members’ Report

a.

GENASCI: Time well spent last week at the Board Retreat. Appreciate Tom
and Annie having attended Portola Emergency Response to Active Shooter
training. Would like some feedback from that integrated into current plans.
WRIGHT: Have been without internet and phone again this past week.
MOORE: Time well spent last week at Board Retreat. Very happy with
accommodations at Nakoma.

6. Public Comment

a. Current location — none
b. Videoconference location — none
CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 09, 2019
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 04/01/2019 through 04/30/2019
3. Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District and Sierra County Office of Education, Agreement 2020-02D
4. Approval of revisions to Technology Director Job Description (7abled)
5. Approval of declaration of surplus and disposal of 2015 MacBook Pro 13-Inch, Serial
Number C02QPGXZFVH3—This is going to a retiring teacher for 3200.
GANT motioned to approve items 1, 2, 3 & 5. Table item 4. Second by WRIGHT.

EM.

5/0

ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

PUBLIC HEARING — SPJUSD Budget

a.

Public Hearing opened at 8:01pm to receive public comment on the 2019-20
Proposed Budget. Closed at 8:0/pm with no comment.

PUBLIC HEARING - Proposition 30, Education Protection Account

b.

Public Hearing opened at 8:02pm to receive public comment on the use of
Proposition 30 Funding for 2019-20. Closed at 8:02pm with no comment.

PUBLIC HEARING — Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement

C.

€.

Public Hearing opened at 8:03pm to receive public comment regarding
Collective Bargaining Agreements (Item d). Closed at 8:03pm with no
comment.

Presentation and Approval of the follow-up Tentative Collective Bargaining
Agreement dated April 10, 2019 for Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association,
Certificated Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations

Completion of Bargaining, Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association, Certificated
Employees, 2018-2019 Negotiations

HALL moved to approve d-e as was done in County meting. Second by WRIGHT.

5/0
f.

In accordance with Rodda Act, the Classified Employees are Sunshining their
proposal to revamp the salary schedules for 2018-2019 Negotiations

SPJUSD Minutes

May 14, 2019



i. Approval of 2019-2020 Extra Duty Assignments and Stipends
HALL moved to approve as was done in County meeting. Second by GANT.
5/0

1.
GENASCI: Seems to me that we should set up a meeting from hearing there is
an interested buyer.

HALL: The buyer needs to approach us. It’s not our responsibility to go to

them based on hearsay.

MOORE: Need a reasonable offer from a serious buyer to move on this item.
No action at this time.

m. Approval of 2019-2022 Superintendent Employment Agreement with Merrill
M. Grant, Ed. D., Agreement 2020-01D
GANT/HALL
5/0

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

n. 1312.4—Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions
2. Exhibit(1), revisions
3. Exhibit(2), revisions
0. 3100—Budget
4. Board Policy, revisions
5. Administrative Regulation, revisions
p. 3260—Fees and Charges
6. Board Policy, revisions
7. Administrative Regulation, revisions
g. 3515.4—Recovery from Property Loss or Damage
8. Board Policy, revisions
9. Administrative Regulation, revisions
r. 4030—Nondiscrimination in Employment
10. Board Policy, revisions
11. Administrative Regulation, revisions
s. 4161.1 & 4361.1—Personal Illness/Injury Leave
12. Administrative Regulation, revisions
t. 4261.1—Personal Illness/Injury Leave
13. Administrative Regulation, revisions
u. 5117—Interdistrict Attendance
14. Board Policy, revisions
15. Administrative Regulation, revisions
v. 5145.6—Parental Notifications
16. Exhibit, revisions
w. 5127—Graduation Ceremonies and Activities
17. Administrative Regulation, revisions requested by Administrators

5
SPJUSD Minutes
May 14, 2019



X. 1250—Visitors/Outsiders
18. Board Policy, for Board review
19. Administrative Regulation, for Board review

HALL moved to approve all policies/regulations/exhibits as was done in County meeting.
Second by WRIGHT.
5/0

MEN. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 11, 2019 at Downieville School, 130
School St, Downieville CA 95936 beginning with Closed Session as needed at 5:00pm
and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a. Letter to parents when new textbooks arrive at each site
b. Safety Task Force
c. Soccer Field Update

N-O. ADJOURN at 8:17pm
HALL/GENASCI
5/0

Jenny Gant, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

6
SPJUSD Minutes
May 14, 2019



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT—SPJUSD

CLOSED SESSION REPORTING FORM
DATE: May 14, 2019

CLOSED SESSION BEGAN AT: _ f}:OE ) P.M.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: S S
Patty Hall -¥-- Allen Wright A Andy Genasci -**- Mike Moore --- Jenny Gant v/

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

(g:HERS PRESENT:
Ms. Nona Griesert, Business Manager (2“3 MW}

L]
L]

I.  SESSION TOPIC(S):

Item #1—Government Code 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Superintendent

Performance Evaluation—RESULT:

d DIRECTION WAS GIVEN TO SUPERINTENDENT
[] THE CLOSED SESSION WAS FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION ONLY. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.
[] AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN:

HALL WRIGHT GENASCI MOORE GANT
[1 AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION:
HALL WRIGHT GENASCI MOORE GANT

Item #2—Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Unrepresented Employees:  Classified Employees

Negotiations—RESULT:

Izr DIRECTION WAS GIVEN TO SUPERINTENDENT
[] THE CLOSED SESSION WAS FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION ONLY. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.
[ ] AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN:

HALL WRIGHT GENASCI MOORE GANT
[] AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION:
HALL WRIGHT GENASCI MOORE GANT

II. MOTION TO ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AT 525( O P.M. AND RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION

BY: _(1NUSCL seconpep: _ Hol\
' (NAME) (NAME)

MOTION E{PASSED / ] FAILED

PRESIDED BY: m»m’k RECORDED BY: 1%1/\1&%5/ .fj&%f

Mike Moore, PRESIDENT ( ) Jenny gam, CLERK




ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00083304 05/10/2019 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 114.70
00083305 05/10/2019 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 5,990.78

01-5899 PROPANE 257.04 6,247.82
00083306 05/10/2019 AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-5890 UMBRELLA CLOUD SECURITY 1,542.00
00083307 05/10/2019 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 01-4330 MICROSOFT OFFICE LICENSES 2,788.50

01-4400 IPADS/LAPTOPS/MINIS 13,606.73

01-6400 IPADS/LAPTOPS/MINIS 17,331.83 33,727.06
00083308 05/10/2019 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Paper towels 106.71

01-5600 FLOOR MACHINE REPAIR 532.59 639.30
00083309 05/10/2019 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP. CO 01-4301 Supplies 203.60
00083310 05/10/2019 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,864.56

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 231.87 4,096.43
00083311 05/10/2019 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 01-5600 GYM BOILER REPAIR 1,718.73

13-5600 FREEZER REPAIR 987.50 2,706.23
00083312 05/10/2019 BENJAMIN DAVIS 01-5200 PER DIEM 11.00
00083313 05/10/2019 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 355.00
00083314 05/10/2019 FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-4300 Classroom supplies 1,147.67

01-4301 Supplies 600.72 1,748.39
00083315 05/10/2019 FOREST VIEW SCREENING 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 107.50
00083316 05/10/2019 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 678.58
00083317 05/10/2019 JOSTENS 01-4305 Caps & Tassels 400.74
00083318 05/10/2019 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE COURSES 175.00
00083319 05/10/2019 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00
00083320 05/10/2019 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 142.78
00083321 05/10/2019 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,383.09

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 276.70 4,659.79
00083322 05/10/2019 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 290.02
00083323 05/10/2019 SARAI MENDOZA 01-5200 PER DIEM/HOTEL 184.89
00083324 05/10/2019 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,164.82
00083325 05/10/2019 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 MILEAGE 29.00

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 815.37 844.37
00083326 05/10/2019 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 15.00

HEARINGS
00083327 05/10/2019 NEXVORTEX, INC Reissued 403.78 *
Reissued on 06/03/2019

00083328 05/10/2019 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 952.85

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 309.97- 642.88
00083329 05/10/2019 PERMABOUND BOOKS 01-4300 Books 1,992.26

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:20AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00083330 05/10/2019 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 149.17
00083331 05/10/2019 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 129.79
COPIER MAINT. 83.59
COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 531.07
01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 27.86 772.31
00083332 05/10/2019 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4330 School supplies 54.41
00083333 05/10/2019 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5300 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC .81
NOTICES
01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 151.46
NOTICES
13-5800 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 66.98 219.25
NOTICES
00083334 05/10/2019 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 289.50
COTTAGE
00083335 05/10/2019 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 145.61
00083336 05/10/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC AG SUPPLIES 275.72
01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 917.01 1,192.73
00083337 05/10/2019 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 30.00
00083338 05/10/2019 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 13,250.00
01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 15,333.34
00083339 05/10/2019 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4300 classroom supplies 170.07
01-4301 Classroom supplies 80.68
01-4302 TONER 98.55
01-5890 MEMBERSHIP FEE 240.52
01-5899 MEMBERSHIP FEE 80.17 669.99
00083340 05/10/2019 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 1,900.38
13-8221 COMMODITIES 1,757.88- 142.50
00083341 05/10/2019 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-9535 MAY 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,846.00
76-9576 MAY 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 68,680.74 78,526.74
00083342 05/10/2019 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 01-5899 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 70.16
13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 80.80
13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,619.61 1,770.57
00083343 05/10/2019 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 1,334.01
01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,045.70
Fuel for Maintenance 380.33
01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 263.19 4,023.23
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:20AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2019 through 05/31/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 40 166,613.29
Count Amount
Reissue 1 403.78
Net Issue 166,209.51

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 35 91,859.14
13 Cafeteria Fund 7 4,854.26
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 69,496.11
Total Number of Checks 39 166,209.51
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 166,209.51
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 4 2019 8:20AM



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Nona Griesert

Date: 6/6/2019 9:32 AM

2019-20 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cal9assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsuppori@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the manitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and coples of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

|Authorized Representative's Full Name Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.

Authorized Representative's Signature

|Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
06/11/2019

Authorized Representative's Signature Date

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/5/2019 violation of bothRs{tthe and federal law. Page 1 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 4:.01 PM

2019-20 Protected Prayer Certification

ESSA Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title { Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools.”

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Merrill M. Grant
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 06/11/2019
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

\provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

“*“Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (F ERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati f bot .
Report Date:6/5/2019 violation of both .stale and federal law Page 2 of 6

K2




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft
' Saved by: Nona Griesert

Date: 5/31/2019 4:12 PM

2019-20 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCF F@cde.ca.qov, 916-323-5233

To receive funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must have g
plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply for
ESSA funds are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the LCAP Federal
Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in conjunction with
the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the 2017/18-2019/20 LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification the LEA is agreeing to submit the
LCAP Federal Addendum that has been approved by the local governing board or governing bady of the LEA to
the California Department of Education (CDE), and acknowledging that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

County Offices of Education and School Districts Enter the original 07/01/2017
approval date of the county office of education or school district
2017/18-2019/20 LLCAP

Note: For districts, the date should be the day your county office of
education (COE) approved your 2017/18-2019/20 LCAP. For COEs, it
should be the date the CDE approved your 2017/18-2019/20 LCAP.

Charter Schools Enter the adoption date of the charter school LCAP
Authorized Representative's Full Name Merrill M. Grant
Superintendent

Authorized Representative's Title

**Warning"**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/5/2019 violation of both Rs{';?te and federal law. Page 3 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 4:13 PM

2019-20 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsuppori@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 06/11/2019

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name
(non-LEA employee)
DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http;//SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a web address is not available, then the
LEA must keep the minutes on file which indicate that the application was
reviewed by the committee.

DELAC comment DELAC Advisory Committee is not
required. EL population is under the
threshold.

If an advisory commitiee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010

Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title lll English Learner No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title lll Immigrant No

***Warning"**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/5/2019 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 6

Ry



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 76177 0000000) S NStang: Draft
aved by: Nona Griesert

Date: 5/31/2019 4:13 PM

2019-20 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsuppori@cde.ca.qgov, 916-319-0297

ESEA Sec. 3102

SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student Support) Yes
ESSA Sec. 1112b)

SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant Yes

ESSA Sec. 5211 SACS 5810

Grants.gov confirmation code GRANT12423160
If participating, then provide the required code (format: GRANT99993999)

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Uses of Funds Authority Yes
Participation

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/5/2019 violation of both Rs;zte and federal law. Page 5 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 4:14 PM

2019-20 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
John Miles, Financial Accountability and Info Srv Office, jmiles@cde.ca.qov, 916-445-7289

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substilute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.
Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2019-20 Request for authorization NoJ

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known chailenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/5 /2019 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 6

(RN



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 4:02 PM

2019-20 Nonprofit Private School Consultation

The local educalionial agency shall provide, on an equitable basis, speclal education services or other benefits to address the needs of eligible children and staff
enralled in nonprofit private elementary and secondary schools under the programs listed below

CDE Program Contact:

Sylvia Hanna, Title [ Policy and Program Guidance Office, shannafficde.ca.goy, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Titie | Policy and Program Guidance Office, RDerose@cde ca.qov, 916-323-0472

In accordance with the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) sections 1117 and B501,
a |ocal educational agency shall consult annuaily with appropriate private school
officials and both shall have the goal of reaching agreement on how to provide
equitable and effective programs for ellgible private school children, teachers, and
families. This applies to programs under Tille |, Part A; Title |, Parl C; Title I, Part A:
Titla IlI, Part A, Title IV, Part A; Title IV, Part 83; and section 4631, with regard to the
Project School Emergency Respanse to Violence Program (Project SERV),

The enroliment numbers are reported under penalty of perjury by each private school
on its annual Private School Affidavit. The information in the Private Schoal Affidavit
is not verified, and the California Department of Education takes no position as to its
accuracy. It Is expected that disiricts engaged In private school consultation verify the
accuracy of student enroliment data and the tax exempl stalus if it (s being used for
the purpose of providing equitable services.

Private School's Believed Results of Consultation Allowable Codes
Y1: meaningful consultation occurred

Y2: timely and meaningful consuitation did not occur
Y3: the program design is not equitable with respect to eligible private school children

Y4: timely and meaningful consultation did not oceur and the program design is not
equitable with respect lo eligible private school children

Add non-aftendance area school(s) Yes

The local educational agancy is electing to add nonprofit private schools outside of
the dislrict's altendance area,

***Warning"*
The data In this report may be proleciad by the Family Edurational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitule a
violation of both state and federal law

Report Date:5/31/2019 R/

Page 1 0of 2



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nona Griesert
Date: 5/31/2019 4:02 PM

2019-20 Nonprofit Private School Consultation

The local educational agancy shall provide, on an equitable basis, special education services or other benefits to address the neads of eligible children and staff
enrolled in nonprofit private elementary and secondary schools under the programs listed balow.

School Name School Coda Enrollment Consultation Was Signed Consultation Code|School Added
Occurred Consultation Written
Agreement Met |Affirmation on
| o File o -
“*"Warning***

The data i1 this report may be prolected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act {FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may conslitute 3
violalion of both state and federal law.

Report Date:5/31/2019 Ret

Page 2 of 2



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: rr:llone
Date: None

2019-20 Other ESEA Nonprofit Private School Participation

The LEA must offer to provide equitable services that address the needs of nonprofit private school students, teachers and other
educational personnel under the programs listed below.

CDE Program Contact:

Geeta Rezvani, Title || / Standards Implementation Support , grezvani@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-5595
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, andirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

There are no schools eligible for participation. Either Nonprofit Private School Consultation has not been
completed, all nonprofit private schools do not have signed written affirmations on file, or the district does
not have any attendance area nonprofit private schools.

“**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both::ite and federal law. Page 1 of 1






California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: None
Date: None

2019-20 Title I, Part A Nonprofit Private School Participation

The local educational agency (LEA) shall provide, on an equitable basis, special educational services or other benefits to
nonprofit private school eligible children.

CDE Program Contact:

Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, shanna@cde.ca. gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

There are no schools eligible for participation. Either Nonprofit Private School Consultation has not been
completed, all nonprofit private schools do not have signed written affirmations on file, or the district does
not have any attendance area nonprofit private schools.

***Warning*™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (F ERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both R’s;?ite and federal law. Page 1 of 1






California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000) Status: None
Date: None

2019-20 Title IV, Part A Nonprofit Private School Participation

The local educational agency (LEA) must offer to provide equitable services that address the needs of nonprofit private school
students, teachers and other educational personnel for the Title IV, Part A program.

CDE Program Contact:
Tom Herman, School Health Office, THerman@cde.ca.qov, 916-319-0914

There are no schools eligible for participation. Either Nonprofit Private School Consultation has not been
completed, all nonprofit private schools do not have signed written affirmations on file, or the district does
not have any attendance area nonprofit private schools.

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may conslitute a

Report Date:5/31/2019 violation of both :;:te and federal law. Page 1 of 1






Dapartmant =

J EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000)

— — = =
m—l—(iummmmmPu:'m:.-z ” Certily Data L[Rs_-gmrl:. ” Users ” Cantacts ” FAQq

Program [nformation Data Eatey [nstiuctions

2017-18 Title 1, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2017 through June
30, 2019.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).
2017-18 Title Il, Part A entitiement: $11,397
Professional Development Expenditures
Professional development for teachers: 454

Professional development for
administrators:

All other professional development 10406
expenditures:

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities:
Training activities:
Retention activities:

All other recruitment, training, and retention 537
expenditures:

Miscellaneous Expenditures
Class size reduclion:
Administrative and indirect costs:

Title V, Part B, Subpart 1 REAP:
Funds used for flexible use under REAP

Tatal funds transferred out of Title I, Part A

Equitable services for nonprofit private

schools:

All other allowable expenditures and

encumbrances:

Total expenditures and encumbrances: $11,397
2017-18 Unspent funds: $0

Last Saved: Nona Griesert (NGriesent), 5/31/2019 3:45 PM, Draft

Saverf Return to List |

Maxine Wheeler, Standards Implementation Support Office | mwhoeglerficde.ca.gov | 916-323-4746
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupporti fede.c :a,gov | 916-319-0297






Dorartmant al

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000)

—LM[ Certitication Praview “ Cartify Data H Reports ” Users}[ GCuontacts ” FAQs 1

Pragram Information Data Entry instructions

2018-19 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

2018-19 Title ), Part A entitlement; $13,072
Transferred-in amount: $0
Transferred-out amount: $5,593
2018-19 Total allocation: $7.479 Recalculate

Professional Development Expenditures
Professional development for teachers: 6747

Professional development for
administrators:

All other professional development
expenditures:

Recrultment, Training, and Retention Expenditures
Recruitment activities:

Training activities:

Retentian activities:

All other recruitment, training, and retention
expenditures:

Miscellaneous Expenditures
Class size reduclion:
Administrative and indirect costs: 512

Title V, Part B, Subpart 1 Alternative Uses
of Funds Authority Participation:

Equitable services for nonprofit private

schools;

All other allowable expendilures and

encumbrances:

Total expenditures and encumbrances: $7,259 Recalculate :
2018-19 Unspent funds: $220

Last Saved: Nona Griesert (NGriesert), 5/31/2019 3:.51 PM, Draft

Save Return to List




L A T R
Y [T amW_

IO U™ &N ms




Coparnimont ot

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (46 70177 0000000)

M{ Certification Preview ” Certify Data ” Reports ” Users “ Contacts H FAQs L

. . Program [nformation ma_e?_uvmmma
2018-19 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 U.S.C. 11431 et seq. (Education for
Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the ESEA. This collection includes
monitoring LEAs and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA's homeless liaison

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

R EN LRI LN VR IS EEPT (TR TN

The LEA hereby assures that the LEA has met the following requirements:
1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths

2. Developed a written palicy that supports the enroliment and retention of hameless children and youths in schools of the
LEA which:

a) Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated on the
basis of their status as homeless;

b) Includes a dispute resolution process;

c) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of origin if requested by the
parent, guardian or homeless liaison;

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and youths
receive services under the provislons of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

* Homeless liaison first name: Merrill

* Homeless liaison last name: Grant

* Homeless liaison title: Superintendent

* Homeless liaison email address: mgrant@spjusd.org
(Format: abc@xyz.zyx)

*Homeless liaison telephone number; 530-993-1660
(Format: 999-999-9999)

Homeless liaison telephone extension: 110

* Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) forall  0.85
personnel directly responsible for the
implementation of homeless educatlon:

(Format: 0.00)

Homeless Liaison Training Information

* Has the homeless liaison attended and/or ‘No *® Yes
participated in a homeless education liaison
training within the last two years:

Has the homeless liaison provided training to the following personnel:

Principals and other school leaders: "No *® Yes
Attendance officers and registrars: "No ® Yes
Teachers and instructional assistants: ‘No ® Yes

School counselors: No *® Yes



Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

* Does the LEA have a written homeless
educatlon policy:

No policy comment:

Provide an explanatlon why the LEA does
not have a homeless education policy.
(Maximum 500 characters)

Date LEA's board approved the homeless
education policy:

* Does the LEA meet the above federal
requirements:

Compliance comment:

Provide an explanation why the LEA does
not comply with federal requirements.
{Maximum 500 characters)

2018-19 Title |, Part A allocation:

2018-19 Title I, Part A direct or indirect

services to homeless children reservation:

Amount of 2018-19 Title |, Part A funds
expended or encumbered for direct or
indirect services to homeless children:

Homeless services provided:
(Maximum 500 characters)

No expenditures or encumbrances
comment:

Provide an explanation why there are no
Title I, Part A expenditures or
encumbrances for homeless services.
(Maximum 500 characters)

®) Yes
02/09/2016 (ex. MM/DD/YYYY)
‘INo ® Yes
$80,086
$2
80086

Additional services provided for homeless
students including materials and supplies for
asslghments or special projects, classroom
activities, tutoring or counseling services.

Last Saved: Nona Griesert (NGriesert), 5/31/2019 4:00 PM, Draft

Save . Return to List

Leanne Wheeler, Regional Support and Awards Office | jwheeluricde.ca.gov | 916-319-0383
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Suppart Desk | conappsupportiicde.cn.gov | 916-319-0297




TO: SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS

FROM: ROGER L. BLAKE
RE: FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES
DATE: APRIL 15, 2019

Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year,
2019-2020. Itis a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to
every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district
or school governing boards. It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated.

The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards. The code
also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representatives to CIF leagues. This is a
necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1))

We are asking that, after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to
your CIF Section office. Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of
boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, thatimpact athletics.

If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not
given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF
Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18) for the affected schools.

At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are
designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section.

| hope this gives you a bit of background. Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics. It is
a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF.

anele sedferm ne latar than June 28, 2059 directly o vour ClF Sacticn Office. Aridrossas

ehe ok of the Torm, Please contact us if we can give you further information.




2019-2020 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF SECTION
OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2019.

5’(_’W/A {’o)u—l'MS f\})u l‘[' u.ll.f(‘ra-}échool District/Governing Board at its ﬁM/Z’ (/M\ meeting,

(Name of school district/gaverning board) (Date)
appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2019-2020 school year as the school's league
representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL [l’o YALT(N H lé(—} {I HCX_ C,

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Hﬂfhc; __ Clphel] posimion  Aclletlc . Bveddov
appress D LTh S O Phor 37 cry loual kb‘h_ ze__qloll
PHONE S30 G43HUSY A SE0GG3 Ylnly'T EMAIL Kache Lhs Ol (o

**********t*****#************************************************************************

naveorscrioor | [N ALTON HigH S Hool )
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Ryiacl (A il T posmon Arplhedl (oal io
avoress D _LTh 5~ D e 35 ary | oualtor ze QoY
PHONE SB0AGR Gt rax 20 193 UldloT vl kxiklami@f?mm{-mm
*************************************************************************l‘ LS EES R S 2T
name oFschool | OYAUTON HisH Sy oo :
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE _ [OINV\_\() ¢S posimion i pad.
Aopress /00 HTh gf D Pt 377 ary Loyal Ve zp AGIIE
PHONE S30 942 YyS4 max S0 99> Yol 7 emal bjlnmg @ Spusd. Oy
NAME OF SCHOOL Dﬁ)\p‘ﬂ\\éﬁ De .\)_( J SC ﬁ‘\ﬁ"'\ &SC}\WQ
- ‘ " ___ posmon ¢ lehie Dvech

e W

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governange bodies.

Superintendent's orP/ff‘pal’s Name ’}J]M ; W]_ﬂj’ Signature ////

Addresﬁﬁo \ - Z City (J@%‘/ zip 93¢

phone( %_3f))f7‘7 G e AL b /3;"')/ 0) 947 - 66T

PLEASE MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE Ci¥ SECTION OFFICE.
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.




C ervices
of alifornia

INC. =
An Employee-Owned Company

SSChOOI 2020-03D

1121 L Street

. MEMORANDUM
Suite 1060
May 1, 2019
Sacramento
. TO: Merrill Grant, Superintendent
California 95614 Sicrrs Plamas Joint Unified School District
TEL:916.446.7517 ~ FROM: John D. Gray
President

FAX: 916 . 446 . 2011 It has been a pleasure to provide Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District our

Fiscal Budget Services during the past year. We value our relationship and
appreciate the continued confidence that you and your staff have expressed in
www.sscal.com School Services of California, Inc. (SSC).

Our current contract expires on June 30, 2019, Anticipating your desire to continue
our services, we have enclosed a proposed renewal Agreement. We are also
offering the option to include our CADIE (Comparative Analysis of District Income
and Expenditures) and SABRE (Salary and Benefit Reports) products as part of this
contract. If you wish to include any of these services, please complete and sign the
attached Addendum A, indicate the services desired, and return with your contract
renewal. Any questions regarding the CADIE or SABRE should be directed to
Kathe Sadler, Data Specialist.

To activate our Agreement, please sign the contract (and the Addendum, at your
discretion), and return the original (or scan and e-mail to Rebecca Arent at
RebeccaA @sscal.com) to our office for final processing. So that we may continue
to give you the best possible service, it would be helpful if we could have the
Agreement returned by June 30, 2019, If you are unable to return it by this date,
please contact our Accounting department. Please note that this contract reflects a
modest price increase above the current year.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please give me a call at
(916) 446-7517.



Client # 0023600/S10 P.O. #

AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL SERVICES 2020-030

Fiscal Budget Services

This is an Agreement between the SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter
referred to as “Client,” and SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC., hereinafter referred to as
“Consultant,” entered into as of July 1, 2019.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Client needs assistance regarding issues of school finance, legislation, school
budgeting, and general fiscal issues; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant, is professionally and specially trained and competent to provide these
services; and

WHEREAS, the authority for entering into this Agreement is contained in Section 53060 of the
Government Code and such other provisions of California law as may be applicable;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement do hereby mutually agree as follows:
1. Consultant agrees to perform such duties relating to issues of school finance, including:

a. Delivery of “one copy” of each edition of the Fiscal Report containing information on
issues of school finance, budgets, or practices that impact local educational agency fiscal
policies, and one copy of the Analysis of the Governor’s Proposals for the State Budget
and K-12 Education

b. Option of receiving information on Consultant’s website regarding major school finance
and policy issues

c. An analysis of all major school finance/fiscal legislation and reports on its
legislative/executive branch progress

d. Eight (8) hours of service annually as the Client directs on fiscal issues, including:
analysis of specific revenue or expenditure issues, analysis of specific legislative or
regulatory issues, and a “quick query” service to provide telephone response to specific
fiscal questions of the Client.

Services for which the base service hours may not be used, include: mandate questions,
Client-specific economy, efficiency, or management consulting services, including, but
not limited to, efficiency or management studies, demographic or school facility studies;
Special Education studies; fiscal health analysis, and/or an in-depth budget review, direct
collective bargaining or factfinding assistance; legislative representation or advocacy;
fiscal analysis for purposes of collective bargaining, appearance as an expert witness,
provision of depositions or declarations for local educational agency legal issues; major
customized research projects or studies; or, on-site speeches or presentations.

e. Preliminary local educational agency revenue calculation using the online tools available
on the Consultant’s website for use in determining the projected revenue funding level
soon after the budget is adopted based on the major annual school finance legislation



Agreement for Special Services—Fiscal Budget Services 2020-03D 2
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

f. Participation at the Consultant’s school finance conferences and workshops at the
Consultant’s client rate

2 The Client agrees to pay to Consultant for services rendered under this Agreement:

a. $3,660 annually, plus expenses, or payable at $305 per month, plus expenses, for the
services listed in Item 1 above, upon billings from Consultant

b. For all requested services in excess of eight (8) direct service hours as indicated in Item
1d above in a 12-month period, the applicable hourly rate for the person(s) performing
the services shall apply

C. “Hours” are defined as hours of direct service to the Client, as well as reasonable travel
time to and from the Client’s site

d. “Expenses” are defined as actual, out-of-pocket expenses, such as travel, meals,
shipping, and duplication of materials

3. The term of this contract shall be for the period of one year, beginning July 1, 2019, and
terminating June 30, 2020. Agreement may be terminated prior to June 30, 2020, by either party
on thirty (30) days’ written notice. In the event that the Client elects to terminate services at the
end of the Agreement, the Client shall give a 30-day written notice of nonrenewal. Consultant
will provide continuing services for 90 days after the expiration date of the Agreement or until
the Client provides written notice. The Client is responsible for these accrued charges and
Consultant may bill these additional days. In case of cancellation, the Client shall be liable for
any costs accrued to the date of cancellation under Item 2 above.

4. It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that Consultant, while carrying out and
complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an independent contractor

and is not an employee of the Client.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as indicated below:

BY: DATE:

Print Name

Job Title
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

ﬂ CQ M DATE: May 1.2019
D. GRAY
sident
chool Services of California, Inc.

Schoo]
rvices
(“isﬂl?’grniq



Contract period: 07-01-19 to 06-30-20 P.O. #

ADDENDUM A 2020-03D

TO SPECIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

As a client of School Services of California, Inc., you have the option of purchasing either or both of our CADIE and SABRE
reports at the client rate. The following information describes the CADIE and SABRE reports, and the form at the bottom
of the page to order the reports.

The Comparative Analysis of District Income and Expenditures (CADIE) is a comprehensive computer-generated report
comparing your district’s revenues and expenditures to those of 40 other districts (two reports with 20 districts in each)
of your choice throughout the state. Well over 300 comparisons are made using SACS, CBEDS and CalPads data.

The CADIE includes comparative graphic data expenditures by ADA, tabular information showing per ADA and
percentage distribution of district revenues and expenditures, staffing levels, and tables that show—on an ADA and
percentage basis—how your district spent its dollars for the prior three years. The report is comprehensive, yet easy to
use.

The Salary And Benefits Report (SABRE) is generated from the CDE’s Certificated Teachers Salary and Benefit data (Form
- J-90) and provides up to 38 side-hy-side comparisons of your district with those of 40 other districts (two reports with 20 -
districts in each) of your choice on certificated salaries, health and welfare benefits, and work days.

The SABRE includes ten graphical displays and 27 comparison tables with side-by-side analysis for certificated non-
management. It also includes the actual salary and benefit schedules and other selected data important for
compensation evaluation in an easy-to-read format.

The analytical uses of the CADIE and SABRE reports are unlimited. If these products are needed for negotiations, they
may be fully reimbursable as part of your mandated cost claim if you have chosen to file mandate claims for this year.

YOU ARE ENTITLED TO TWO CADIES AND TWO SABRES

ey = Tt —— B N g UE e e s et A
Please check the appropriate items below: | _ _F Current year 2017-18 r | Next year 2018-19
___ CADIE Only $450 —_ Use the same districts as last year
___ SABRE Only $300 ___Use districts of similar type and size
___ CADIE & SABRE $650 — Use districts geographically close to mine

— Use districts with similar unduplicated pupil percentages

Reports are a year behind as the data is released by the CDE.
**Next year: SABRE will be released in December 2019, CADIE will be released in March 2020

District Name:
Contact Name:
Address (no P.O. boxes please):

Telephone with extension:
Email Address:
Signature:
Print Name: Date:

By completing this Addendum A and submitting with our contract, the above Client agrees to pay for these reports upon
receipt of the products and appropriate billing.



COMMERCIAL LEASE 2020-04D

This lease is made between Janet M. Hamilton and Pamela A. Brandon, herein called
Lessors, and Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, herein called Lessee.

Lessee hereby offers to lease from Lessors the premises situated in the Town of Downieville,
County of Sierra, State of California, described as a portion of Assessor's Parcel No. 3-091-01,
at 22 Maiden Lane, upon the following TERMS and CONDITIONS.

1. Term and Rent. Lessors demises the above premises for a term of three (3) years,
commencing July 1, 2019 and terminating on June 30, 2022, or sooner as provided herein at
the annual rental of Twenty-Four Hundred Dollars ($2,400) payable in twelve (12) equal
installments in advance on the first day of each month for that month's rental, during the term of
this lease. All rental payments shall be made to Lessors, at the address specifiedbelow.

2. Use. Lessee shall use and occupy the premises for the purpose of:

Housing equipment, 24 hour access to building for WAN maintenance and support and
all other School District/County Office related activities.

The premises shall be used for no other purpose. Lessors represents that the premises may
lawfully be used for such purpose.

3. Care and Maintenance of Premises. Lessee acknowledges that the premises are in good
order and repair, unless otherwise indicated herein. Lessee shall, at his own expense and at all
times, maintain the premises in good and safe condition, including electrical wiring and heating
installations and any other system or equipment upon the premises, and shall surrender the
same at termination hereof, in as good condition as received, normal wear and tear excepted.
Lessee shall be responsible for all repairs required, excepting the roof, exterior walls and
structural foundations.

4. Alterations. Lessee shall not, without first obtaining the written consent of Lessors, make
any major alterations, additions, or improvements, in, to or about the premises.

5. Ordinances and Statutes. Lessee shall comply with all statutes, ordinances and
requirements of all municipal, state and federal authorities now in force, or which may hereafter
be in force, pertaining to the premises, occasioned by or affecting the use thereof by Lessee.

6. Assignment and Subletting. Lessee shall not assign this lease or sublet any portion of the
premise without prior written consent of the Lessors, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld. Any such assignment or subletting without consent shall be void and, at the option
of the Lessors, may terminate thislease.

7. Ultilities. All applications and connections for necessary utility services on the demised
premises shall be made in the name of Lessee only, and Lessee shall be solely liable for utility
charges as they become due, including those for gas, electricity and telephone services.



8. Entry and Inspection. Lessee shall permit Lessors or Lessors’ agents to enter upon the
premises at reasonable times and upon 48 hours notice, for the purposes of inspecting the
same, and will permit Lessors at any time within sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of this
lease, to place upon the premises any usual "To Let" or "For Lease" signs, and permit persons
desiring to lease the same to inspect the premisesthereafter.

9. Possession. If Lessors are unable to deliver possession of the premises at the
commencement hereof, Lessee shall not be liable for any rent until possession is delivered.
Lessee may terminate this lease if possession is not delivered within 30 days of the
commencement of the term hereof.

10. Indemnification of Lessors. Lessors shall not be liable for any damages or injury to
Lessee, or any other person, or to any property, occurring on the demised premises or any part
thereof, and Lessee agrees to hold Lessors harmless from any claim for damages, no matter
how caused.

11. Insurance. Lessee, at his expense, shall maintain public liability insurance including bodily
injury and property damage insuring Lessee and Lessors with minimum coverage as follows:

Lessee shall provide Lessors with a Certificate of Insurance showing Lessors as additional
insured. The Certificate shall provide for a ten-day written notice to Lessors in the event of
cancellation or material change of coverage. To the maximum extent permitted by insurance
policies, which may be owned by Lessors or Lessee, Lessee and Lessors, for the benefit of
each other, waive any and all rights of subrogation, which might otherwise exist.

12. Eminent Domain. If the premises or any part thereof or any estate therein, or any other
part of the building materially affecting Lessee's use of the premise, shall be taken by eminent
domain, this lease shall terminate on the date when title vests pursuant to such taking. The
rent, and any additional rent, shall be apportioned as of the termination date, and any rent paid
for any period beyond that date shall be repaid to Lessee. Lessee shall not be entitled to any
part of the award for such taking or any payment in lieu thereof, but Lessee may file a claim for
any taking of fixtures and improvements owned by Lessee, and for moving expenses.

13. Destruction of Premises. In the event of a partial destruction of the premises during the
term hereof, from any cause, Lessors shall forthwith repair the same, provided that such
repairs can be made within thirty (30) days under existing governmental Jaws and regulations,
but such partial destruction shall not terminate this lease, except that Lessee shall be entitled to
a proportionate reduction of rent while such repairs are being made, based upon the extent to
which making the repairs cannot be made within thirty (30) days, Lessors, at their option, may
make the same within a reasonable time, this lease continuing in effect with the rent
proportionately abated as aforesaid, and in the event that Lessors shall not elect to make such
repairs which cannot be made within thirty (30) days, this lease may be terminated at the option
of either party. In the event that the building in which the demised premises may be situated is
destroyed to an extent of not less than one-third of the replacement costs, Lessors may elect to
terminate this lease whether the demised premises be injured or not. A total destruction of the
building in which the premises may be situated shall terminate this lease.

14. Lessors’ Remedies on Default. If Lessee defaults in the payment of rent, or any additional
rent, or defaults in the performance of any of the other covenants or conditions hereof, Lessors
may give Lessee notice of such default and if Lessee does not cure any such default within15



days, after the giving of such notice (or if such other default is of such nature that it cannot be
completely cured within such period, if Lessee does not commence such curing within such 15
days and thereafter proceed with reasonable diligence and in good faith to cure such default),
then Lessors may terminate this lease on not less than 30 days' notice to Lessee. On the date
specified in such notice the term of this lease shall terminate, and Lessee shall then quit and
surrender the premises to Lessors, but Lessee shall remain liable as hereinafter provided. If this
lease shall have been so terminated by Lessors, Lessors may at any time thereafter resume
possession of the premises by any lawful means and remove Lessee or other occupants and
their effects. No failure to enforce any term shall be deemed a waiver.

15. Property Taxes. Lessors shall pay, prior to delinquency, all general real estate taxes and
installments of special assessments coming due during the lease term on the leased premises,
and all personal property taxes with respect to Lessors’ personal property, if any, on the leased
premises. Lessee shall be responsible for paying all personal property taxes with respect to
Lessee's personal property at the leased premises.

16. Attorney's Fees. In case suit should be brought for recovery of the premises, or for any
sum due hereunder, or because of any act which may arise out of the possession of the
premises, by either party, the prevailing party shall be entitled to all costs incurred in connection
with such action, including reasonable attorney's fees.

17. Notices. Any notice which either party may, or is required to give, shall be given by mailing
same, postage prepaid, to Lessee at the premises, or Lessors at the address shown below, or
at such other places as may be designated by the parties from time to time.

18. Heirs, Assign, Successors. This lease is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the
heirs, successors in interest to the parties.

19. Option to renew. Provided that Lessee is not in default in the performance of this lease,
Lessee shall have the option to renew the lease for an additional term of three (3) years
commencing at the expiration of the initial lease term. All of the terms and conditions of the
lease shall apply during the renewal term.

The option shall tie exercised by written notice given to Lessors not less than 30 days prior to the
expiration of the initial lease term. If notice is not given in the manner provided herein within the
time specified, this option shall expire.

20. Subordination. This lease is and shall be subordinated to all existing and future liens and
encumbrances against the property.

21. Termination or Expiration. Termination or expiration of this lease shall not release either
party from liability resulting from an event which occurred prior to such termination or expiration.
LESSORS and LESSEE have the right to terminate this Lease at any time by giving thirty (30)
working days written notice to the other party.

22. Entire Agreement. The foregoing constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and
may be modified only in a writing signed by both parties. The following Exhibits, if any, have
made a part of this lease before the parties' execution hereof:



Signed this tHh day of Q“A’»/ 2019
Lessors: M M ! W

Janet M. Hamilton
PO Box 422
Downieville CA 95936

Pamela A. Brandon
P.O. Box 422
Downieville, CA 95936

Lessee:
Dr. Merrill M. Grant
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
PO Box 955
Loyalton CA 96118




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT | SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAT. 10N
109 Beckwith Road, P.O. Box 955, Loyalton, CA 96118
Tel: (530) 993-1660 Fax: (530) 993-0828

REQUEST FOR TRAVEL/CONFERENCE APPROVAL
PURCHASE ORDER REQUIRED FOR EACH EXPENSE CLAIM

Prepayment Required 5“38 Date Due: _ |\ W To:
No (Unless you indicate a prepayment is necessary, no prepayment will be sent)

Employee: Ka VQ'\ G I’f S. S Date of Request: 5// 3 / / 9

SCHOOL/SITE Date(s) of Activity
—ol4 alfon € lesmenta Iy Ju | o - 19 '
Destination: (B DYy Ne. [ (us C O VCQ 18, /’7 /F_\’f € O i«"dlﬁﬂfiﬁm% yof-:é\f::ez glsmltll’-{-g{ Lar';q?iiy)

Funding Program:

Purpose of Activity: W())’k% l’l op — Y‘{)egp@ﬂﬁ Ive &Q Syoorm - (U /'de/‘g'}ﬁ(&l

and Jrf’admm Ol ldren with Sscaad — emo 1£7 onal (Ssues .

How will attendance beneflt the District's educatlonal program(s)? we haﬂf G ! 0 ’(’ f’)"C le( Hr’to V]
1i E/( mfo uS C’,&, aéyy - Hus (wvbhow will help me

e X (IS B deant=
THE FOL| OWING CLAIMS FIEQUIFIE A PUFICH'A ORDER EACH. PLEASE ATTACH A COPY WITH THIS FOFIM
TRANSPORTATION: [ District Vehicle O Personal O Other Est. Miles X $.545/mile =$
{Mileage will only be paid when a School/District vehicle is not available.)

PER DIEM: PARKING: AIR TRAVEL:

Breakfast x$10.00 = Days x $ =% Airline Name: 7/
—Lunch x$13.00=__ T Confirmation #: ./

Dinner 8.00= axi/Shuttle: Total Cost: /

S g . Trips x § [Trip =$ i

Per Diem is taxghfle income, unless it meets the £ Please attach copy of confirmation/receipt
IRS overnight travel rule.

REGISTRATION FEE: $ 2 Z(/— ORGANIZATION CONDUCTING ACTIVITY:
(Attach completed copy of ENTIRE Registration Form)

REGISTRATION HAS BEEN MADE [] YES O NO REGISTRATION FORM NEEDS TO BE MAILED O YES O NO
LODGING:
Hotel name and address: P Tele:
s
Dates: Confirmation #
Total cost including all taxes*{night $ X nights = Total cost of lodging $

NOTE: HOTEL ACCOMMODATION INFORMATION AND COMPLETED REGISTRATION FORM MUST BE ATTACHED OR REQUEST
WILL BE RETURNED!

SUBSTITUTE REQUIRED: z \J O PROGRAM TO CHARGE:

After approval by the site administrator, employees must follow these steps:

>  Emplovees are responsible for their own reqistration, hotel and travel arrangements and any changes thereto, If an emplo does not cancel in an
appropriate amount of time to secure a refund, the employee will be responsible for covering the cost.

» This form, a co f reqistration, all required purchase orders, and any backup documentation must be submitted to the District Offi e —four
ine.

STAFF DEVELOPMENT DAY(S): NTENDENT APPROVAL:
(Certificated staff only when confera}caie‘nn ‘a non-contract day, and I§ at least 6 hours in length)

Authorizing Agent / ] 4 —Signfture ) Date

ADMINISTRATOR: k:_(/é)\_ Q@:Q (/\ALM {5'/3 ’F?
SUPERINTENDENT: ] MM M MICT S’/:S‘ (9

G:\Forms\Travel and Conference Form 2018.docx (4/18)




Payment Information

Course Title P;i:;g:r_“ Plzl:tTcli,;;r?tfs Total
Elementary Core Course $729
Middle School Course $729
Elementary Advanced Course $729 | ; 12 q;
International Courses (Barcelona, Spain) $850 .
Grand Total 3 _l Z ‘?

l Wh) 530 993~ 49§
Contact name |<Clrt [ Q’“"i 59 Phone 650“ C?QS ((.70 Q%QWYD

Email address K@YC?}BF D&u%d; Of’_c’i

We cannot register part|C|pants until we have recewed one of the following:
(a) Copy of an official school/district purchase order
(b) Credit card information (MasterCard or Visa only)
(c) Check made payable to "CRS, Inc.”
(d) Wire Transfer

(a) I am including a signed copy of purchase order number

(b) Visa/MasterCard # - - - Exp

Billing Name

Billing Address

City State Zip

(c) Check number is enclosed.

(d) Schools outside of the U.S. may also pay via wire transfer. To use this method please contact
our office for details. You will also need to pay an additional $26 wire transfer fee.

Email, mail, or fax this form, along with payment or purchase order, to:

Center for Responsive Schools, Inc.

85 Avenue A Email: registration@responsiveclassroom.org
P.O. Box 718
Turners Falls, MA 01376 Fax: 877-206-3952

We will confirm registration using the participant(s) email within 3 business days after we have
received this completed form and payment or purchase order. Please do not consider
participants registered until a confirmation email has been received.

30+ days in advance: you are eligible for a refund of your tuition less a 10% handling fee, or a
full credit on account. Less than 30 days in advance: you are eligible for a full credit on account.

*Please note that all credits expire one (1) year from the date that they are issued.*
For the full cancellation policy, visit our website at www.responsiveclassroom,org/cancellation-policy/

Questions? Email registration@responsiveclassroom.org or call 800-360-6332 ext. 130
30of3




Responsive Classroom®

Center for Responsive Schools, Inc.
Summer 2019 Four-Day Course Registration Form

To register complete this form and submit it with your preferred method of payment. To register
multiple participants, complete a copy of pages 1 and 2 for each individual who wishes to attend,
and one copy of the “Payment Information” (page 3) for the whole group.

Participant First Name }<6Uf€.r\ Last Name G Yes s

snool_L_oya [fon £ lementa ry “SChoo |

o Olerm Plumas Toint Unbed ﬁjnoo 'I .
Position T@Chér Grade Level(s) / =

emai KO rf%%@fppju%dl oy

Lunch will be provided each day. Please indicate any dietary restrictions:

[0 vegetarian [ Dairy-free [J Gluten-free (] peanut/Tree-nut Allergy

How did you hear about this course?

ﬂ Social Media [ Direct Mail [J RC Website  [JReferral  []Other

Participants who complete these courses will receive a 28 hour certificate of attendance.
Check-in will begin at 7:30am on Day 1. Each day afterward will begin at 8am and end at 3:30pm.

> Elementary Core Course (RCC-E) 4-day course

e For K-6 grade educators

e Includes: Resource Book, First Six Weeks of School, and Yardsticks
> Middle School Course (RCC-M) 4-day course

e For 5%-8t grade educators

e Includes: Resource Book, Building an Academic Community, and Yardsticks
> Elementary Advanced Course (RCAC)** 4-day course

e For K-6" grade educators

e Includes: Resource Book and Joyful Classroom

**The Elementary Advanced Course has a mandatory prerequisite of having completed the
4-day Elementary Core Course.
In order to register for RCAC, indicate when and where you took RCC-E:

] . B
Location CO‘Y}’I&( (LS, (thﬂoyw Dates 87 [;7" /é? "/9

1of3




Elementary Core Course - Cornelius, OR | Responsive Classroom https://www.responsiveclassroom.org/workshop/elementary-core-c...

CLheck-in/welcome: (:3U am - 8:3U0 am
Session begins: 8:30 am

Session ends: 3:30 pm

How to register:
® Pay by credit card: Enter ticket quantity below, complete attendee detail fields,
then add to cart—payment will be requested at checkout.

¢ Pay by purchase order or check: Download our registration form. Follow the
instructions on the form and submit it via our online submission form, email, mail,

or fax.
+ GOOGLE CALENDAR + ICAL EXPORT
Register
0 v Elementary Core Course - Cornelius, OR $729.00
ADD TO CART »
Details Venue
Start: Cornelius, OR

July 16 @ 8:30 am

Free Orchards Elementary

o School, 2499 S Beech S
July 19 @ 3:30 pm chool, 2499 S Beech St.
Cornelius, QR 97113
Cost:
+ Google Ma
$729 =t P
Event Category:
Elementary

20f3 5/10/19, 2:40 PM



Elementary Core Course - Cornelius, OR | Responsive Classroom https://www.responsiveclassroom.org/workshop/elementary-core-c...

€ ALLEVENTS

Elementary Core Course - Cornelius, OR

July16-19 @ 8:30 am - 3:30 pm $729

Bring social-emotional learning practices into your classroom with our
Elementary Core Course!

Responsive Classroom is an evidence-based approach to teaching that’s deeply rooted
in social-emotional learning (SEL) and focused on engaging academics, positive

community, effective management, and developmental awareness.

Learn to create safe and joyful learning communities where every student can thrive
—while helping your students develop strong social and academic skills. In four
engaging and interactive days, you’ll discover how to:

® Begin and end the day positively with Morning Meeting and closing circle

® Integrate energizers and interactive learning structures throughout the school day

e Teach students how to complete academic tasks, interact with classmates, and
maintain routines with Interactive Modeling

e Establish rules with your students and provide positive structures to support success

® And much more

“This workshop will change your teaching whether you’re a teaching assistant, first
year teacher, specialist, or a veteran teacher.”

- Meg Whitehurst, Teacher

No prerequisite. Suitable for grades K - 6.

lof3 5/10/19, 2:40 PM



Kristie Jacobsen

From: Adrienne Ball

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Kristie Jacobsen

Subject: FW: Attached Image
Attachments: 0184_001.pdf

Cali’s out of state travel. Itis hard to read, but it is to Washington DC June 17-22, 2019. Estimated cost to the district
is $1,800.

Thanks,

Adrienne Garza

Accounting Technician IIT

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
PO Box 955 * Loyalton, CA 96118
530-993-1660 x150 phone * 530-993-0828 fax
aball@spjusd.org

This electronic message may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and entity named as recipients in
the message. If you are not an intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer. Do not deliver, distribute, or
copy this message, and do not disclose its contents or take action in reliance on the information it contains. Thank you.

From: Ims copier

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 3:03 PM
To: Adrienne Ball <aball@spjusd.org>
Subject: Attached Image



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT /STERRA COUNTY OFEICE OF EDUCATION
109 Beckwith Road. PO, Box 953, J.oyaltan, CA 96118
Fel: (530)993-16060  Fas: (530)993-0828

REQUEST FOR TRAVEL/CONFERENCE APPROVAL

PURCHASE ORDER REQUIRED FOR EACH EXPENSE CLAIM

Prepayment Required [ Yes Date Due: ) i To:

[Z No(Unless you indicate a prepayment is necessary, no prepayment will be sent)

Employee: ~_ Cali Griffin _ Date of
Request: » A4 _
T T ESCHOOUEE [ Date(s) of Activity’
LHS Mg, v} )
Destination: LA A AT 1 20 (facility you nire visiting and cily)
Funding, Program; Professional Development ' O YA R L
Purposc o Actlivily: Lo Y e ) " ; | p o\ v W S R A

How will attendance benefit the District’s educalional program(s)?

“PER DIEM: -sea! back

\

__THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS REQUIRE A PURCHASE ORDER EACH. PLEASE ATTACH A COPY WITH THIS FORM.
IRAN‘o[’O la\'l ION: O DlstrlctV I_ucle I:] Personal/ O Other -'1 | \{L TaF l’.‘_ Esti Miles - xS 560/mile -3 .
DS \?_;\ A9 ‘J"'_ ”-,l 5 L 7 2, U (Mus submit mileage log with clamn Iorm}. A

N [[BARKINGIERIEET A ITaxlishate: S

- '. sl s Daysx$ i ‘—$ 20 3 o :_ '-'If,r_.ips-x:'$f"

2__ Breakfast'x §_0 0_0_=-S
2 __Lunch: x -S,“_.00=5 22
2. Dinner x S_I_{LD__‘.—S 36

REGISTRATIONFEE: $ ORGANIZATION CONDUCTING ACTIVITY:_ - \\Jf\ RTINS [‘{E&\
! (Attach completed copy of ENTIRIE Registration Form)

REGISTRATION HAS BEEN MADE [s"’.}’sYDS O'NO REGISTRATION/FORM NEEDS TO BE MA]LED EI YES MNO
LODGING: Hotel name and address: {131\ "\ VRV (2 I 0N {L (;“ \ Tuli):.'-")-.__;?.. '())"u
- G e S P ; { bl 7L
Fiad Dates! CL .II. ‘ ) (’k v {‘_:J-"” et G Confirmation # L S ¢ (ir“}( 2 2 ) ;__ .r.. L{,
1 '_i U-”“ . o
A ' Total cost including all taxes per night $ X nights = Total cost of lodging $
NOTE: HOTEL ACCOMMODATION INFORMATION AND COMPLETED REGISTRATION FORM MUST BE ATTACHED OR
REQUEST WILL BE RETURNED!
| )
**SUBSTITUTE REQUIRED: PROGRAM TO CHARGE: g =
After approval by the site administrator, employees must follow these steps:
> Emplayees are responsible for their own registration, hotel and lravel arrangements and any changes thereto, (f an employee doos not cancel in an
appropriate amount of time to secure a refund, the employee will be responsible for cavering the cost,
r A purchase order must be attached for each request.
- Each person requesting an activity is to submit this form fo their administrater at least four weeks prior to proposed dale of depariure or registration
deadline
- This form, a copy of rogistration, all required purchase orders, and any backup documentation must be submitted to the District Office -three

weeks prior ~ to date of departure or reqgistration deadline.

CURRICULUM COUNCIL APPROVAL DATL:
- T APPROVAL

Sjg}n-’itme ” ate

i,

Authorizing Agent
ADMINISTRATOR:

SUPERINTENDENT;

(PR 1 S P P Ll -] | o e ! ) "o



PURCHASE ORDER REQUEST
/"7 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AR SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
P.0. BOX 955, LOYALTON, CA 96118
PHONE (530) 993-1660/ FAX (530) 993-0828

DATE: © "1 SHIP TO:
VENDOR: Vi Lo e 0y Loyalton High School, P.O. Box 37
\ 700 Fourth Street
B o o - Loyallon, CA 96118 -
VENDOR # REQUISITION # REQUISITIONED BY: griffin
Qry |UNIT | DESCRIPTION UNIT | EXTENTION
COST
)\\( e
Lo Vin S
Gy ¥l S
Function: Object:
» Student Instruction [0 Approved Text Books
Intervention 0 Supplemental Instructional Books
Instruction-Related Materials & Supplies
Special Education [} Library Expenditure
o Severe ‘"0 Equipment (over $500)
o Non Severe
O  Pupil Service
o Health
o Psychological
o Speech
o Food
o Counseling
O General Administration
Q Plant & Maintenance
Q Technology
0 Other
ACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION AMOUNT SUBTOTAL | 70
TAX
| FREIGHT
‘ TOTAL  [{}
APPROVED BY:

ADMINISTRATOR-BUSINESS SERVICES

PURCHASING AGENT



Dear Caroline Cali Griffin:

Thank you for adding the names of those individuals attending the 2019 Washington
Leadership Conference.

Registrations purchased will be charged unless cancelled in writing
via wicaffa.org.

Date Completed: 5/16/2019 (Pacific Time)

To enter names click nere OF go to
https://register.(fa.org/profile/78091

Reg Code: 424-780952-6616

Hotel Information
Omni Shoreham Hotel
2500 Calvert Street NW
Washington, DC 20008
(202) 234-0700

Parking at.the Hotel
The Omnl Shoreham hotel contracts out thelr parking services. The contract
ol $49.00 for standard sized vehicles that fit in the Omni hotel parking garage. Valet
parking charges shall be considered Incldental charges and will be billed directly to
the indlviduals utilizing the services.

*Please note if you have a group of 10 persons or greater arrive the hotel in one
vehicle, the Omni Shoreham hotel wlill assess a porterage fee per person and is
subject to change. Porterage fee charges shall be considered Incldental charges and
will be billed directly to the Indlviduals utllizing the services.

Vehicles larger than a 15 passenger van must seek out other optlons Individually;
this Includes school bus vans. Vehicles that do not fit in the parking garage will be
charged double the daily overnight rate. Union Station Parking Garage offers
overnight parking for vehicles larger than standard slze (minl busses, school bus
vans, etc.).

PLEASE NOTE: Per U.S. Department of Transportation: Students - age 15 or
younger - traveling without an adult, may need to fill out an
Unaccompanied Minor form. The parents will need to indicate who will be
picking up the student. (FFA staff will NOT be able to pick up the student.)

* Contact the airline well In advance, as each airline has different policles that
may affect the student's flight eligibllity.
* Most airlines offer an (optlonal) “unaccompanied minor” service. Depending
on your child’s age and the alrline, this service may be mandatory and is an
additlonal fee to their ticket.



* For more informatlon, please read when Kids Fly Alon

IMPORTANT: Walivers and Forms
Each participant must complete this walver.
Each student must bring to the conference, the forms found in

the Student Information Packets (FORMS)

Do NOT mall forms to the National FFA Center. It is imperative each student bring these
forms to the conference. Students are not eligible to participate unless the front and back of
these forms are completed in full, signed and submitted to the conference staff on the day
you arrive,

Advisor Conduct Agreement
As an adult who Is accompanying students to the Washington Leadership Conference, it is
expected that all participants will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times
even as sensitive or stressful issues may arise. Your conduct and that of your students
should always remain a positive representation of your school, community, state, and the
National FFA Organization. Should any issues arise it is expected that all concerns be
directly communicated to National FFA staff on site in order to mediate all issues in a timely
and appropriate manner. We are very much locking forward to having you in DC this
summerl

ADA Accommodations
If anyone in your group needs accommodations as outlined In the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA), please complete the Reasonable ADA Accommodations Request Form.
This form needs to be recelved 30 business days prior to the start of the

event. Upon completion of the form a national FFA staff member will contact the
participant to gather additional Information and/or discuss the reasonable

accommodation(s) or assistance being requested. Please complete one form for each
participant that needs accommodations.

Multim;dia Recording and Usage Policy

National FFA Organization staff and its designees may capture photos, video and other
recordings of participants before, during and after events at the Washington Leadership
Conference. Please be aware that all recorded media may be used by the National FFA
Organization in future print materials, online materials (including the FFA website and its
official social media accounts) signage, slideshows, podcasts, videos and other uses in
physical and digital forms. Attendance of Washington Leadership Conference implies your
consent to be photographed, videotaped and otherwise recorded for these purposes.

Registrant Profile

Chapter Name Loyalton FFA
Advisor - First Name Caroline Cali
Preferred First Name Cali
Advisor - Last Name Griffin

State CA

Email Address carlifingdspivsd,org



Registration Category
Chapter

Hotel Request
Do you need accommodations? No

Transaction Detail

Description Quantity Amount Total
Advisor Double - Week 3 - June 18 - 1 $985.00 $985.00
22,2019
Deposit Fee (Non refundable) DEPOSIT 2 $50.00 $100.00
Student Quad - Week 3 - June 18 - 22, 1 $890.00 $890.00
2019 s3
Total: $1,975.00
Date Payments Received ‘--,\
16-May-19 Caroline Griffin (Visa Yes $500.00 $500.00
6837)
17-May-19 Caroline Griffin (Visa Yes $440.00 $440.00,
6837) 4
Total: ,:$940.0,ﬂ‘>

Balance due: $1,035.00

Personal Agenda

Student Quad - Week 3 - June 18 - 22, 1
2019

Advisor Double - Week 3 - June 18 - 22, 1
2019

Ll
v

1

J






itinerary confirmation
You're all set to jet!
Confirmation code: QEVJAF

Travelers

Mrs. Caroline Suzanne Griffin

Download to calendar

MANAGE BOOKING >

SMF @ BOS BOS © DCA DCA @ BOS BOS ® SMF

Flight Ticket number 2792126627370
Seat 25C
Checked bags included 0 bags
Your flights

Sacramento, CA (SMF)
Mon Jun 17 2019, 11:59 PM
A320

Boston, MA (BOS)
Tue Jun 18 2019, 8:26 AM

Boslon, MA (BOS)
Tue Jun 18 2019, 10:28 AM
E100

Washington-National, DC (DCA)
Tue Jun 18 2019, 12:04 PM

Washington-Natlonal, DC (DCA)
Sal Jun 22 2019, 3:53 PM
E190

Boston, MA (BOS)
Sel Jun 22 2019, 8:29 PM

Boston, MA (BOS)
Sal Jun 22 2019, 7:08 PM
A320

Sacramento, CA (SMF)
$Sat Jun 22 2019, 10:39 PM

Fare breakdown

Passenger Type Base Fare
per person
Adult $683.44

+ SMF - DCA: Blue details

+ DCA - SMF: Blue details

5D 18C

0 bags 0 bags

Flight 430
JetBlue

Flight 485
JetBlue

Flight 11564
JetBlue

Flight 429
JetBlus

Taxes & fees Total Fare
per parson per person
$97.26 $780.70

24D
0 bags

Fare: Blue
Nonstop

Fars: Blue
Nonstop

Fare: Blue
Nonstop

Fare: Blue
Nanstop

Number of
travelers

Total Fare

X1 [ $760.70 USD



Total fare: $780.70 USD

Extras

+ Seats

Total Extras: $0.00 USD

Charged to Visa ending in 6837 $780.70 uso

Hotels - We do hotels too! Add one to your flight now with exclusive rates only available here

Check in: Monday, June 17, 2019 Check out: Saturday, June 22, 2019 - 1 room, 1 adult

Embassy Inn Hotel Harrington The Watergate Hotel
ko de ek o Wk A hodok A

See more deals

Information

., CARRY-ON BAGGAGE RULES: JetBlue fNights - Each customer may bring one bag that fits In the overhead bin plus one personal item (purse, brieicase, laptop, elc.) that fits under the seal in
front Iree of charge. Any excess carry-on baggage will be checked baggage. Visit our baggage page and the TSA website for more information, Connecting on our partnar airlines (Including
Capo Alr) - The carry-on rulea of a partner alrline apply when checking into a JetBlue flight that Is cannecting to the pariner. See our paitnar page for more informalion, While JeiBiue may allow
additicnal cary-ons as a courtasy lo customars connecting to our pariner airline, JetBlue cannol guareniss that those bags will be accepted for In-cabin travel on the pariner, Customers are
ancouraged Lo ablde by parner's rules for Lheir enlire journey to avoid addilional checked baggage (ees if thelr carry-ons do nol mest sizefwelght rastrictions. CHECKED BAG
ALLOWANCEIFEES (fares hooked before 8/27/18) For Blue tares, the first checked bag lee ia $25 and the second checked bag is $35. For Blue Plus fares, one checked bag Is Included and the
sacond checked bag lee is §35, For Blue Flex fares, two checked bags are Included. For Mint tares: iwo checked bags are Included. CHECKED BAGGAGE ALLOWANCEIFEES (fares booked
on or after 8/27/18): For Blue (ares, ihe first checked bag fee (s $30 and the second chacked bag i3 $40. For Blue Plus fares, one checked bag s included and the second checked bag fee is
$40. For Blue Flex fares, two checked bags are included, For Mint fares: two checked bags are {ncluded, Additional Baggage Terms {all fares): Additlonal paga (ovar two) are $150 each,
Weight and size limits and exceplions for ltineraries Inciuding flights cperated or marketed by cther airllnes also apply, Excess baggage rules and size/welght rastriclions mey very depending on
lead avaifability and country rastrictions, See aur baggage page for mere informalion, Travel on our partner alrlines (excluding Cape Alr*) - Baggage rules and fess vary by pariner alriine and
dustination. JetBlue will follow our partner alrines’ fsas when cuatomers are {raveling on an llinerary Including one of our partner airlines, Excess baggage rules and slze/walr' ~ may
vary depending on load availability. See our partner page lor more information, *For llinerarles with a canneciion only tofirom Cape Alr, JetBlue's standard fees apply, Let's Chat

- RIS

o

Legroom based on average fleet-wide seal piich of U.S. airlines.

w

. DIRECTV® and SiriusXM Radlo® services are nol available an flights oulside the contiguous Uniled States; howaver, where applicable, movies from JelBiue Features™ are offered



] i i T 18hAMd o calendar*
Itinerary confirmation Eboilled o carena

You're all set to jet!

Congratulatlons, you're officially a TrueBlue member! Your TrueBlue number Is: 3326744442, An emait confirmation wlll be sent to you shortly. To manage
the flight you Just booked and any future flights, simply log in to your TrueBlus account.

Confirmation code: UCTMYY MANAGE BOOKING >
Travelers
Mr. Brock F Griffin
Flight Ticket number 2792126316730
SMF @ BOS BOS © DCA DCA © BOS BOS © SMF
Seat 22D i7C 15C 22D
Checked bags included 0 bags 0 bags 0 bags 0 bags
Your flights
Sacramento, CA (SMF) Boston, MA (BOS) Flight 430 Fare; Blue
Mon Jun 17 2019, 11:59 PM Tue Jun 18 2019, 8:26 AM JetBlue Nonstop
A320
Boston, MA (BOS) Washington-Natlonal, DC (DCA) Flight 455 Fare: Blue
Tue Jun 16 2019, 10;28 AM Tue Jun 18 2019, 12:04 PM JalBlue Nonstop
E190
Washington-National, DC (DCA) Boston, MA (BOS) Flight 1154 Fare: Blue
Sat Jun 22 2019, 3:533 PM Sal Jun 22 2019, 5:29 PM JetBlue Nonstop
E190
Boston, MA (BOS) Sacramento, CA (SMF) Flight 429 Fare: Blue
Sat Jun 22 2018, 7:08 PM Sat Jun 22 2019, 10:39 PM JoiBlue Nonstop
A320

Fare breakdown

Passenger Type Bause Fare Taxes & lees Total Fare Number of Total Fare
| perperson per person per person travelers
|
Adult $560.32 $88.70 $658.02 x1 $668.02 USD

+ SMF - DCA: Blue details



+,DCA - SME.Blue detalls

Total fare: $658.02 USD

Extras

+ Seats

Total Extras: $0.00 USD

Charged to Visa ending in 6837 $658.02 uso

Hotels - We do hotels too! Add one to your flight now with exclusive rates only available here

Fetching great hotel deals

Information

| CARRY-ON BAGGAGE RULES: JetBlue Nights - Eachi custamer may bring one bag thal fite iy the ove hoad bin plus ona personul llem {purse, bilelcase, Inptop, olc.) thal lile undar the senl il
fronl free of chorge Ay excess cany-on baggage will be checkad biggage, Visil our baggage page and the TSA wabsite for more Information, Conmecting on our partnor alilinaes {Including
Capu Alr} < The cary-on qules of i patner ildine apply when chiecking in to a Jutblue fight that Is connsating to the padnor See aur paraer paga for more information. Woile JotBlue my @llow
addilionul catry-ong as o courtesy lo customers connocting Lo our partner aliline, JolBIuo cannol guurentesa thal these bags will be accapted or In-cabin lavel an s padner, Custamers aie
encouraged lo ablde by partner's rules for their snlire journey to avoid additional checked baggage feas If their carry-ons do nol meat sizesweighl restriclions. CHECKED BAG
ALLOWANCEIFEES (fares bookod bolore BI27118) For Dlue fates, the fitst checked bog foe 1s 326 and Iho secand checked bag 15 $35. For Blus Plus fares, ona ehacked bag s includid and the
second checkod big fee 13 S35, For Dlue Flox lures, (wo checked bags are Included, For Mint fares: lwo checked bags are Included. CHECKED BAGGAGE ALLOWANCEIFEES (farus hookad
on or nftor B/278): For Dlue tares, ho fiest chucked bug foe is $30 and the seconil checked bag is 340 For Blue Plus fares, one chacked bag (s Included ani the second checked ban fee 4
AU Por Blug Fleg fares, lwo cheched bags oro induded, For Mint fres: lwo chicked baga dre included, Additlonal Baggage Torms (all faras): Addilional bigs (over two) sire $ 160 aach
Waight and siza limits and exceptions for llineraries Including fights oparated or marketed by other airines also apply. Excess baggage ules and size/wsight reslriclions may vary depending on



WVSYiLL 6L0Z ¥ UNP '(LYISIIHON) HBssUD EUON 10f pojelauss 19U11S1d 100Y9S P3aRIUN JUIOL SBWN|J-BLIAIS - 900
[ GJo| abed _

B ANIINO ' 3dvOs3 BlISILO UoNoa|as Jo) abed jse| 8ag  u0I0s|eg
_‘m.whN.or junowy 3J10AU| |BlO |
97200080 # A1sibay 80€00-81Q #0d 8L/0L/L0 290 ¥oRYD v81L0Z6010dv Piuoleg 16128000  #X08uD
1972022 191 -¥G1 -Z00-0059-002Z -0000-0-0000-10 8102
0Z'695°C 000-0S1 -Z00 -6685-00Z2 -0000-0-0000-10 8102
dNYOVE/M
3avyodn
18°9/Z'01 " bﬂ @ pajund pied 81/60/L0 622100 WILINIO V1va 09£00-8LHA 8L/€0/L0 81/2L0Z 4
4 R £E67-07SY6 VO 'GHVMAYH _
££6¥ X08 Od |
(2/529000) YNvE LNOWI¥L O/0 |
‘ L3NSV
99'Z61°0L unowy ad10Au| [B}0 L
¥2200080 # -21s 62y 80£00-81.Q #Od LUV L/ZL S1ed HI8u0 V2L0220ZidY PluIeg 19028000  #X08uD
BYv6LY b9L -¥S1 -200-0059-00.2-0000-0-0000-10 8102
117865} 000-061 -200-6685-0022-0000-0-0000-10 8102
N dMIOVE/M
So hl 3avyodn
99'265'S n.\,v( ﬂmmmmmm\v paluld pled LLIv0rZL 0692100 ¥IINIO Viva 09€00-8LHA ZL/LE/OL 8L/LLOT
#1200080 # _ 69200-81Q #0d LU/LLfZL ®1ed 084D VZ102202LdY  PlyoIeg 19028000  #>99yD
_ 19l -¥S1 -Z00-068S6 -00.2 -0000-0-00L1 -10 8102
00009t m\% pajuld pled LLIVO/ZL 9812100 190ddNs HO31 LLEOO-BLHA ZL/6O/OL 8L/ZLOZ 4
[ /Z QV SN—~—_—— €E67-07SP6 VO 'AYVMAYH
£€6% X08 Od
(2/529000) YNVS LNOWIH4H 0/9
L3NSV
00°008°cL junowy 3J10AU| |B10 ]
£2200080 # 1218105y 80€00-81Q #Od 21160711 2183 40340 V210Z80LLdY PIudleg 90028000  #X98UD
00°0S€'0) 191l -¥S1 -200-0059-00./-0000-0-0000-10 8102
00°0S+'E 000-0S1 -Z00-6685-002Z -0000-0-0000-10 8102
dNYOVE/M
3avyodn
00°008'€1 .ﬂme. xn\“ov pajlid pled LLIZ0/LL ¥iv2100 Y3LNIO Viva 09€00-8LHA /1/SZ/0L 81//102
% £E61-0VSY6 VO 'GMVMAVH
£€£6¥ X08 Od
(2/529000) YNvE LNOWIYS O/D
L3NSV
E:oE< xe] saje§’ junowy snjejs snjels payos (pi yoseg sueu)) judwWIwWoY) #bay o9eqg Jeaj _
_ asuadxy predun 8310AU| )}29y9 JwAhed pJ JuawAed 9910AU| jeasi4 _

N022y Ajunod - AINNOD UN02DY Hueq 8102/90/90 - £1.0Z/20/L L P3INP3YIS

81 L1

19)s169y juswiheyd eGoAedbay



WV8Y:LL 610Z ¥ Unr ‘(LYISTIION) HasalD) BUON 10} pajessuag

Jo113S1Q [00YDS PBYIUN JUIO SBWN{J-BLIAIS - 900

G 10 7 abed
3dvDOS3 o elIs)Io uoloa|as Joj sbed Jse| e8g  UONOBIFS
£E6¥-0vSY6 VO ‘AHVMAVH
££6% X019 Od
(2/529000) MNvE LNOW3¥4 O/0
13IN'SAV
08°00€‘L junouwly adloAU| [BJO]
08200080 # AsIbaY 6.£00-81.0 #0Od 8L/LL/ED PET 934D v810280£0dY PIU™EG 11228000 #0840
09'5.6 L9l -¥S1 -200-0069-0022 -0000-0-0000-10 8102
0z'sze 000 -0S ) -200-6685-002Z -0000-0-0000-10 81L0¢C
08'00¢'L RANRCETD) pajuid pred 81/90/€0 6066100 SIHOLIMS 0ODSID 8G¥00-8LHA 81/82/20 81/210T
WY %@/ A g £E6V-0V5v6 VO 'GUVMAVH
ﬂc - ££6% X089 Od
(2/529000) ¥NvE INOW3HH O/0
LAN'SWV
00°0£0°C junowy a510Auj [BJOL
62200080 # 215165y 08€00-81Q #0d 81/82/20 21ed X030 v8102£220dVY  PIUo1eS 05228000 #3984D

05'Zes'L L9L -¥S} -200 -0059 -002/ -0000 -0 -0000 -L0 8102
05°20S 000-051 -Z00 -668S -00ZZ -0000 -0 -0000-40 8102
3ava9dn
00'0£0'Z AL _._% pajuLId pled 81/91/20 pOS6L00  SSTTIUIM SNNONY 6SV00-8LMA SL/LE/LO 8LIZLOZ
Va ' ¢\¢¢ - CEB6V-0VSY6 VO 'GUVMAYH
\ ££6v XO8 Od
ay = (2/529000) YNV LNOW3¥L O/0
L3NSV
00°0€9 Junoury 910U} [EJ0L
82200080 * s3isi5ey 08£00-81.Q #0d 81/60/20 218Q Yo9UD v8L022020dvY  Plucieg 10228000  #308UD

00°09¢ L9l -¥SL -200 -0059-0022 -0000-0-0000-10 8102
000zt 000-0Gl -200-6685-0022-0000-0-0000-L0 810¢C
3avy9dn
00°08Y pajuld pled 81/L0/20 9zg6L00  SSITIHIM SNHONY 6S¥00-8LHA 8L/0E/L0 8L/L10T
82200080 # 1715162y 81/60/20 @12 #28uUD Vv810z2.020dY Plules 10228000 #9940
0S°ZLL L9l -G} -Z00-0059 -002Z -0000-0-0000-L0 8102
05'4€ 000 -0G| -200 -6685 -0022 -0000-0-0000-10 8102
0005} pajuld pled 81/L0/20 ¥226100 STHOLIMS 00SID 85700-8LHA 8L/0E/L0 8L/L10Z
_ ) £€6v-0vSY6 VO 'QHYMAVH
££67 XOd Od
(2/529000) MNVE LNOWIHH O/0
13AN'SWV
| Junowy Xe} sdjes unowy snjels snjels payos (p1 yosreg sueay) juswwo) #bay 9jeq ledp
asuadx3y piedun 2210AU] Boayd Jwhed pl Juawied 3210AU| |easi4

JUNoosoy AJUNod - ALNNOD JUNoddy jueg

19)s163y Juswied

8102/90/90 - 210¢2/¢0/L 1

eGgohedbay

pajnpayos




WV8Y:LL 610Z ¥ Unf ‘(LYISIIYON) HOsaLg) BUON 10} psjelsuss

JoUISIQ |00YDS pajiun Julor sewin|d-eLals - 900

G Jo ¢ abed
BEDIRETl 34vDs3 BLISJID UORDS|DS o) oBed JSE| 998 UOND3ISS
z.08¢' L2 junouly 3dIoAuU| [BjO]
¥8200080 # 1915162y 08£00-8LQ #Od 81/01/50 21ed #°94D V810280504V PIUdieg 20¥28000 #9940
o0oo9l'e 191 -¥S1 -200-0069-00.2-0000-0-0000-10 8L0C
00'02L 000-0S1-200-668G5-0022-0000-0-0000-10 8L0C
IAVE9dN
00088°¢ pajulld pied 81/20/50 9%60200 SSINIHIM SNMIMONY 6S¥00-8LUNA 8E/92/vQ 8L/LL0C 4
¥8200080 # Joisibay o 6.£00-8L3 #0d 81/01/G0 21 H84D v81L028050dv PIUIEg 20¥28000 #9940
v.,! 00'629 191 -¥S1 -200-0059-0022-0000-0-0000-10 8L0C
00'S¢¢ 000-0S1 -200-6685-0022-0000-0-0000-L0 8LOC
00°006 3/ NQO pajuud pied 81/.0/S0 S¥60200 SIHILIMS 0O3SID 8GP00-8LYA 8L/92/¥0 81/L10C E
¥8200080 # 1a1siBay 6/€00-81Q #0d 81/01/G0 218Q %2340 v81L028050dY PIuUmeg 20%28000 #399UD
uma 18°/¥6'L L9l -¥S1 -200-0059-002.-0000-0-0000-10 8iL02
62°6%9'C 000-0S1-¢00-6685-0024-0000-0-0000-10 8L0C
91°/66'01 @ pajuld pted 8L/10/S0 9.€6100 SIHOLIMS OJSID 8G00-8LHA 8L/L2/¥0 81L/L10C
¥8200080 # 215169y ,\//A_\d ;u.ﬂwdoimrn_ #0d 81/04/G0 21ed #os8UD v810280S0dy PI4dieg 20¥28000 #9940
v; 19¢5.'6 91 -GS} -¢00-0059-0044-0000-0-0000-10 8LO0C
6A/ C\R.) 68062 000-061 -200-6685-0022-0000-0-0000-10 glLOC
by va 3avy9dn
95°€00'cl .ﬁm % pajulld pied 81/.0/50 G¥88L00 SSITIHIM SNAMONY 6S¥00-8LHA 8L/L¢i¥0 8L/L10C
7 XN Q,./.Iunl.\ €E6Y-0VSY6 VO 'QVMAVH
.ii&u ) «5{ ££67 X08 Od
Q = L (2/529000) YNvVE LNOWINSH 0/D
_.. P L3N'SWY
00°'068‘L junowy 3910AU] [BjO]
78200080 # 1915169y 08€00-8LQ #Od 81/60/70 21 12340 v8L0Zyov0dy PIYdleg 62€¢8000 #3094D
00°080°L 191 -¥S1 -200-0059-00.2-0000-0-0000-10 8L0C
00'09¢ 000-0S1 -200-6685-0022-0000-0-0000-L0 8l0C
AVYEOdN
0001 paild pied 8L/¥0/¥0 #0€0200 SSITIHIM SNHMONY 6S¥00-8LHA 8l/.2/€0 8L/.10C
78200080 # 'a1sibay 81/60/%0 1A %2940 v8L0Zrorody Pluoieg 62£28000 #994D
wb 05°.¢¢ 191l -¥G1 -200-0059-002./2-0000-0-0000-1L0 8L02
0S¢iL 000-0S1 -¢00-6685-00¢2-0000-0-0000-L0 8L0C
00°0S¥ A\ % pajuld pled 81/v0/¥0 £0€£0200 S3HOLIMS 00SIO 8G100-8LYA 8L/.2/€0 8112102
m.& S (Panuguoo) (2/529000) YNvE LNOWI O/0
13IN'SNVY
junowy xe| sajesg unowy snejs snejs payss (p1 ysyeg sueu}) JjuswIwon #bay oeqg 1eaj
asuadx3y predun 9210AU] Noayo JwAhed pi JuausAed 99]0AU| |easid

JUNo29Yy AJUNoJd - ALNNOID JUNO2IY Jueg

8102/90/90 - 2102/20/L L P3INP3Y2g

1918169y jJusawfed

eGgoAedbay




NV8P:LL 6102 7 UNP (LYISIIHON) HeseUD BUON o} psjessuad

Joulsiq [0oYdS payiun Julor sewn|d-ellals - 900

Bl3]1I0 uoljoa|es Jo} abed l1se| @3S UOoNaIsisg
) ¥2'806'vEY'S £6'¥¥9'205'S 6198429 10
_ asjualsayiqg aouejeg yseo asuadxgy pung
_ ALNNOD 1uno2oy jueg - NN A9 SISNIJXT
02'SEZ junowy 3310Au| |ejo L
18200080 # 1315103y 62500-81Q #0d 81/Z1/90 2¥Ed #0240 Vv81022090dY Pluvieg 0628000 #0940
09°ZLL L9l -¥S1 -Z00 -0059-002/-0000-0-0000-10 8L02Z
09 /L1 000-0S1 -200-668S-0022-0000-0-0000-10 8102
a3 dsnAaa
0Z'5€2 (0Z'S8Z pajuld pled 81/90/90 £661200 S3AHOLIMS 00SIO 18900-8LHA 8L/LE/SO 8L/LLOT
~= €E61-0VSY6 VO ‘QUVMAYH
££6¥ X049 Od
(2/529000) ¥NVE LNOWAY O/0
13IN'SAVY _
junowy xe| s9jes junowy snjejs snjejs payos (p1 yoreg suei}) juswiwo)
asuadx3y preduq) 9910AU| p LE11 ) JwAed

JUNosoy AJUnNog - ALNNOD IUNo2Y jueg

pl Juawded

19)1s163y JuswAed

#bay aeq

@210AU|

1e9A
|easiy

21.02/90/90 - 2102/20/L |} PIINP3YIS

egphegdbay



WVY8Y:LL 6L0Z ¥ Unp ‘(LYISIIYON) HOSSUS BUON JO} pajeIsusn JoUISI@ jooYyds paljiuf juiof sewn|d-euals - 900

G 4o G abed (A = £019Z 'N = ¢321ApYR2Y9D Aq eaig abed ‘810Z/0€/9 = 8leq 22IAPY9ayD Bulpul ‘210z/L/L = 918Q 92IAPYAO8YD
_Eﬁ Buruels ‘(,529000.) NI ()Pl J0PUBA ‘A = ¢PIOH UO ‘N = 2dA| JuswAed ‘N = poyisi JuswAed ‘g = 610) Ag paiayi4 ‘uopdQ JapIO ¥98Y3 dv Aq pauos
| ——
61°9€2°29 unowy 8o1APY/93YJ [Bj0 L (] unog p1eda 0 WNOD HOV 6 wnoo o8y gi wno) juswAhed - s|ejo | uoday

JuswAhed |euiq sajousp 4
aweu juswAed uey) JUSISYIP SWEL }OBYD SSJ0UdP ¢,
SIOPUBA 0S|y 98A0|dw T Jo Jaquiny g __
sjuawAed Ajjiqei jo 1aqunN @
sjuawAed predaid jo Jaquinp j
JOPUSA JudIayIp e 0} sjuswAed jo ;squiny ,
wxxxy LSTHILINI 4O SWTLI s
- 000'000°L$
666'666% - 000'005$

666'66v$ - 000°002%
666'661$ - 000°001$

L 666'66$ - 000'GL$

£ 666'v1$ - 000°0L$
666'6$ - 000'G$

£ 666'v$ - 000°'L$

L 666% - 00S$

L 66v$ - 00L$
66$ - 0%

S1INNOOD NOILNAIH1SIa INNOIY 3JIAAVAHMOIHD

61°9¢2°79% Junouly asuadx3 |ejof

00°'$ Xe| sajes piedun [e}oL
61'9£2°,9% unowy 8o1ApYI3YD [e10 |
1] 99|ApY plenA Jo JaquinnN

0 90IAPY HOV 40 JoaquinN

6 S)08YD JO JaquunnN

Sl sjuswAed jo JaqunN

Juno20y AJUNoY - ALNNOD UN0J2Y yueg 810Z/90/90 - £102Z/Z0/L 1 P3INPaYos

19)s169y Juswied eGoAedbay .






WVSH:LL 6L0Z ¥ Unr (LYISTINON) HOsaLD euoN 1o} pajelauss

€0 | abed
ANITNO

31d4dvDS3

01£00080 # 191162y 86%00-61Q #0Od

61/01/G0 S¥Ed A03UD

P81 jooyds payiuf Julor sewn|d-eusis - 900

BLI9)JUD UOIO3|as Joy abed jse| o908

V610280S0dV Pl40iEg

90€€8000

000-SS1 -200-068S5-00.2-0000-0-0000-10 6102

#%934D

uonoales

T ALIMND3S
00°ZvG"L AN L oozs't D pslulg pled 61/20/50 ¥2€6200  ANOTO VI13MEWN 98900-6L¥A 6L/92/¥0 61/8L0Z 4
AN N — EE6V-0VGY6 VO 'AHVMAVH
q)/ VA S £€6v XO8 Od
\- 0 (2/529000) YNVE LNOWI¥ O/0
13N'SIY
92 210l junowly 3210AU| |BJO|
26200080 # 1215162y 9/100-61Q #0d 81/LE/80 31BQ #9340 8L028280dv Pludles Zv9Z8000  #308UD
W 191 -G -Z00 -0685 002 -0000 -0 -0000 -L0 6102
91112 ,1;9 qQ ‘ pajuld pled 81/t2/80 £V9€200  MIAWIS dNMOVE 00Z00-6L¥A 81/1Z/20 61/810Z
26200080 # A 52100-610#0d 81/1£/80 21201 %9810 81028280dY  Pluveg Zb9ZBO00 #3080
191 -¥G 1 -Z00 -0685 -002L-0000-0-00L1 -L0 6L0OZ
00°00Z'6 99 (000026 D pojLd pled 81/¥2/80 95£200 140ddNS HO3L 66L00-6L8A 81/5L/80 61/810Z 4
T S—— £E61-0VSY6 VO 'QHVMAVH
A\ o»@ £€6¥ XO8 Od
% (2/529000) YNV LNOWI¥S O/0
A\~ L3NS
Tl « =
Dd mwOFM.@ Junow'y 3J310AU] [B)0]
68283080 62500-81Q #Od 81/£1/20 2120 %9340 V8L0ZELLOdY  PlUdled 8GGZ8000  #308UD
191 -¥S ) -Z00 -00S9 -002Z -0000 -0 -0000 - L0 6402
000 -0 -Z00 -668 -002Z -0000 -0 -0000 10 6102
00°000°} - - -0186- -  -0-0000-L0 6L0Z
a3 dS/AQ
00°000°L (o0000't PaluLig pred 81124120 7892200  SIHOLIMS ODSIO 18900-8LMA 8L/62/90 BL/RLOZ 4
68200080 # /15658 WA 6z500-8LQ#Od 81/21/20 2120 %9340 V8L0ZELL0dY  Pludled 85628000  #300UD
%2.. 191 -G -Z00 -00S9 002 -0000 -0 -0000-L0 6102
000 -05} -Z00 -6685 -00ZZ -0000 -0 -0000 -} 0 6102
68°0LE'S - - -0156- - -0-0000-L0 6L0Z
a3 dsnag
68°0LE'S patuld pled 8L/ZL/L0 /12200 SIHOLIMS 00SIO 18900-8LMA 8L/6Z/90 61/810Z
£E6V-0VGY6 VO ‘QHVMAVH
£€6% XOg Od
(2/529000) ¥NvVE LNOWIN4 0/
13N'SWY
junowy xe] sojeg junowy snjejg snjejs payss (P1 ysjeg sues}) JusWIWo?) #boy ajeqg Iea)
asuadxg predun 8910AU]| ¥28yo jwheq p) Juswied @%10AU]  [edsi4

JUNo23y AJUN0) - ALNNOD JUNOIIY Yueg

19)s1b6ay Juawied

6102¢/20/50 - 81L0Z/Z1/L0 PRINP3Yyods

e e
Li/8|

egphAedbay




WVSY:LL 6102 7 Unr “(LYISIIHON) Hasals BuON 1o} pajessuag JouIsI@ [00YDS palyuN Julor sewn|d-elsals - 900

€ J0 z ebed

E dvDS3 elI9)Lo uoNoales Joj obed Jse| 88 L0O9(BS

wsuwAied |euld ssjousp 4
sweu juswhed UeY) JUBISHIP BWEU }I9YD SSJ0USP 4,
SJOPUBA 0S|y dakojdwg Jo JaquinN R
sjuswAed Ayjiqer jo JaquinN @
sjuswAed piedald Jo JaquinN j
10pU@A JuBJayIp e o} sjuawAed Jo J19quinn ,
sverr LSTHTLINI 4O SWILI srexs
-000'000°L$
666'666$ - 000'005%
666'66%'$ - 000°002$
666'661% - 000'00L$
666'66$ - 000'GL$
L 666'vL$ - 000'0L$
L 666'6$ - 000G
L 666'v$ - 000'}$
666% - 005$
66¥$ -00L$
66$ -0%

SLINNOD NOILNGIYLSId LNNOWY IDIAQY/HIIHD

59'0/2'8L% Junowy asuadx3] |ejo|
00'$ xe| sajeg pledun |10l
69'0.2'81$ unowy 32IAPYA03YQ [BjoL
0 90IAPY PJBDA JO JaquunN

0 92IAPY HOV 10 JaquinN

€ $)98Y9) J0 JaquinN

[ sjuawAed 10 JoquinN

82 v.LE'v8Y'E €6't9'205'E G9'0/2'8) 10
@auslagid aouejeg ysen asuadx3y pung

ALNNOD Junoddy yueq - NN A8 SISNIIX3

00°ZPS‘L junouly 9210AU| [B}JO L

junowy xe] sajeg junowy snjels smejs payss (p1 y2jeg suei}) juawwo?) #bay aeqg Jeap
asuadxg predun 3910AU]| No9yo JwAed p1 JuswAed 9010AU]  [eosid

JuUn029Yy AJUNC) - ALNNOD UN0JY yueg 610Z/20/S0 - 81.0Z/Z1/L0 PAINP3YIS

19]s169y JuawAed eGgpAedbay



WVSP:LL 6102 ¥ UNr (LYISIIYON) HISSUS BUON 10} pajesauss duIsIg jooyds paiuf julof sewn|d-eLiais - 900

€ Jo ¢ abey (A = £0197Z N = ¢o01Apypioayd Aqg Yeaug ebed ‘610z/0£/9 = 21eq adApypPay) Buipuz ‘gL0z/L/. = 81ed 82IAPY2YD
E Builers *(,529000,) NI (S)PI J0PUBA ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = 3dA | JuswAhed 'N = powiay JuswAed ‘g = 610) Aq passyii4 'uondQ JepiO %23yD dv Aq papos
$9'02Z°8lL Junowy 831APY/4o8UD [Ej0 | 0 unog piedA 0 Ny HOVY ¢ wnod /Yy g juno9 JuswAed - sjejo] Hoday

_
JUN022y AJUNoY - ALNNOD JuN029y yueq 6102/20/S0 - 8L02/21/20 PRINPaYyods

19)s169y usawied eGgoAedbay



.

m_m




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Adopted Budget
2019/20

June 11, 2019
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent

Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
2019-2020 Adopted Budget
Presented June 11, 2019

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (SPJUSD) is required by law to adopt a budget each year by June 30th of the
preceding year. The budget encompasses the General Fund of the district, and is also accompanied by a cash-flow projection
and a multi-year projection covering the 2019/20 budget and two subsequent
years.

The following narrative provides the major assumption used in the preparation
of the District’s 2019-2020 June Adopted Budget. Keep in mind that a budget
and multi-year projection are just that-projections, not forecasts. Projections
are expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions.
Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions. Forecasts, on the other hand,
are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections. Projections will change anytime
the underlying factors change.

Student Attendance/Enrollment
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

Attendance: P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 Proj
Downieville Elementary 29.17 27.55 21.29 21.98 24.73 26.42 28.70
Downieville Jr. High 5.74 6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 7.33
Downieville Sr. High 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 16.03
Loyalton Elementary 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 189.68
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 42.58 49.22 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 48.75
Loyalton High 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 102.68
Sierra Pass — Continuation 3.49 3.60 3.67 0.91 0.76 0.69 0.76
District Total 351.05 355.60 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 393.93

11.36 11.27 15.00 16.83 14.39 14.15
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS | CBEDS CBEDS
District Total 380 372 382 383 407 428 428

REVENUE

Below are the changes in revenue projections since the second interim and are reflected in the

2018/19 Estimated Actuals.

Local Control Funding Formula

Favorable

Funding Description (Unfavorable)
o LCFF $199,913
e Property Taxes $ 26,847
e Education Protection Plan (EPA) $ 82,592
Net Change $309,352

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2019-2020

Page 2 of 5




Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue decreased by ($215,354) for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e Forest Reserve (SRS) one-time ($215,354)
Net Change ($215,354)

Other State Revenue
Other State resources decreased by ($67,479) for the following reasons:

Favorable

Funding Description (Unfavorable) Comment
¢ Mandated Block Grant ($71,309)
e Unrestricted Lottery $ 2,835
e Restricted Lottery $ 995
Net Change ($67,479)

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources
No changes to Local Revenue and other financing sources.

Other State;
$305,138 ; 5%

\

Federal ;

$206,021 ; 4%/\‘/

Other Local;
$260,388 ; 4%

Total Resources Adopted Budget $6,080,324

LCFF; $5,308,777

; 87%
Revenue Comparison Chart

Description 2015-2016 | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | 2019-2020

Actuals Actuals Actuals Estimated Adopted

Actuals Budget
LCFF/Revenue Limit | $4,419,316 | $4,299,198 | $4,733,489 | $4,999,425 | $5,308,777
Federal 565,413 604,893 181,641 421,375 206,021
Other State 186,922 444,480 397,859 372,617 305,138
Local 281,903 266,170 246,238 260,388 260,388
Transfer in-Fund 35 269,468 0 0 0 0
Property Proceeds 25,001 0 0 0 0
Total $5,748,023 | $5,614,741 | $5,559,227 | $6,053,805 | $6,080,324

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2019-2020

Page 3 of 5




General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses:

Expenditures were increased by $532,360 from the 2018-19 Estimated Actuals.

Expenditures:

Description 2015-2016 | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020

Actuals Actuals Actuals Estimated Adopted

Actuals Budget
Certificated $1,848,600 | $1,831,519 | $1,963,718 2,011,437 2,479,872
Classified 767,144 782,399 889,615 881,969 920,394
Benefits 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,439,090 1,450,985 1,538,532
Books & Supplies 313,314 324,936 397,690 417,360 454,390
gepf;/rlgﬁz é& 837,008 999,441 1,266,845 1,418,664 1,364,973
Capital Outlay 73,022 266,139 243,007 261,114 208,768
Other Outgo 104,403 105,954 104,450 104,450 104,450
Transfer-Out 88,415 331,453 302,747 78,590 85,550
Total $5,235,509 | $5,905,082 | $6,607,162 $6,624,569 $7,156,929

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $7,156,929

85,550; 1%

208,768; 3% 104,450; 1%

1,364,973; 19%

454,390; 6%

1,538,532; 22%

2,479,872; 35%

920,394; 13%

H Certificated

H Classified

M Benefits

B Books & Supplies

M Services & Operating
m Capital Outlay

1 Washoe Students

 to Cafeteria

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2019-2020

Page 4 of 5




Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance

Fiscal Year Net Increase Ending Fund
(Decrease) in Fund Balance
Balance

2014-15 Actual 628,784 3,651,651

2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882

2016-17 Actual (441,176) 3,589,706

2017-18 Actual (1,047,935) 2,642,403

2018-19 Estimated Actuals (570,764) 3,214,633

2019-20 Adopted Budget (1,076,605) 2,138,028

2020-21 Projected (571,570) 1,566,458

2021-22 Projected (250,307) 1,316,151

Multi-Year

Planning Factor 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21  2021-22
COLA 3.70% 3.26% 3.00% 2.80%
LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 100.00% - - -
STRS Employer Rates 16.28%  18.13%  19.10%  19.10%
PERS Employer Rates 18.062%  20.80%  23.50%  24.60%
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $146 $146 $146 $146
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $48 $48 $48 $48
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 6.77% 6.96% 6.83% 6.99%
Supplemental Funds $295,659 $313,850 $314,399 $336,758
Certificated based on Premier $17,536  $17,536 $17,536  $17,536

Other Comments

Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2019-2020 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,138,028

>
> Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification
» No Health Care premium increases projected for members
» Deferred Maintenance Assignment: 19/20 $150,000 & 20/21 $75,000
» Anticipated attrition 2 FTE in 20/21 and 1 FTE in 21/22.

Personnel FTE

Certificated 30.43

Administration 1.85

Classified Mgmt. 1.00
Classified 27.25
Confidential 0.00

Total FTE: 60.53

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2019-2020

Page 5 of 5

note: LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Reviewed By:
2019/20 Adopted Budget
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) %
Estimated Adopted Estimated Adopted Estimated Adopted
Period: Actuals Budget Difference Change Actuals Budget Difference Change Actuals Budget Difference Change
Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 4,999,425 5,308,777 309,352 6.19% - - - 4,999,425 5,308,777 309,352 6.19%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 295,354 80,000 (215,354) -72.91%|1 126,021 126,021 - 0.00% 421,375 206,021 (215,354) -51.11%

State Revenues 8300-8599 147,923 79,449 (68,474) -46.29%|2 224,694 225,689 995 0.44% 372,617 305,138 (67,479) -18.11%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 243,784 243,784 - 0.00% 16,604 16,604 - 0.00% 260,388 260,388 - 0.00%
Total Revenues 5,686,486 5,712,010 25,524 0.45% 367,319 368,314 995 0.27% 6,053,805 6,080,324 26,519 0.44%
Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,897,448 2,284,240 386,792 20.38%|3 113,989 195,632 81,643 71.62%|8 2,011,437 2,479,872 468,435 23.29%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 809,857 839,285 29,428 3.63% 72,112 81,109 8,997 12.48% 881,969 920,394 38,425 4.36%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,228,393 1,275,525 47,132 3.84% 222,592 263,007 40,415 18.16% 1,450,985 1,538,532 87,547 6.03%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 349,229 409,229 60,000 17.18%|4 68,131 45,161 (22,970) -33.71%|9 417,360 454,390 37,030 8.87%

Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 1,294,567 1,292,500 (2,067) -0.16% 124,097 72,473 (51,624) -41.60%]|10 1,418,664 1,364,973 (53,691) -3.78%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 106,782 192,782 86,000 80.54%|5 154,332 15,986 (138,346) -89.64%|11 261,114 208,768 (52,346) -20.05%

Other Outgo 7100-7299,

7400-7499 104,450 104,450 - 0.00% - - - 104,450 104,450 - 0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (4,640) (11,642) (7,002) 150.91%|6 4,640 11,642 7,002 150.91%|6 - - -

Total Expenditures 5,786,086 6,386,369 600,283 10.37% 759,893 685,010 (74,883) -9.85% 6,545,979 7,071,379 525,400 8.03%
Rev less Exp (99,600) (674,359) (574,759) 577.07% (392,574) (316,696) 75,878 -19.33% (492,174) (991,055) (498,881) 101.36%
Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 - - - - - - - - -

Contributions 8980-8999 (268,665) (316,696) (48,031) 17.88%|7 268,665 316,696 48,031 17.88%|7 - - -

Transfers Out 7610-7699 78,590 85,550 6,960 8.86% - - - 78,590 85,550 6,960 8.86%
Total Other Sources (347,255) (402,246) (54,991) 15.84% 268,665 316,696 48,031 17.88% (78,590) (85,550) (6,960) 8.86%
Change in Fund Bal (446,855)  (1,076,605) (629,750) 140.93% (123,909) - 123,909 (570,764)  (1,076,605) (505,841) 88.63%
Beg Fund Bal 3,661,488 3,214,633 (446,855) -12.20% 123,909 . (123,909) 3785397 3,214,633 (570,764) ~15.08%

Adjustments - - - -

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,661,488 3,214,633 (446,855) -12.20% 123,909 . (123,909) 3785397 3,214,633 (570,764) ~15.08%
End Fund Bal 3214633 2,138,028 (1,076,605) -33.49% - - - 3,214,633 | 2,138,028  (1,076,605) 33.49%

Non Spendable 3,400 3,400 B 3,400 3,400

Prepaid Items - - - - -

Restricted - - - - - - - - -

Comitted

OPEB 577,975 583,191 - - - 577,975 583,191 5,216

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance - 150,000 150,000 - - - - 150,000

REU 660,000 715,000 55,000 - - - 660,000 715,000 55,000 8.33%

Unassigned 1,973,258 686,437  (1,076,605) -54.56% - - - 1,973,258 686,437  (1,076,605) -54.56%
REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend



0N —

~ O Ul

O o

—_
=l

—
—

15
16
17
18
19
20

Unrestricted Federal revenue reduced due to Forest Reserve funding not anticipated to continue. Revenue reduced approx <$215k>

Unrestricted State revenue reduced due to one-time mandated block grant funds not projected to be awarded in 19/20. Revenue reduced approx <§68k>

Unrestricted Certificated Salaries increased due to addition of ISP/Sierra Pass teacher position, DVL Teacher position and 2.5% Salary schedule increase plus step/column.
Expenses increased approx. $387k

Unrestricted Materials & Supplies expenditures increased due to curriculum adoption. Expenses increased approx $60k.

Unrestricted Capitol Outlay increased due to purchase of Electric buses and charging stations. Expenses increased approx $86k

Indirect Cost Rate increase due to a raised allowable ICR maximum from CDE. Increased from 3.92% to 5.22% for 19/20.

Conttibution from General Fund Unrestricted to Restricted programs incteased approx $75k for Title I and reduced approx <$27k> for CTEIG program. Overall

contribution increased approx $48k.

Restricted Certificated salaty increase for addition of intervention teacher position. 2.5% increase to salary schedule plus step/column increases. Expenses increased approx $81k

Restricted Materials & Supplies reduced due to Title IV expenditures shifting to salaries & Benefits, reduced approx <$9,250>, Restricted Lottery reduced approx <$7,600>,
SUMS funding discontinued reduced approx <§2k>, Music program donations reduced approx <$4k>.

Restricted Operating Expenditures reduced due to Low Performing BG not anticipated to continue, reduced expense approx <$43,500>, SUMS program completed, reduced approx <$5,400>,
Small Rural Achievement grant reduced approx <$1,300>, Title II travel reduced approx <$600>. Other misc reductions approx <$800>. Expenditures reduced approx <$52k>.

Restricted Capitol Outlay reduced due to Prop 39 completion, approx <$104k>, CTEIG capitol equipment reduced approx <$34,500>. Expenditures reduced approx <$138k>.




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

2019/20 Adopted Budget
Multi Year Projection
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Budget MYP MYP
Unrestricted  Restricted Combined| Unrestricted  Restricted ~ Combined| Unrestricted Restricted Combined
A B C D E F G H I
Revenues
LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,308,777 - 5,308,777 5,405,694 - 5,405,694 5,645,685 - 5,645,685
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000 126,021 206,021 80,000 126,021 206,021 80,000 126,021 206,021
State Revenues 8300-8599 79,449 225,689 305,138 79,449 225,689 305,138 79,449 225,689 305,138
Local Revenues 8600-8799 243784 16,604 260,388 243784 16,604 260,388 243,784 16,604 260,388
Contributions 8980-8999 (316,696) 316,696 - (328,727) 328,727 - (339,985) 339,985 -
Total Revenues 5,395,314 685,010 6,080,324 5,480,200 697,041 6,177,241 5,708,933 708,299 6,417,232
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,284,240 195,632 2,479,872 2,145,843 200,523 2,346,366 2,079,502 205,536 2,285,038
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 839,285 81,109 920,394 845,496 85,619 931,115 852,091 89,207 941,298
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,275,525 263,007 1,538,532 1,210,961 265,637 1,476,598 1,178,177 268,294 1,446,471
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 409,229 45,161 454,390 254,229 45,161 299,390 254,229 45,161 299,390
Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,292,500 72,473 1,364,973 1,224,101 72,473 1,296,574 1,224,101 72,473 1,296,574
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 192,782 15,986 208,768 192,782 15,986 208,768 192,782 15,986 208,768
Other Outgo Txxx's 104,450 - 104,450 104,450 - 104,450 104,450 - 104,450
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (11,642) 11,642 - (11,642) 11,642 - (11,642) 11,642 -
Transfers Out 7600-7629 85,550 - 85,550 85,550 - 85,550 85,550 - 85,550
Total Expenditures 6,471,919 685,010 7,156,929 6,051,770 697,041 6,748,811 5,959,240 708,299 6,667,539
Rev less Exp (1,076,605) - (1,076,605) (571,570) - (571,570) (250,307) - (250,307)
Change in Fund Bal (1,076,605) - (1,076,605) (571,570) - (571,570) (250,307) - (250,307)
Beg Fund Bal 3,214,633 - 3,214,633 2,138,028 - 2,138,028 1,566,458 - 1,566,458
Adjustments - - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,214,633 - 3,214,633 2,138,028 - 2,138,028 1,566,458 - 1,566,458
End Fund Bal 2,138,028 - 2,138,028 1,566,458 - 1,566,458 1,316,151 - 1,316,151
Non Spendable 3,400 - 3,400 3,400 - 3,400 3,400 = 3,400
Restricted - - - - - - - -
Comitted
OPEB 583,191 - 583,191 594,385 - 594,385 594,385 - 594,385
Assigned
Deferred Maintenance 150,000 - 150,000 225,000 - 225,000 - - -
REU 715,000 - 715,000 675,000 - 675,000 669,000 - 669,000
Unassigned 686,437 - 686,437 68,673 - 68,673 49,366 - 49,366




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget

Sierra County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

TABLE OF CONTENTS

46 70177 0000000
Form TC

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 201819  2019-20
Estimated Budget
Actuals
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
21 Building Fund
25 Capital Facilities Fund
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35 County School Facilities Fund
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G
49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53 Tax Override Fund
56 Debt Service Fund
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63 Other Enterprise Fund
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund
67 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund
76A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Warrant/Pass-Through)
95A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Student Body)
A Average Daily Attendance S S
ASSET  Schedule of Capital Assets S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CB Budget Certification S
cC Workers' Compensation Certification S
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS
CEB Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Budget GS
CHG Change Order Form
DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
L Lottery Report GS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 1 of 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:52 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified TABLE OF CONTENTS 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form TC

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2018-19  2019-20
Estimated Budget
Actuals
MYP Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations S S
SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) S
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals G
SIAB Summary of Interfund Activities - Budget G
01CS Criteria and Standards Review GS GS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11.52 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Desaription Rosource Codes Codes A (B) (C) {D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 4,999,425 00 000| 499942500 5,308,777.00 000 5,308,777.00 6.2%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 295,354.00 126,021.00 421,375.00 80,000.00 12602100 |  206,021.00|  -51.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 14792300 224,694.00 372,617.00 79,449.00 225,689.00 | 30513800 |  -18.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 243,764 00 16,604.00 | 260,388.00 243,784.00 16,604.00 260,288.00 | 0.0%
_5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,686,486.00 367,319.00 6.053,805.00 5,712,010.00 368,314.00 6.080,324.00 0.4%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Ceriificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 1,897,448.00 113,989.00 2,011,437.00 2,284,240.00 195,632.00 | 2,479,872.00 | 23.3%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 809,857.00 72,112.00 | 881,969.00 839,285.00 81,109.00 920,394.00 | 4.4%
3) Employee Bensfits 3000-3999 | 1,228,393,00 222,592.00 | 1,450,985.00 1,275,525.00 263,007.00 153853200 |  6.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 349,229 00 68,131.00 417,360.00 409.229.00 _ 4518100|  454,380.00 B.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1.294567.00 |  124,097.00 | 1,418,664.00 1,292,50000| 7247300 | 1,264.973.00 -3.8%)
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6899 106,762.00 | 154,332.00 26111400  19278200| 15,986.00 208,768.00 |  -20.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 104,450.00 | 000 10445000 |  104,450.00 | 0.00 | 104,45000 |  00%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (4,640.00) 4.640.00 000 (11,642,00)] 11,642.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,786,086.00 759,893.00 6,545,979.00 6,3686,368.00 685.010.00 7.071,379.00 8.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B8) {99,6800.00) (392,574.00), (492,174.00) (674,350.00) (316.696.00) (981,055.00) 101.4%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00) 0.00 000 000| 0.00 | 000|  00%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 78,580.00 | 0.00 | 78,590.00 | 8555000 | 0.00 85,550.00 8.9%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 000| 0.00 000  00%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000/ 0.00 000| 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (268,665.00)] 268,665.00 000| (316,696.00)| 316,696.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (347,255.00)! 266,665.00 | (78,590.00) {402,246.00) 316.696.00 | IBS.SSO_@)l 8.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.1.0 )
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Objecl

2018-19 Estimated Actuals. B 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) {D) (E) {F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (446,855.00) {123,909.00) (570,764.00) {1,076,605.00) 0.00 (1,076,605.00) 86.6%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,661,488.00 123,909.00 3785,397.00 |  3,214,633.00 0.00 3,214,633.00 -15,1%)
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) | 3.661468.00| 123,909.00 3,785,397.00 3,214,633.00 000 3,214,633.00 -15.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 - 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 366148800 123,909.00 3,785,397.00 ~3,214,633.00 0.00 3,214,633.00 -15.1%|
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,214,633.00 | 0.00 3,214,633.00 2,138,026.00 0.00  2,138,028.00 | -33.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 340000, 000/ 3,400.00 3,400.00 0,00 3,400.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 | 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 000/ 0.00 000| 000| 0.00 000|  00%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 _ 000| 0.00 0.00 gl 0.00 000  0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 577,975.00 0.00 577,975.00 583,191.00 UNINF0.00 563,191.00|  0.9%
OPEB 0000 9760 | i _ |s83,191.00 | 563,191.00
OPEB 0000 9760  |577.975.00 ~ |577.975.00 - [T 00000 0
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 . 0o0| 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 __ New
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 | . _|150.000.00 ~_ |150,000.00 T
8) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ~660.000.00 0.00 660,000.00 715,000,00 000 715.000.00 8.3%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,973,258.00 000 1,973,258,00 __686,437.00 0.00 686,437.00 -65.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlfied

July 1 Budget

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Descriptl Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) (C) [{2]] {E) (F} C&F
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 _3,576,758.24 | _(104,999.86) 3,471,758.38
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 111 . 0.00 _0.00 _0.00
b) in Banks 9120 . 0.00 __000 _0.00
¢) In Revolving Cash Account 9130 3,90000| _0.00 3,900.00
d) with Flscal Agent/Trustes 9135 |- 0.00 0.00 _0.00
@) Collections Awalting Deposit 9140 | 0.00 ___0.00 0.00
2) Investments 9150 | _0.00 000 0,00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 | 176191 176191
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 __0.00 000 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 5,5626.00 5,5626.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
__89) TOTAL, ASSETS 3,560,658.24 (97,711.95), 3,482 94629
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 000 000 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 114,388.49 001 ~114,388.50
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 000 000 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 __0o0| 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00 43,550.12 43,550.12
|_B) TOTAL LIABILITIES 114,388 49 4355013 157,938.62
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 96890 000 0.00 | 0.00
| 2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
| {G8+ H2) - (16 +J2) 3,466,269.75 (141,262.08) _3,325,007.67

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 3

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricled and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted collA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Descrlption Resource Codas Codes (A) (8) ) {C) {D) (3] {F) C&F
LCFF SOURCES [
Principal Apportionment |
Stale Aid - Current Year 8011 2,000,569.00 000 | 2,000,569.00 2,200,482.00 000 12,20048200|  10.0%
Education Protection Account Stale Aid - Current Year 8012 314,178.00 | _ 000 314,178.00 39677000, 000 |i 39877000  2683%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 | 000| 000 _000| 0.00| 000| _0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 | 1 0.00 | 0.00 000, 000 o 0.00 | 0.0%!
Timber Yield Tax 8022 | 000! 0.00 0.00 000 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Olher Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 | 000 0.00| 000 000 0.00 0.0%
County & Dislrict Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,684,678.00 0.00 2,684,678.00 | 2,711,525.00 000 | 2,711,525.00 1,0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 000 0.00 0,0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,0%
Education Revenue Augmentalion
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 000 000 0.0%)
Community Redevelopment Funds J
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 | 000 | 000| 0.00 000 0,00 0.0%
Penalties and Inlerest from |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0,00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 | 0,00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes goe2 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00| 000, 0.00 0.0%
|
Less: Non-LCFF |
(50%) Adjustment 8089 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 000  00%
|
_Subtotal, LCFF Sources - 499942500 | 0.00 499942500 |  5,308,777.00 000|  5308777.00 6.2%
LCFF Transfers
Unreslricted LCFF Transfers - | [
Current Year 0000 8091 1 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 1. 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - I
Current Year All Cther 8091 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 | 000 [ 000 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 000| 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limil Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,999,425.00 0.00 4,999,425.00 5,308.777.00 | 0.00 5,308,777.00 6.2%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 | 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 |1 ___000] 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 000 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 o 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 295,354.00 L 0.00 295.354.00 | _80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 |  -729%
Flood Control Funds 6270 i 0.00 | 000, 0.00 0.00 000 ~0.00 0.0%)|
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 _()___(_)0_I 0.00 0,00 _ 000 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 000 000| 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenuss from
Federal Sources 8287 ) SRNI0.00 o 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 Wi 80,086.00 80,086.00 | = 80,086.00 | 80,086.00 0.0%,
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent |
Programs 3025 8290 —= L 0.00 0.00 '~ = | = 000, 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 1| 12,472.00 1247200 =1 12,472.00 | 12,472.00 0.0%|
Title Hl, Part A, Immigrant Student ]
_ Program - 4201 8290 | 000| 0.00 L 0.00 | 000 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 4

Printed: 6/6/2019 11:53 AM



Sierra-Piumas Joinl Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporing Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 5

Unrestricled and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Objecl
2018-19 Esti d Actuals 2019-20 Budget n
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col,A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
D Ip — Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C) (D} {E) (F) C&F
|
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 i o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 i - £ [ 0.00 0.00 | 21| N 0.00 000  00%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3160, 3181,
3182, 3183, 3185,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510, 5630 8290 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 Wl 10,000.00 10,000.00 _0.0%|
Career and Technical
Education 3500-3599 8280 | ) 3,087.00 | 3,087.00 | 3,087.00 3,087.00 0.0%)|
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 I 0.00 20,376.00 20,376.00 | 0.00 | 20,376.00 | . 20,376.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE o _295,354.00 | 126,021.00 421,375.00 80,000,00 | 126,021.00 | 206,021.00 -51.1%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments [
ROC/P Entillement
Prior Years 6360 8319 [ | 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 000 000| 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 | 0.00 0.00 | = 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 | -0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/;‘
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8520 000, 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 Q.00 0.0%)|
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 | 88,329.00 | 0.00 | 8832900 17.020.00 | 0.00 17,020.00 -80.7%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instruclional Materials 8560 59,594.00 | 20,917.00 80,511.00| 62,429.00 21,912.00 84,341.00 4.8%
Tax Relief Subvenlions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 =k 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 = 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000  00%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 =t 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Charter Schoo! Facllity Granl 6030 8590 | 0,00 0.00 i 000 0.00 0.0%)|
Drug/AlcoholTobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 - P 000 0.00 | . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 {3 000 0.00 N K _ 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6387 8590 000 0.00 ¥ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Educalion 7210 8590 i Al 000 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Speclalized Secondary 7370 8590 — 0.00 | 0.00 - =l 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
Quality Education investment Acl 7400 8590 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 ~0.00 | 203,777.00 | 203,777.00 | 0.00 203,777.00 203,777.00 | 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 147,823.00 | 224,694.00 | 372,617.00 | 79,449.00 225,689.00 | 305,138.00 -18.1%

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

— 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} B) (C}) (D) (E) (F) C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
|
Other Local Revenue |
County and District Taxes I|
Other Restricted Levies |
Secured Roll 8615 [ 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 | 0.00. 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 | - 0.00 0.00 0.00 AN N 0:00) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 000  00%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 L 000| 0.00 | 0.00 000/ 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other 8622 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 o_ogj_ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds | |
Not Subjsct to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . Q__Q[J_| 0.00 000|  0.0%
Penalties and Interest from |
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 | 0.00 000| 000 000 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
Sale of Publications 8632 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 000 000 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 6,500.00 0.00 6.500.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.001  0.0%
interest 8660 30,000.00 000/ 30,000.00 | 30,000,00 0.00 30,00000|  00%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of Investments 8662 0.00 000| 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracls
Adult Education Fees 8671 i 0.00 0.0C 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 | 000 0.00f 0,00 0.00 000|  00%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 | 0.00 000 0,00 000 000|  0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 | 207,284.00 ' _000| 207,284,00 207,284.00 0.00 20728400  0.0%
Mitigalion/Developer Fees 8681 L 0.00 | 000| 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Fees and Conlracts 8689 | 0.00 | 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-L.CFF
(50%) Adjustment 8691 e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 A 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Pass-Through Revenues From |
Local Sources 8697 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00 000  00%
All Olher Local Revenus 8699 |_ 000| 16,604.00 | _ 16,604,00 0.00 16,604.00 16,604.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 000|  00%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 | 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Spacial Education SELPA Transfers |
From Dislricts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 1) o 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  00%
From County Offices 6500 8792 | - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000]  00%
From JPAs 6500 8793 - i) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000|  0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 ATE | = 1} 0.00 | 000 0.00 000]  0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 | : 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 Ly | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 | 000 000! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 N 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - 243,784.00 16,604.00 | 260,388.00 243,784.00 16.604.00 260,388.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES _ 5,686,486.00 | 367,319.00 | 6,053,805.00 5,712,010.00 368,314.00 | 6,080,324.00|  04%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.1,0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 6 Printed: €/5/2019 11:53 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budgel

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Objecl
[ 2018-19 Estimated Actuals — 2019-20 Budget ]
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted colA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) 1<) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CERTIFICATED SALARIES |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 _1,646,043.00 | 113,989.00 1,760,032.00 2,031,560,00 195,632.00 | 2227,192.00 |  26.5%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%
Certificated Supsrvisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 25140500 | 000 251,405.00 | 252,680.00 000 25288000  05%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 o __ 000/ 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, GERTIFICATED SALARIES o 1,897,448.00 _ 113,989.00 2,011,437.00 2,264,240.00 | 195,632.00 247987200 | 23.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 13005200  72,112.00 202,164.00 134,818.00 81,109.00 215,927.00 _6.8%|
Classified Support Salaries 2200 1424,386.00 0.00 424,386.00 _ 421,269.00 0.00 421,269.00 0.7%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 8860800 0.00 _ 88,609.00 _89,367.00 | 0.00 | 8936700  09%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 15566300 0.00 155.663.00 _182,862.00 0.00| 182,862,00|  17.5%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 11,4700 0,00 ~ 11,147.00 | 10,969.00 | 000 | _10969.00 |  -16%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES S — _ 809B57.00| 72,112.00 881.969.00 | 639,285.00 _81,109.00 _920,304.00 |  4.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 | 299.108.00 | 158,964.00 _458,072,00|  379,681.00 173,459.00 553,14000 |  208%
PERS 3201-3202 120,600.00 _ 1236300 |  132,963.00 | 147,514.00 15,943.00 18345700 |  229%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 88,162.00 7.276.00| 95,438.00 93,830.00 9,207.00 | 103,037.00 8.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 608,711.00 38,353.00 | 647,064.00 560,637.00 5593300|  816,57000|  -4.7%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 _1.370.00 94.00 ~1,464.00 1,561.00 140.00 1,701.00|  16.2%|
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 |  79,059.00 5,542.00 _84,601.00 92,302.00 8,325.00 100,827.00 18.9%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 ~ 0.00 000 000|  00%
OPEB, Active Employees 37513752 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000|  00%
Olher Employee Bensfits 3901-3902 31,383.00 000| 31,383.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS o o o 1,228,393.00 222,502.00 | 1,450,985 00 1,275,525.00 | 263,007.00 1,538,532.00 |  6.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 50,000.00 2,00000| 52,000.00 130,000.00 _21,91200|  151,91200| 192 1%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 _250.00 500.00 750.00 _250.00 50000 | 75000  0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 217,404.00 28,477.00 245,881.00 _19740400| 2237000 21977400 -106%
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 81,575.00 | 37,154.00 118,729.00 81,575.00 37900 61,9564.00 -31.0%
Food 4700 = 000| 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 _000|  0.0%
_TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 34922900 | 68,131.00 417,360.00 409,229.00 45,161.00 454,390.00 8.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 180,000.00 o 000 | 180.000.00 199.912.00 0.00 19991200 |  11.1%
Travel and Conferences 5200 3496100 31,344.00 66,305.00 34,961.00 25,060,00 60,021.00 -9.5%
Dues and Memberships 5300 _ 1175400 000 11,754,00 ~11,754.00 0.00 11,754.00 |  0.0%
insurance 5400-5450 | 60,000.00 | 000 ~60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.0%
Operations and Housskeeping
Services 5500 225,794.00 _3,982.00 229,776.00 225,794.00 3,9682.00 229,776 00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and
Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 105,450.00 _1,108.00 1086,558.00 105,450.00 | 1,108.00 _106,558.00 0,0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 000 _0.00 0,00 0.00 000|  00%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 ~_0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 000|  00%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 _657,906.00| 87,663.00 745,569.00 641,129.00 _ 42323.00 683,452.00|  -8.3%
Communications 5900 18,702.00 | 0.00 1870200 |  13500.00 | 0.00 13,50000 |  -27.8%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES = R 1.294.567,00 _124097.00|  1.418,664.00 1,292,500,00 | 72,473.00 | 1,364,973,00 -3.8%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 7

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified

July 1 Budget

General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIFf
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} {C) {D} {E) (F) C&F
[CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 ~10,500.00 New
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 _0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 000 __ 000 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 New
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 91,782.00 50,500.00 142,282 00 91,782.00 15,986.00 107,768.00 |  -24.3%
Equipment Replacement 6500 15,000.00 103,832.00 118,832.00 80,000.00 _0.00 80,000.00 -32.7%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY - 106,782.00 154,332.00 261,114.00 192,782.00 | 15,986.00 208,768.00 -20.0%
OTHER OUTGO ( gT of indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Altendance Agresments 7110 _104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 | 104.450.00 0.00 10445000  0.0%
State Special Schoots 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  00%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 000| 0.00 000| 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 7212 0.00 l 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
To JPAs 7213 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educalion SELPA Transfers of Apporlionments .
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 | 0.00 RN T o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 Sl l 0.00 | _000| tH 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 =2 Al _‘ 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments I
To Districts or Charler Schools 6360 7221 : 0.00 0.00 | SR 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 L. it il 0.0 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 | _._ 000 0.00 0.00 | 000  0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Olher 72217228 | 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | . 000|  0.0%
All Cther Transfers 7281-7283 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Debt Service - Principal 7439 l 000 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) I 104,450.00 0.00| 104,450.00 _104,450.00 | 0.00 104,450.00 0.0%
(OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 {4.640.00) 4,640.00 0.00 (11,642.00) 11,642,00 ~000|  0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (4.640.00) 4,640.00 0.00 (11,642.00) 11,642.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,786,086.00 | 759,893.00 6,545,979,00 6,386,369.00 685,010.00 7,071,379.00 8.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 8

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unifieg

July 1 Budget

General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) {C) (D) {F) C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00] 000 0.00 Q00| 000 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 __0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(@) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN - 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
To: Speciat Reserve Fund 7612 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000! 000  00%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 Il 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 76,590.00 0.00 78,590.00 85,550.00 0.00| 85,550,00 8.9%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.0%

(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 78,590.00 | 0,00 78,590.00 85,550.00 0.00 85,550.00 8.9%|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of

Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
L.ong-Term Debt Procesds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000|  00%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 000 000 | _ 000 0.00 000 | Q900 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 | 000 000| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

| (£) TOTAL, SOURCES 000/ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | ) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 | _000] 000|  0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (268,665.00),  266,665.00 | 0.00 (316,696.00), 316,696.00 000 0.0%)|

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00| 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (268,665.00) _268,665.00 0.00 (316,696.00) 316,606.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+aj {347.,255.00) 268,665,00 (78,590.00), {402,246.00) 316,696.00 (85,550.00), 8.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2018,1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 9

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function

(i 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes _ Codes (A) (B) (C) __ (D) i (E) (F) _C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 4,999 425 00 0.00 | 499042500 | 530877700 000|  5308,777.00 6.2%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 295,354.00 126,021.00 ‘ - 421,375.00 80,000.00 ~126,021.00 208,021.00 -61.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 147,923 00 224__694.00_j_ _ 372617.00| ~79,449.00 225,689.00 305,138.00 | -18.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 243,784.00 16,604.00 | 260,388.00 24378400  16,604.00 260,388.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5.686,486.00 367.319.00 ‘ 6,053,805.00 5,712,010.00 368.314.00 6,080,324 00 0.4%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) |
1) Instruction 1000-1999 2,826,501.00 | 594,521.00 | 3421,02200|  3,200,769.00 62571400 | 3,826,483.00 11.9%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2099 | 664,694.00 51.473.00;I _ 716,167.00 782,072.00 42,227.00 824,299.00 15.1%

3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 408,321.00 | 408,321,00 513,610,00 0.00 513,610.00 25.8%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 610.00 650.00 | 99,260.00 85,559.00 650.00 | 86,20900| -13.1%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 ! 000 : o.oo_!_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 000 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 ~000| 0.00 000 0,00 0,0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 77165300 543500 777,088.00 766,579,00 12,437.00 779,016.00 0.2%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 I 911,857.00 107,814.00 I 1,019,671.00 933,330.00 3,982.00 937,312.00 -8.1%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 76%)6?%[99 104,450.00 g.oo_l ~ 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,786,086.00 : _759,893,00._|_ 6,545,979.00 5,386,369.00 685,010.00 7.071,379.00 8.0%

|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A6 - B10) (99.600.00)|  (392,574.00) (492,174.00) (674,359.00) (316,696.00)| (991,055.00)  101.4%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000,  00%

b} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 _78,590.00 0.00 | 78,590.00 = 85,550.00 | 0.00 B85,550.00 8.9%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  00%

b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00 . _q_p_q__[ - 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | (268,665.00) 268,665.00 | 0.00 (316.696.00), 316,696.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (347,255,00) 268,665.00 | {78,590.00) (402,246.00) 316,696.00 (85,550.00) 89%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Jaint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unreslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function
i 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A} (B) {C) (D) _ {E) {F} C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
. BALANCE (C + D4) (446,855.00) (123,909.00) (670,764.00) (1,076,605.00)! 0.00 (1.076,605.00))  8B.6%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 3,661,488.00 | 123,90900|  3,785397.00 3,214,633.00 0.0 3214633.00| -151%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0,00 0.00 __0.00| 0.00 000 000 | 0.0%)|
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) | 366148800  123909.00 | 3,785,397.00 3,214,633.00 000 321463300 -151%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balence (F1c + F1d) 3,661,488.00 | 123,909.00 3,785,397.00  3,214,633.00 0.00 | 3214,633.00 | -151%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3.214,63300 | 0.00 | 3,214,633.00 2,138,028.00 |  0.00 2,138,028.00 |  -33.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance [ |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 340000 00 3,400.00 3,400.00 000 340000  00%
Stores 9712 | 000| 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 000|  00%
Prepaid ltems 9713 | 000 0.00 0.00 000 ~ 000| 000|  0.0%
All Others 9719 | 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 000 000 00%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 000 0.00| _o0po0| 0.00 = 000|  00%|
¢) Committed
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 | 0.00 L 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  00%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 577,975.00 ! 000 577,975.00 | 583,191.00 0.00 563,19100|  0.9%
OPEB 0000 9760 = | | _ |s8319100 | 1583,191.00
OPEB 0000 9760  |577,975.00 1577,975.00 _ Inew L &
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0,00 .00 0.00| 150,00000 | 0.00 150,000.00 | New
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 | _ 150,000.00 | 150,000.00
©) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 | 660,000.00 o _ 0.00 660,000.00 ~715,000.00 | 0.00 71500000 |  8.3%|
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount a7o0 1,973,258.00 0.00 1,973,258.00 686,437.00 000 686.437.00 65.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Flle: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
201819 2019-20
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 82,500.00 82,500.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 5,850,00 5,850.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,950.00 20,950.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 109,300.00 109,300.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 76,319.00 80,498.00 5.5%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 35,793.00 38,574.00 7.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 68,591.00 68,591.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 7.187.00 7,187.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 187,890.00 194,850.00 3.7%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (78,590.00) (85,550.00) 8.9%]
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 78,590.00 85,550.00 8.9%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 78,590.00 85,550.00 8.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0,00 0.00 0.0%
©) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Al Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprjgted Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2019 1153 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals _Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 (83,558.96)
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0,00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS (83,558.96)
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
|1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) (83,558.96)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 3

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 68,500.00 68,500.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 82,500.00 82,500.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 5,850.00 5,850.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5.850.00 5,850.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 20.950.00 20,950.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decreasse) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,950.00 20,950.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 109,300.00 109,300.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019,1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 76,319.00 80,498.00 5.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 76,319.00 80,498.00 5.5%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 10,415.00 12,654.00 21.5%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,567.00 5.951.00 6.9%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 17,637.00 17,537.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 38.00 40.00 5.3%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,236.00 2,392.00 7.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 35,793.00 38,574.00 7.8%
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 9,011.00 9,011.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 5.000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
Food 4700 54,580.00 54,580.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 68.591.00 68,591.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 5 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 710.00 710.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 2,056.00 2,056.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 421.00 421.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7,187.00 7,187.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 187,890.00 194,850.00 3.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 6 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
|INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 78,590.00 85,5650.00 8.9%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_(8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 78,590.00 85,550.00 8.9%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 78,590.00 85,550.00 8.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 7

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 82,500.00 82,500.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 5,850.00 5,850.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,950.00 20,950.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 109,300.00 109,300.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 187,880.00 194,850.00 3.7%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 187,890.00 194,850.00 3.7%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (78,590.00) (85,550.00) 8.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 78,690.00 85,550.00 8.9%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 78,590.00 85,550.00 B.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2018 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unifled Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
2018-19 2019-20
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Mﬁon Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (227,811.00) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:563 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent

|Qescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE (C + D4) (227,811.00) 0.00 -100.0%

|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 227.811.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2018) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 | 129,791.80 |
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
_9) TOTAL, ASSETS 129,791.80
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 |
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 +H2) - (I6 + J2) 129,791.80

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 3

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Revenues from

State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unempioyment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 59,705.00 0.00 -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 168,106.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 6

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent

Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0,00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printed: 6/56/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 8

Prinled: 6/5/2019 11.53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (227,811.00) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1,0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (227,811.00) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 227,811.00 0.00 -100,0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 227,811.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhiblt: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
2018-19 2019-20
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
|Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 6,000,00 9,000.00 50.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%'
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 6,000.00 9.000.00 50.0%/
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent

Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 189,665.00 189,665.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 189,665.00 189,665.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 189,665.00 189,665.00 0.0%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 189,665.00 189,665.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Net Position

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 189,665.00 189,665.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Flle: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 37,553.05
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 169,989.60
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 0.00
b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
f) Equipment 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00
10) TOTAL,  ASSETS 207,542.65
|H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 3

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals _Budget Difference
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00
b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
¢) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00
d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00
o) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. NET POSITION
Net Position, June 30
(G10 +H2) - (17 + J2) 207,542.65

Califomnla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Flle: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 4

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%
Net Increase (Decreass) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenus 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 6,000.00 9.000.00 50.0%

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Flle: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page § Printed: 6/6/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|IEMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0,0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 6

Printed: 6/6/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
IDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018,1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 7

Prinled: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 8

Printed: 6/6/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 6,000.00 9,000.00 50.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Prinled: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
|Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 189,665.00 189,665.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 189,665,00 189,665.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 189,665.00 189,665.00 0.0%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 189,665.00 189,665.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| ¢} Unrestricted Net Position 9790 189.665.00 189,665.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 73
2018-19 2019-20
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 11/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:53 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Speclal Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.18
2. Total Baslc Ald Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA
includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
3. Total Basic Ald Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not intluded in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.18
5. District Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.12 212 2.12 2.12 2.12 2.12
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 12.27 12.27 12.27 12.27 12.27 12.27
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines ASa through A5f) 14.39 14.39 14.39 14.39 14.39 14.39
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 410.57 410.57 410.57 410.57 410.57 410.57
7. Adults In Correctional Facllitles
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Q0T

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000

Form A

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget

Description

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

®co0oTo®

(<]

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

396.18

2.12

2.12

2.12

2.12

212

2.12

12.27

12.27

12.27

12.27

12.27

12.27

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

410.57

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM




2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2018-19 Estimated Actuals 2019-20 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

. Total Charter School Regular ADA [ |
2. Charter School County Program Aiternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelied per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

-t

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0 :
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



| jo | ebed (6002/22/10 A8Y) 1988E ‘3|i4
0’16102 - elemyos Buipodey [eloueuld SOVS

uoneonp3 Jo 3daq ewoyed

WV 85:L1 6102/5/9 ‘psiuld

000 000 000 000 000 000 15U "S}OSSE [efided AJAOe odA}-ssoulsng
000 000 000 000 000 000 18u ‘pajernasdep Buiaq syesse |eudeo |ejol
000 000 000 000 000 000 uole1oa1dap pajeINWNIZE [BJ0L
000 000 uawdinb3
000 000 sbuip|ing
000 000 sjuswanoldw) pue]
110} uonena1dag paleINWNIoY
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajeloasdap Buioq siosse [endeo [eyo]
000 000 awdinbgy
000 000 sbuipjing
000 000 sjuswanoidw| pue]
:pojevaldap buleq sjesse |ended
000 000 000 000 000 000 psienaidsp Bulag jou sjesse |eydeo |ejo|
000 000 ssa1bo.d uil YoM
000 000 pue’
:pajeroaidap Buieq jou s}osse |enden
:SOIIAIDY adA] -ssauisng
00°ELY'SPL'Y 00°0¥6°9¥¢E 92°001'9L YL ZIE9LY'Y 000 vLZIE QLY Y 18U ‘sjosse [e)deo AJIAIIO. [BJUSWILIBA0D
00°18C'886'E 00°0¥6°9¥¢E 92'001'92 ¥/.021°65C° Y 000 v/’ 0CL'65C'y 12U ‘pajejoaidap Bulaq sjesse |ejdeo [ejo]
(00€2Z°251'9) 00°0¥6°9¥E 000 (00'¢82°018'9) 000 (00'¢82°018°G) uoleidap pajenwnode (ejo]
(00°€10°G80°}) 00981 '9vE 000 (00°£28°8¢€L) (00°zz8'8eL) wswdinbg
(00°LcLZL6'Y) 00'¥SL (00°€L6'LL6'F) (00°€L6°LL6'Y) sbuip|ing
(00°c8t'66) (00°c8t°66) {00°¢8t'66) syuawanoidw) pueT]
1104 uoljenaldag paye|NWNIYY
00'v0S'SPL 0L 000 9200192 ¥.°€0¥'690 0} 000 ¥.°€0v'690°0} pajeroaidap Buleq syasse [epded [ejo |
00'8€0°€L6 00°0€2°9S 00'808°916 00'808'916 wawdinbg
9Z'GLY'06.'8 92'0/8'61 00°6¥5'0.2'8 00°G6¥S'0LL'8 sbuipjing
¥2L°050°28¢ 000 ¥2°050'28¢ ¥.°060°28¢ sjuswanroidw| pue
:pajenaidop buiaq sjesse jeude)
00°261°LSL 000 000 00°2Z61°LS} 000 00261°LS1 pajeraidap Buleq jou sjosse [eideD [ejo],
000 000 ssaiboid ul yiopn
007261 °4G1 00'261°LG) 00¢61 /G1 pueT
pajealdap buiaq Jou sjesse |epded
:SOIIAIJOY |BJUBLUUIDAOL)
0¢ sunp sesealdaq Sesealou] L AINC SjuswvlE)SOYy L AINC
aouejeg Buipug aouejeg /syaunsnipy souejeg
paypny upny pajipneun

13SSVv uwio4
0000000 LZ10Z 9¥%

sjossy [ended Jo s|npayos
s|enjoy pejewns3 61-8102
yebpng | Ainp

Ajuno) eualg
pauiuf JUIO SBewn|d-_lIdaIg



WV 8611 6102/5/9 -Paluld z o | sbegq (¥102/21/90 A9Y) 1USED 3)14
0'1'610Z - 21emyog Buinoday erueuly SOvS
uoneanp3 Jo 1deq elwoyed
= SINIWLISNrav ANY STVNEOOY
: N 3 Pl | - i : o : HSVO SNid 'HSYD ONIANT D
61828115 € B0 ¥SF'898'E 18 TE6 9.5 € 66918221 1160587’ €E20V LY6 € 0.7¢6.°€20'y ¥9Z60820 ¥ o = + v) HSYD ONIONT 4
(06'G£9'95¢E) 82°0ES 16T Z8 011 66E (22°269°00€) 29°268°29%) (LE06€28) (V6662 ) (92°20€"28) ] i (0 + D -9) 3SV3YD3A/ASYIYONI L3N 3
0L'618'6E 2N 0z ovZ10L) 86'/8€'CLL (19°986°€9) €1°282°62 @i eereri) 60" 1GL'ESL) 60°€00°00€ SW3LI 133HS IDONYIVE V101
000 0166 Bunes) asuadsng
BUNESaouon,
(01'618'6€) r2'GE1L'92) 66615710} [(ZZ) AT (€1°282'62) 18°125CEl 16°GCL'8L) (15°8€'0G€) wvLioLans
0696 S20IN0S8Y JO SMOYU| paLsjaq
(Z1°085°¢H) 0596 SaNUBA3Y pautesun
0¥96 SUBOT JUaLNy
0196 spund isylQ o1 eng
(01°618°6€) (L ger'ez) 6661510} (Ly'y8ETLLL) STL.9S (€1°282°62) 187125zt 16°GZ1'8LL (6£'881°L0€) 66G6-0056 a|geAed SjUNcooy
SMOUU] paliaja(] pue saniigen]
000 000 (kz022) IG'€00'} {(9€°60£°9) 000 69°860'02 Z8V.16'vC (2y'5eL 08) wvLolans
06v6 $92IN0SAY JO SMOWINQ palajeg
oves $188SY JusLND 1BYI0
(00°92S°G) 0£€6 sainypuadx3 predald
0zes S210)S
€6°262'614 (€6'262'61) oLes spun4 JayjQ wol4 ang
(1z'0ozz) 16°€00°} (oe'egL) 9l'9¥8 28'9.6'vC (687285°L2) 66260026 SIqBAIS08Y SJUNODOY
(00°006°€) 6616-LL16 Anseas] ujJoN ysen
SMOWIND 0 pue S|assy
SW31l 133HS 3ONYIvE 'a
61260159 BE 205 6¥5 15'65E°GEY 0L 6EL 9EY 0120V %G 26'669°0LY 12262 07C L1€20°28L = SINIWISHNESIA TVLOL
669/-0£9. sos Buoueuld Jayio |1y
6292-0092 1INO si8isuel] punpay)
(Zv'y88'LL) 66v.-000. oBINO JaY10
00°Z€8°€0} £5°90629 £8°€80'vb 85°08v'2L 6659-0009 fenno jenden
£€8°015'Y1e G6'€€C 85 65'G0€'65 YL EVY 0E 10°G68°.€2 98'€19°G¢ ¥ 17006 LE'6EI'E6 6665-0005 S9VINIBS
11°162%2 v1'8¥L'9 €8'929'8} 89°€9Z VL 12°9€9'99 08'€06'82 18'666'GE (002899} 666%-0001 so1/ddng pue syoog
S6'8/6°¢C1 L£°8L9°LEL ZTYESLLL 96'G28'611 18°2€5°€T1 GEVETLLL 2'GG18E v6'055 ¥ 666£-000€ sieuag oakojdw3
29°060'LL YrLL97L9 1001’02 GL'Z6V'3L v0'68E VL L5 767’69 08'€29°er [ z44 43 6662-0002 ssue|eg palisse|)
20621812 8v' LG I8l 82°L9¢'/81 LGELLEBL yr'lere8lL 1G'60€°G8) ¥£066'61 y€062'12 6661-000} Sallgjeg pajedyme)
SININISHNGSIa D
8120952 26106 718 £€5°912'9¢6 00'650°€Z 607967 'G5E TV ¢eu65e 6€ 02 8V 00°298'282 S1dI3034 V101
6.68-0€68 $801n0g Butoueul4 JaYi0 1Y
|| 6268-0168 Ul si9jsuel punualy|
61'LG8'ES 22962 207665721 00°26€ 257260'S5 TV'995'vT LYl 00°GeS't | 6628-0098 SNUdASY [BD0T JBYIO
00°0€2'GE €EVLLOp 007/88'9¢ 15688l 6668-00£8 aNUdA3Y 8JelS JayI0
00'92£'02 00'¥95'€9 622L0'S 00°299'22 00912 $8°€69°| 6628-0018 BNUBASY jeISpa
6608-0808 Spun4 snosue||sosin
LE°0.E'885 226¥5°'€28 80°0L2€9 6.08-0208 saxe] Apadold
00'6E1'GPL 00'2€5°241 00°€1L'ES 002v€’182 00°9GY'vee 002v€'182 002¥€182 | 6108-0108 swuooddy (ediound
- = S$30IN0S JIWIT 2NUBAY/44D
" S1dI13034 19
60v9r'898'¢ 18EL69/5¢ |66'9L8°LLI'E 1£'605'8/Y'E EECOP 16 € 0,726.°€20'v |¥9°260°820F 06'66€°G80'% T Teeeii T & TP HSVO ONINNID3G 'V
e —— ———— - ——r— - = = — EN I ETe)
= Joemu TS, M " =2 = " i ] b HINOW IHL HONOYHL SI1VILST
Aenigad Aenuep Jaqusoag J3qUWaA0N 13G0}00 Jaquaidag ysnbny inr FRE]GTS)
HSVYO wiod (1) 183 126pNg - 193YSHIOM MOUYSED Auno) eusig

0000000 Z210Z 9

1e6png 0z-6102
1©6png | Anp

paulun JUIOP SeWwn|d-BuaIS



(r102/£1/90 ASY) 1ysed 3|14

uoneonp3 4o 1daq eluiopeD

Aunog eusis
payiun Julor seuin|d-eusis

WV 8G:L1 6102/G/9 :PajuLd 240 Z 9bed
0°1°610Z - asemog Buiodsy |epueuld SOVS
[816.80LC SINIWISNFrAVY ANV STVNHIOVY
f L . HSVYD SN1d 'HSYD ONIONT 'O
=0 | T =y £ 2550L602°C 9515 E29¢ ZE V69 TSV € 1S 6LV ECZ € (3 + W) HSYD ONIONT 4
(00°'S09'9/0'}) (60°809°9/E ) 1V 6E6 €€ 2891 GoF WO L0BELY 1) vz BI8891 18y1Z°1€2 (89°8¥E 882} (@ +D-9) 3SY3YO3IAASYIHONI L3AN 3
[leo"e00"00€) 00°0 00925'G [(VACYEAZ]Y) OL'€GL'LE 1TV L 27220 2¢ S LI L3IHS FONV1VE TVLIOL
Iooo 0166 Buues|p asuadsng
I BUpessdouoN
1G'8€2°0G€ 000 000 79°8€6'LG1 oL'est’ie) eevz’l) (ze'ze0'ze) violans
‘oo 0696 S80IN0SVY JO SMOYU[ paLIaeQ
[zrosser ZL 0SS eY 0596 S8nuaAsy paulesun
000 096 SueoT aUNy
foo0 0196 spund JsylQ ol sng
6¢°881°20€ 05°88E YL L (or'esi'te) zeye'l) {zeze0ee) 66560056 a|qeded sjunodoy
SMOpU] palisja(] pue ssniigen
ZV'GEL'0S 00°0 00'925°G 16°199'G 000 000 000 wviolans
000 000 06v6 S30IN0SDY JO SMOYINO pausyeq
000 oves SJasSY JuaLND JaYI0
{000 000 00925°G 0£e6 sainyipuadx3 predald
1000 0Ze6 saloyg
£6252'61 0le6 Spun4 JaylQ wol4 ang
68'285°LC 16192} 6626-0026 9|qBAI908Y SIUN0DDY
00°006'¢ 007006°€ 6616-1116 Ainseas] Ul JON ysed
SMOING PeLsfe] pue Sjgasy
SW3Ll 133HS 3ONVIvVE 'd
00'6¢6'9S1'L 00'626'951°L Lvr'6E6°€€) 8Y'GLL'veE ¥2€16'GET L S6LGE LIS 95'685 ¢6¥ 90212 H0S SININISHNESIA TV.L0L
000 000 6692-0€9. sasn Bupueuld 1BYIO IV
0005568 00°055'68 00'055'G8 6292-009. INQ sigysuel ) punya
00°0S¥'¥0} 00°0S¥' 0} v veeeel 86%.-000L oBinp teu1o
00°89.'802 00892802 (Ly'6E6°EE) €87 1EC L 0,799’2 6659-0009 Aepno [euded
00°€L6'79E'L 00°EL6'VOEL 1G°966°2G¢ Sh'661'8E 8Z'FL1'06 1671289 6665-000S S30INRS
00°06E'¥SY 00°06€'¥SY 96°18E'V81L 28°18L'9¢2 & 6%°066 GE 666%-000% sa)jddng pue s)oog
00°ZEG'8ES L D0'ZES'BES') G8'GLE'6ET 00°6LE°0Z} ¥10LY'VZ) ¥0050'84 1 €1°69/2'021 666€-000€ sjyauag aafojdwg
00°v6€°0Z6 00'+6€'026 €9°6€€'G8 0005466 68'ZHL'6L LETP1'69 929018 6662-0002 saleles payIsse|D
00'2.8'6L¥'C 002.8'6Lp'C 5€695'699 8521 'S2C YL LLE V6L 11°859'¥61 6661-000% ssle|eg pajeoyiuen
SLINIWISHNGSIA D
00%2€ 080 9 00'vZE080°9 000 0E°9EEC ¥8/ 16°28€P.LE 60°219'6¥9 0L°19G°9LL 90'1¥8°081 S1di3034 Tv101l
000 000 6.68-0£68 ss0in0g Buroueuly JBYl0 IV
000 000 6268-0168 U] SJajsuel] punuaiul
00'88€'092 00'88€'092 0v'26€06 0L°9E}'} 0091 90veLEl 66£8-0098 |SNUaA3Y [BO0T JRYI0
00'8€1L°50€ 00°8€1'S0€ €0°850'66 000/6'G¥ L0'€L6'82 6658-00€8 anuaAsy SJElS JBYl0
00'120'902 00°120'902 18'1¥9°€8 00'€66'2 00'1E8'G 6628-0018 aNUaA3Y [BJepa4d
000 000 6608-0808 Spund snosue||aosIN
00625 HLL'C 00625 LT 16°€12°E8L 6€HPE'E0S €0°082'6€S 6.08-0208 soxe| Apadold
00252265 00'262'265'C 008LZ°}1G 00'6EL'SYL 00°6EL'SY1 00'6EL°GYL 00982°191 6108-0108 jJuawuopoddy [edound
$30IN0S JIWIT aNUSASY/44DT
S1dI3034 '9
o 3= 5 = =F, 9G7215'¢€C9¢t ZEVB9YSY'e 1GBLP ECC € 61828 1LSE 0 HSVYO ONINNID3E 'Y
F ¥ = o,y s . | = - - : 3 E aNnr HO
R : ] il =i N = i = T HLNOW 3H.L HONOYH. SILYWILST
139ang aviol sjusuisnipy S|enId2Yy aunp udy yaieyy 103[q0
HSVO uuo4 (1) Jea A 186png - 199YsHJOAN MOYYSED
0000000 2ZL}0Z O 186png 0z-6102

1ebpng | Anp



WV 8G:L1 6102/6/9 pajuld Z 10 | 9bed (#1.02/21/90 A8Y) 1YSED :9)14
016102 - 21emyos Buipodsy [epueuty SOVS
uoneonp3 o 1daq eluIojieD)
SINJWISNray aNv STvVNYEIIV
- 3 = gt | = (Eo=I s N =S I ! | [t e HSVD SNTd ‘HSVYO ONIANT D
2560.'602°C 25'50.'602 ¢ 26'60.'602°C 25°60.'602°C 25°50.'602°C 25°50.'60C°C 25°602.602'C 2G'G0L'602C (3 + V) HSVYD ONION3 4
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 (0 + O -8/ 3ISVIHIIA/3SYIHONI L3N 3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SWALI 133HS IONVIVE TVLOL
olL66 Buues|) asuadsng
BUREISd0uoN |
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IvLiolans
0696 $32JN0SaY JO SMOYU| paLiajeq
0596 S2NUIATY pauteaun
0r96 SUBOT JUBLINYD
0196 spund Jayjp 01 ang
6656-0056 o|qehed Sjunoooy
SMoYL] PeLijaq pue SomjIaer ]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 vLioldans
06v6 $32IN0SY JO SMOANQ palisjeq
ove6 S}9SSY 1UauNg LU0
0€€6 sainypuadx3 piedsid
0zee $31018
01€6 spun4 Jayip woli4 ang
6626-0026 3|qBAI0Y SIUNOODY
6616-1116 Ainseal] U] JON yseD
SMOINQ Pelalag Pue Sigssy
SW3LI 133IHS IONVIVE ‘d
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 m._.zmﬂm_wm:mw_a TY10L
669.-0€9L sasn bupuerul4 JBYIO IV
629.-009.L INO sJajsuel] punyay]
66¥.-000L oBno 1By
6659-0009 Repino (enden
6665-000S $90INBS
666%-000% ss||ddng pue syoog
666£-000€ syyeuag ashodwg
6662-0002 salle|es payIsse|)
6661-0001 SOURIES POIBOLILSD
SINIWISHNGSIA D
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1dI303d Tv10L
6168-0€68 $821n0g Bupueuld Yo Hy
62680168 U] SJajsuel] punusiul
66.8-0098 8NUBA8Y 8007 JBUI0
6658-00€8 anusAsy 9je1s Jsyl0
6628-0018 BaNUaARY |BISpa
6608-0808 Spun4 SNOsuUeR||S2SI
6208-0208 saxe ] Apadoid
61080108 Juswuoipoddy jediound
$30IN0S JIWIT] ANUBASY/44DT
S1d13034 9
26°60.'602°C ¢6°60.'602°2 25°60.°602°C 25'502.'602°C 2550. 602 ¢ 2560/'602°C 2GS0 602 C 26'60.°602 ¢ HSVD DNINNID3g V|
- - —— e = = = = -~ : ELOIE Ee)
: .I...I : : : B o o HLNOW 3HL HONOYHL STILVINILSS
faenigad Aaenuer J3quiadeq FEGINELGTY] 1940320 Jaquisydasg ysnbny e 199160
HSVQ uuo4 (2} 129 A 186pNg - 193USHIOM MOYUSED funog eusig
0000000 L2109t 1ebpng 0z-6102 pauiun JUIOf SEWwN|4-BLRI1S

1ebpng | Ainp



IV 85°LL 6102/6/9 “pajuLd Z J0 Z sbeq (#10Z/21/90 ASY) 1usEO 'B]14
0°1°610¢ - 21emyos Buipoday |eroueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 4o 1daq eIoED

- |26°502°602°2 : f = Y= = SINIWLSNray ANV STVNYHOIY|
_ | i it 2| Gl Al o R [T = f HSVYO SNld 'HSYO ONIANT D
TS [T - —  |e550L602¢ 25606022 26°60.°60C°C 25502602 (3 + V) HSYD ONIONT 4
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 (@ + D - 8) 3SV3YO3A/ISVIHONI ISN 3
= 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 SW3 Ll 133HS IONVIvE TVLOL
|ooo 0166 Buues|) asuadsng
BUREIS0DUDN
000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 wviolans
000 0696 $90I1N0S9Y JO SMOBU| paLsyeq
000 0596 SONUDASY pauleaun
(000 0v96 SUBOT JuaLIND
|00 0196 spund Jayi0 o1 ang
000 6656-0056 a|qeAed SJUNOODY
SMOQU] Palisjaq pUe SSniGe ]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Iviolans
/|000 06¥6 $92IN0S9Y 10 SMOINQ paliaeq
000 ove6 S]98SY JUBHND JBYIO
000 0gee sa.nypuadx3 predaid
000 0ze6 selolg
(000 0Le6 spun4 Jey)0 woi4 ang
Jooo 6626-0026 9|qBAIR09Y SIUNOJOY
000 661671116 AINseas] Ul 10N YseD
_ m gpue SEssy
= y | SW3LI 133HS 3ONV1vE d
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINIWISHNESIA Tv10Ll
000 6692-089. sasn BulousuIL JBUIO IIY
000 62910092 INQ SiaiSUBI] punusiu|
000 661.-0002 oBINO BP0
000 6659-0009 Kepno (ende)
00'0 6665-000S S9oINIBS
000 6667-000% soiddng pue syoog
000 666€-000€ suauag aafoldw
000 6662-000Z SoUB|eS PoIISSEID)
000 6661-0001 S3UB|eS paleoyiua)d
SININWISHINGSIA "D
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1dI903Y V101
000 6168-0£68 s80inog Buioueul JBYI0 IV
000 62680168 U] SJJSUBL] punuau|
000 66/8-0098 snusAsy [B207 JBYI0
000 6658-00€8 anuanay 9IElS 1BYIO
000 6628-0018 snuaAsy [BJSpaS
000 6608-0808 Spun4 snosuejeasiy
000 6108-0208 saxe] Apadoid
000 6108-0108 Juswuooddy [ediouud
$92JN0S ULUIT SNUBASYH/44D]
S1dI3034 ‘9
Sl 4 i pEE=——" e Lol 2G" 602 ¢ 2550L60CC 2550260272 25°60L'60C ¢ | . T HSYD ONINNID3g 'V
2 =S SO | S i [ e (e Rl | aNnr [H0
- & SRSy O 1 1) ol - | == e B iy v i s e g HLNOW 3HL HONOYWHL S3LVNILST
135ang sjuawysnipy S|enady sunp Rew ndy VEXT] 10lq0
HSV¥D uuog (z) Jeax 1abpng - 198ysyIOM MOPYSED Aunon euBIS
0000000 ZZ10L 8F 196png 0z-6102 palIUM JUIOP SEWN|J-BLBIS

1ebpng | Ainp



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified July 1 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2019-20 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2019 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52080, 52061, and
52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code

Section 42127.
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: Sierra County Office of Education Place: Sierra COE, Loyalton, CA
Date: June 11, 2019 Date: May 14, 2019
Time: 6:00 p.m.
Adoption Date: June 11, 2019
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:
Name: Nona Griesert Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120
Title: Business Manager E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed. A

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified July 1 Budget 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2019-20 Budget
School District Certification
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met
2 Enroliment Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
Formula (LCFF) Revenue budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
~6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is nla
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues | Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
to Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X
subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 6/6/2019 11:58 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2019-20 Budget
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
* Ifyes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2018-19) annual nla
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
* If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X
+ If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements * Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
* Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
S9 Local Control and * Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
Accountability Plan (LCAP) approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X
¢ Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update | . _
to the LCAP: Jun 11, 2019
S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No  Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enroliment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018)

Page 3 of 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified July 1 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2019-20 Budget
School District Certification

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 | Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Workers' Compensation Certification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information

to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The

governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

(__) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities:

& hH

0.00

( X_) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Northeastern JPA & Tricounty Schools Insurance

(__) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Nona Griesert

Title: Business Manager

Telephone: (5630) 993-1660, x-120

E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cc (Rev 02/14/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget
2018-19 Estimated Actuals
GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

46 70177 0000000
Form CEA

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-

PART| - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* Part Il
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (SeeNote2) |EDP| (Col3-Col4) |EDP

(1) No. (2) No. (3) No. (4a) (4b) No (5) No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 2,011,437.00 | 301 0.00 | 303 2,011,437.00 | 305 1,440.00 307 2,009,997.00 | 309
2000 - Classified Salarles 881,868.00 | 311 106,037.00 | 313 775,932.00 | 315 64,345.00 317 711,587.00 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits 1,450,985.00 | 321 56,5568.00 | 323 1,394,427.00 | 325 26,822.00 327 1,367,605.00 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 536,182.00 | 331 103,982.00 | 333 432,210.00 | 335 134,289.00 337 297,911.00 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,418,664.00 | 341 130,850.00 | 343 1,287 814.00 | 345 310,853.00 347 876,961.00 | 349

TOTAL 5,901,820.00 | 365 TOTAL 5,364,061.00 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services

(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

EDP

PART (I: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No.
1. Teacher Salaries @as Per EC 41011, .. . ..ottt e e e e R e I A NI o B 1100 1,749,032.00 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides PerEC 41011, . ... .., .. ... .o, B T O ol e S o i, T 2100 202,164,00 | 380
At ST RS . . R e e AR TR S R A BT BB B TS # ke st verEr e ottt s o rr F B 3101 & 3102 409,048.00 | 382
B PERS. .. o B B e e e e AT R A1 e e R T ST R e R AT S S e 3201 & 3202 26,632,00 | 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . ... ...t r e 3301 & 3302 40,467.00 | 384
8. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)

(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

ANNUILY PIaNS). . . oo e e e e e e e 3401 & 3402 440,283.00 | 385
7. Unemployment INSUFANCE. . . . . ... ..ottt et e e 3501 & 3502 994.00 | 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUFANCE. . . . ... ..ottt ettt e e 3601 & 3602 56,644.00 | 392
9.  OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). .. ........... 3751 & 3752 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . .. ...ttt e e e e e 3901 & 3902 31,383.00 | 393

11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1-10), . ................
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted inColumn 2. .. .. .. ... .. .. .
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted)
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides) ™. . . . ... .t e
L e L o 2| S

2,956,647.00 | 395

0.00

1.626.00 | 396

396

2,955,121.00 | 397

156. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374. (Ifexempt, enter X') . . .. ... . ... el

for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . . . . ... ottt e e e e e e s o e ey e m e e e e

55.09%

I_PART 1ll: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the

provisions of EC 41374,

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . ... . ... . ottt i 55.00%
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 11, Line 15) . . . . .. o e e e 55.09%
3.  Percentage below the minimum (Part lll, Line 1 minus Lin€ 2) . . ... ... ... ... it i T S e M e e e i R v 0.00%
4.  District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or4b (Part |, EDP 369). . ... .. ...t 5,364,061.00
5. Deficiency Amount (Part Il Line 3 times LiNe 4) . . . .. .o e 0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cea (Rev 03/02/2018) Page 1 of 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0 .
File: cea (Rev 03/02/2018) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-

PART| - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* Part i
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |[EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (SeeNote2) [EDP| (Col3-Col4) |EDP

(1) No. (2) No. (3) No. (4a) (4b) No. (5) No.
1000 - Certificated
| Salaries 2,479,872.00 | 301 0.00 | 303 2,479,872.00 | 305 2,000.00 307 2,477 872,00 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 920,394.00 | 311 108,716.00 | 313 811,678.00 | 315 77,872.00 317 733,806.00 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefils 1,538,532.00 | 321 60,565.00 | 323 1,477,967.00 | 325 33,356.00 327 1,444,611.00 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500} 534,390.00 | 331 150.00 | 333 534,240.00 | 335 191,707.00 337 342,533.00 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,364,973,00 | 341 130,850.00 | 343 1,234,123.00 | 345 317,238.00 347 916,885.00 | 349

TOTAL 6,537,880.00 | 365 TOTAL 5,815,707.00 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3800), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372,

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

EDP
PART Il: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No.
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011. . ... .. T I T T T T B R e e T T e I T T T Ao R T T C R PR T N e U e 1100 2,217 ,692.00 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . .. .., .0, e B R LB T 2100 215,927.00 | 380
B STRS. ..o iimi i S T W T S S e e e e 3101 & 3102 501,623.00 | 382
A PERS. e e ST 3201 & 3202 32,437.00 | 383
& OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . .. ............. .. .. e ; 3301 & 3302 46,604.00 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
Annuity PIaNS). . . o 3401 & 3402 421,625.00 | 385
7. Unemploymentinsurance. ....................ccoviii.. g R P TR G T W A N S S 3501 & 3502 1,217.00 | 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUMANCE. . . . ... . ...\ttt et e e 3601 & 3602 71,845.00 | 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC A13T2). oo SRR e s S e 3751 & 3752 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). ... ... oo i 3901 & 3902 0.00 | 393
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUm LINes 1-10). . ... ...ttt e e 3,508,970.00 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in COIUMN 2. . . ..o 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . .. ... ..ovir et 2,091.00 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (OVeITIAES) . . . . ... ...ttt e e e | 396
14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . . . it e e o iy 3,606,879.00 | 397
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . .. . .. . i 59.28%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374, (Ifexempt, enter M) . . . . e e

PART |ll: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374,

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . .. ...\ ovovoero e e T 55.00%
2 Percentage spent by this district (Part 11, Line 15) . . . ... ..o\t et e 59.28%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part I, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . .. .. ...ttt e e e 0.00%
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part |, EDP 389, e 5.915,707.00
5. Deficiency Amount (Part lll, Line 3timesLine4) .. ... ................ i R e L e G e s S e s b e e oo 0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: ceb (Rev 03/02/2018) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11.58 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: ceb (Rev 03/02/2018) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



WY 8G°LL 6102/S/9 ‘pPsjulld | Jo | ebed (8102/22/20 A9Y) 1g0p 24
01’6102 - a1eMyoS Buiiodsy [eroueuly SOVS
uoleonp3 Jo 1de( etusoped
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SORI|IgEl] ULIS)-DUO| SBIAIOE 2dA}-ssaulsng
000 000 s|geled seouasqy pajesuadwor)
000 000 Auigen g3d0 1eN/eloL
000 000 Aunger uoisusd 1eN
000 000 198Q wus]-BuoT [essuss JBYI0
000 000 a|qeded spuog anuaAay asea]
000 000 8|qefed sesea |eyde)
000 000 a|qeded uonedioped Jo ssjeolINa)
000 000 a|qefed sueoq Buipjing |jooyos siels
000 000 s|qehed spuog uoiebiqo |esausc
:sanIAnoYy adA ] -ssauisng
000 cL'6/l2C6L'L 00665°LLT 20'959'9¢ 0L¢ce LIE') 000 0L¢TC LLE') Sal|Iqe!| uus)-Buo| SSRIANDE [BJUSWUISA0D)
CL'62€'9¢ 20'959'9¢ 0L°€.9'6 0,'€.9'6 s|gefed saouasqy pajesuadwod
006.6°2.S 00'28.'GC 00°2G.'€09 00°252'€09 Aynger] 9340 1eN/eoL
00'6/6'L.G 00°/18'S81 0076.°¢9. 00'26.°€9. Aunger uoisusd 1N
000 000 198Q uus | -Buo |essuss 1BYO
000 000 s|qeAed spuog anusAay aseaT
000 000 s|qeAed sesea |enden
000 000 8jqeded uonedioiled Jo sejeoyNa)
000 000 alqeded sueo Buipjing jooyos ejels
000 000 e|qeded spuog uonebiqo [esausn
1S3NIANOY [EJUSLIUIBAOL)
Jea) auQ 0¢ aunp S9Seald9g Sasealdu| L AInp Sjuswv}E}SaY 1 Ainp
Uy OnQg spunowy | aouejeg Buipug aosuejeg /syusunsnipy aoueleg
paypny ipny paypneun

Auno) ewsig
pauiun o Sewn|q-eusls

somiqger] uwis | -buo jo sinpayog
sienjoy perewns 61-8L02
18bpng | Ainp

1g93Q wuod
0000000 £210.L 9%



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2018-19
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functlons | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 6,624,569.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 245,227.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1.  Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
) All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 261,114.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4, Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 78,590.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 292,695.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2,

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) 632,399.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) LAl All 8000-8699 78,590.00
Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 5,825,5633.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2018-19
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)
410.57
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 14,188.89
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)
5,174,454.78 12,942.61
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 5,174,454.78 12,942.61
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 4,657,009.30 11,648.35
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line I1.B) 5,825,533.00 14,188.89
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2020-21 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM




July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section IlI, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 50,428.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 4,293,963.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lIl, Lines A5 and AB) 1.17%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 287, 746.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 75,894.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 9,771.34
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 45.63
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 373,456.97
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F) (19,344.93)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AB plus Line A9) 354,112.04
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,360,522.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 696,167.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 228,321.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 99,260.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 240,780.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lil, Line A3) 17,600.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 38,506.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 116,562.00
11, Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ili, Line A5) 825,385.66
12.  Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lIl, Line A6) 3,854.37
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 187,890.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 5,814,848.03
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 6.42%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2020-21 see www.cde.ca.govifglac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 6.09%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget

46 70177 0000000
Form ICR

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEASs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (3.92%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (3.92%) times Part Ill, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (3.9%) times Part Ill, Line B18), zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-19,344.93) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-19,344.92) is deferred to one or more future years:
Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-12,896.62) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-25,793.23) is deferred to one or more future years:
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

373,456.97

(133,277.18)

(52,090.57)

0.00

(38,689.85)

(38,689.85)

5.76%

6.09%

6.20%

(19,344.93)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 30f 3

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 3.92%
Highest rate used in any program: 3.90%

Eligible Expenditures

(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 191,118.00 4,150.00 217%
01 3550 2,972.00 115.00 3.87%
01 4127 9,625.00 375.00 3.90%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2018-19 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted |Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 15,797.00 8,587.00 24,384.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 59,594.00 20,917.00 80,511.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 75,391.00 0.00 29,504.00 | 104,895.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 49,291.00 29'.504'00 78,795.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating ' '
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 26,100.00 26,100.00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
c. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, County 7911.7212.72
Offices, and Charter Schools 721212',77281',772%12’ 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11)) 75,391.00 0.00 29,504.00 104,895.00
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 97972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted

2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 5,308,777.00 1.83% 5,405,694.00 4.44% 5.645,685,00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000.00 0.00% 80.000.00 0.00% _80,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 [ 79,449.00 0.00% 79.449.00 0.00% 79.449.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 243,784.00 0.00% 243,784.00 0.00% 243,784,00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (316,696.00) 3.80% (328,727.00) 3.42% (339,985.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 5,395.314.00 1.57% 5.480,200.00 4.17% 5,708.933.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES .
L. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 2,284,240.00 2,145,843.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 22,842.00 23,071.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (161,239.00) ¥ (89.412.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 2,284,240,00 -6.06% 2,145.843.00 -3.09% 2,079,502.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 839,285.00 845,496.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 6.211.00 6.595.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0,00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 3 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 839,285.00 0.74% 845,496.00 0.78% 852,091.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,275,525.00 -5.06% 1.210,961.00 -2,71% 1,178,177.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 409.229.00 -37.88% 254,229.00 0.00% 254,229.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,292,500.00 -5.29% 1.224.101.00 0.00% 1,224,101.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 192,782.00 0.00% 192,782.00 0.00% 192,782.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749¢ 104,450.00 0.00% 104.450.00 0.00% 104,450.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (11,642.00) 0.00% (11,642.00) 0.00% (11,642.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 85,550.00 0.00% 85,550.00 0.00% 85,550.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0,00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) } L
11. Total (Sum lines B thru B10) 6,471,919.00 -6.49% 6.051.770.00 -1.53% 5.959,240.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ! A
| (Line A6 minus line B11) (1,076,605.00) {571,570.00) (250,307.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
L. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 3.214,633.00 2,138,028.00 1,566,458.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2,138,028.00 1.566,458.00 1,316,151.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 97109719 3,400.00 3,400,00 3,400.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 || 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 583,191.00 594,385.00 594,385.00
d. Assigned 9780 150,000.00 225,000.00 . 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated ("
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 715,000.00 675.000,00 669.000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 686,437.00 | 68.673.00 49,366.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2,138,028.00 1,566.458.00 1,316,151.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted

2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (@) (D) _ (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES oy -
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 715,000,00 675,000.00 669,000.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 686,437.00 68,673.00 [ 49,366.00
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years | and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Coluinn A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) {
a. Stabilization Arr 9750 } o
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E la thru E2¢) 1,401,437.00 743,673.00 718.366.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

B1d: Anticipated retirements in 1st out year 20-21 will not be filled. 2 full time staff salary reductions in salaries is projected along with corresponding statutory benefits and health benefit costs
removed from projection. B2d: Anticipated retirements in 2nd out year 21-22 will not be filled. 1 full time staff salary reduction in salary is projected along with corresponding statutory benefits
and health benefit costs removed from projection. B10: No additional assumptions are anticipated in first and second out year projections.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Muttiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted

2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 126,021.00 0,00% 126.021.00 0.00% 126,021.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 | 225,689.00 0.00% 225.689.00 0.00% 225,689.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 16.604.00 0.00% 16,604.00 0.00% 16,604.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a, Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0,00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 316,696.00 3.80% 328,727.00 342% 339,985.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 685,010.00 1.76% 697,041.00 1.62% 708,299.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES :
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 195,632.00 200,523.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,891.00 5,013.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments |
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 195,632.00 2.50% 200,523.00 2.50% 205,536.00
2. Classified Salaries = ERTRCR ]
a, Base Salaries 81,109.00 85,619.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,510.00 3,588.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 | 0,00
d. Other Adjustments .
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 81,109.00 5.56% 85,619.00 4.19% 89,207.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 263,007.00 1.00% 265,637.00 1.00% 268,294.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 45,161.00 0.00% 45,161.00 0.00% 45,161.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 72,473,00 0.00% 72,473.00 0.00% 72,473.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 15,986.00 0.00% 15,986.00 0.00% 15,986.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 71007299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 11,642.00 0.00% 11,642.00 0.00% 11,642.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers OQut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) : : 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 685,010.00 1.76% 697.041.00 1.62% 708.299.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE Il
(Line A6 minus line B11) 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE |
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 0.00 _' 0.00 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 |
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2, Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ! N L
2. Unassigned/Uneppropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 0.00 0.00 | 0,00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted

2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
|Description Codes A C D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detennine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted

2019-20 % %
Budget Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) {E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 5,308,777.00 1.83% 5.405,694.00 4.44% 5,645,685.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 206,021.00 0.00% 206,021.00 0.00% 206.021.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 305,138.00 0.00% 305,138.00 0.00% 305,138.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 260,388.00 0.00% 260,388.00 0.00% 260,388.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5c) 6,080,324.00 1.59% 6,177.241.00 3.89% 6,417.232.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1l | [P =UERT
1. Certificated Salaries |
a. Base Salaries ' 2,479,872.00 : | 2,346.366.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment f 27,733.00 28,084.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments il 61230000 (89.412.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sumn lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 2,479,872,00 -5.38% 2,346,366.00 -2.61% 2,285,038.00
2. Classified Salaries i RN Y =
a. Base Salaries ! . 920,394.00 931,115.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 10,721.00 10,183.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0,00
d. Other Adjustments 0,00 | | 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 920,394.00 1.16% 931,115.00 1.09% 941,298.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,538,532.00 -4.03% 1,476,598.00 -2.04% 1,446,471.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 454,390.00 -34.11% 299,390.00 0.00% 299.390.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,364,973.00 -5.01% 1,296,574.00 0.00% 1,296,574.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 208,768.00 0.00% 208,768.00 0.00% 208,768.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 104.450.00 0.00% 104,450.00 0.00% 104,450.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 85,550.00 0.00% 85,550.00 0.00% 85,550.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments | [ 0.00 W 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 7,156,929 .00 -5.70% 6,748.811.00 -1.20% 6.667,539.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE | | ’
(Line A6 minus line B11) (1.076.605.00)] (571.570.00) A~ (250,307.00)
D. FUND BALANCE e Iy
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 3.214,633.00 2,138,028.00 1,566,458.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2,138,028.00 1,566,458.00 1,316,151.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 3,400.00 3.400.00 3,400.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Committed |
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 583,19100 | 594,385.00 594,385.00
d. Assigned 9780 150,000.00 | 225,000.00 || 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated |
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 715,000.00 675.000.00 ' 669,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 686,437.00 68,673.00 L 49,366.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2,138,028.00 1,566,458.00 - 1,316,151.00

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 1

Printed: 6/6/2019 11:59 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted

2019-20 %
Budget 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) @ D (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES ' El |
1. General Fund ‘ l ‘
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | i | 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 715,000.00 | a' 669,000.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 686.437.00 '| 49,366.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances ]m
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 9797, I 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) m
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | | 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 m 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 'm 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 1,401,437.00 | ;;l 718,366.00

4. Total Available Reserves - bv Percent {Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

19.58%].

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA membeis?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)

n

w

f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details)

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve

7.156,929.00 |

0.00 |

7,156,929.00 |

4%|!
286,277.16
69,0000 |
286,277.16 |

YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

e . —ic

]
1=
396.18 ‘

rf.

__ 1102%

410.57

| 6,748,811.00

69.000.00 |
269,952.44

o]
2]

II

6.748.811.00 ||

10.77%
T

410.57

6,667,539.00
0.00

6,667,539.00

4%

266,701.56

69.000.00
266,701.56

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Special Education Revenue Allocations Form SEA
(Optional)
Description 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Budget % Diff.
SELPA Name: Sierra County (AW)
Date allocation plan approved by SELPA governance:
I. TOTAL SELPA REVENUES
A. Base Plus Taxes and Excess ERAF
1. Base Apportionment 0.00%
2. Local Special Education Property Taxes 0.00%
3. Applicable Excess ERAF 0.00%
4. Total Base Apportionment, Taxes, and Excess ERAF 0.00 0.00 0.00%
B. COLA Apportionment 0.00%
C. Growth Apportionment or Declining ADA Adjustment 0.00%
D. Subtotal (Sum lines A.4, B, and C) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services Apportionment 0.00%
F. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services for NSS Apportionment 0.00%
G. Low Incidence Apportionment 0.00%
H. Out of Home Care Apportionment 0.00%
|. Extraordinary Cost Pool for NPS/LCI and NSS Mental Health
Services Apportionment 0.00%
J. Adjustment for NSS with Declining Enroliment 0.00%
K. Grand Total Apportionment, Taxes and Excess ERAF
(Sum lines D through J) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
L. Mental Health Apportionment 0.00%
M. Federal IDEA Local Assistance Grants - Preschool 0.00%
N. Federal IDEA - Section 619 Preschool 0.00%
O. Other Federal Discretionary Grants 0.00%
P. Other Adjustments 0.00%
Q. Total SELPA Revenues (Sum lines K through P) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Il. ALLOCATION TO SELPA MEMBERS
Sierra County Office of Education (AW00) 0.00%
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (AWO01) 0.00%
Total AI_Iocations (Sum all lines in Section II) (Amount must
equal Line 1.Q) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Preparer
Name: Nona Griesert
Title: Business Manager
Phone:  (530) 993-1660, x-120

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: sea (Rev02/26/2019) Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
2019-20
General Fund

46 70177 0000000
Form SEAS

Special Education Revenue Allocations

Setup

urrent LEA:

46-70177-0000000 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Selected SELPA: AW

(Enter a SELPA ID
from the list below
then save and close)

ID

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA

SELPA-TITLE

DATE APPROVED
(from Form SEA)

AW

Sierra County

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: seas (Rev 03/01/2019)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
2018-19 Eslimaled Actluals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAA

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND:
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Reconaliiation
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
'Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detail
'Fund Recencifiation
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditura Detail
‘Other Sources/Lises Datail
‘Fund Reconciliation
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
~ Fund Reconcilialion
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expanditure Datall
Olhier Sources/Uses Detall
_ Fund Reconciliation )
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detall
‘Other Bources/Usas Dalajl
Fund Recongillation
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL GUTLAY
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Usas Detail
Fund Reconcillation
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
‘Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
‘Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fuind Reconciliation
20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources(Uses Detail
~ Fund Reconcifiation
[21 BUILDING FUND
-Expendiure Datail
‘Other Sources/Uses Detail
~ Fund Reconciliation
[25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expandilure Detall
Other SourcesilUsas Datail
Fund Reconcliiation
130 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASEPURCHASE FUND
Expendilure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconcifiation
COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expanditure Detail
Other Sources/Lses Delall
Fund Reconciliation
40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconclfieion’ =~ .
49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expendilure Detall
Other Sources/|ises Datall
Fund Reconcilintion
{51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND.
Expenditure Detal
Dther Sources/Uses Datall
‘Fund Reconciliation
{52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
ture Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Dalall
Fund Reconciliation
53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND:
Expenditura Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciiiation
156 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expanditure Datail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
|57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expendilure Detall
Other Sources/lises Detail
Fund Reconcillation
la1 carsrema ENTERPRISE FLND

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

78,590.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

78,590.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.1.0
File: siaa (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 1 of 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unlfied
Slerra Counly

July 1 Budget

2018-19 Estimated Acluals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAA

Dirgot Costs - Interfund

Transefers In
5750

Tranefors Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfors In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfors In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfars Out
7600-7629

Due From

Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

IDuc?ﬂtlon
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Deatall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclliation
163 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliiation
|66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcilialion
|67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclllalion
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclliation
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcillation
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expendliure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall

7

-

0!

o

0.00

| Eund Roconcliation

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,00,

0.00

ek

Callfomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Flle: slaa (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:58 AM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra Counly SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAB
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Tranafars In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
5750 5750 7150 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610

_ Fund Reconciliation
|09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Experditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
10 SPECIAL EJJUGJ\‘I'IDN P&S&-THRQIJGH FUND
Expenditure
Other SNWUSGS Detall
Fund Reconciliation
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
‘Expenditure Delall
Otlher Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Recancilation
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditurs Detall
Other Saurces/Uses Dotall
Fund Reconcliation
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail ¥ T o 85,550.00
Fund Reconciliation :
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANGE FUND
Expenditura Detail
Olher Swrwm.iut Detail

15 NJPH. TMNSPOR‘MT?ON EQUIPMENT FUND

Ezpondﬂurs Delail
Other Sources/Uses Datail

'Pu Raconaliutien

e
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
18 SGHDOL BUS EIMSSWNS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Ciher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliation .
19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Fund Rueunui]'lnﬂm
Ja0 mmmmmmsﬁm VMENT BENEFITS |
Expenditure Det
Other amm#u;eaﬂml
Fund Recanciliation
|21 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delai
Fund Raconciliation
[25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expanditure Dalail
- Other Sourcas/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcilistion B
|30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
{ Delail

‘Other Sources/Uses Dalail

Fund Reconcillation

|35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Dataii

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recancillation

4D SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROUEGTS
Expendllure Detal

Other SourcasiUses Datal

49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail

Other SourcesiUses Dotail

Fund Reconcifiation ) ) _

|51 BOMD INTEREST aND"REDEMPHON FUND
Expenditure Detail

Otther Sources/Uses Detail

~ Fund Recanciliation

|52 oE mmﬁmumwmmum

Other soumurt_.rm Detail
Fund Reconciliation

|53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expendilure Detail

‘Other Sources/Uses Dahﬂ
Fund Recongiiiation

|66 DEBT SERVICE FUND

‘Fund Reconciliation
{67 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/lUses Datail
Fund Recanciliation
{61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expentiture Detall
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2019.1.0
File: siab (Rev 05/16/2016) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



‘Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
2019-20 Budgset
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAB

Direct Cost:
Transfers In
5750

s - Interfund

5750

Transfers Out

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out
7350 7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

R !
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
B3 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detait
~ Fund Reconciliation
|66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
~ Fund Reconciliation
|67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Defail
Fund Reconciliation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
1|95 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

|_Fund Recanclllation

TOTALS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.1.0
File: siab (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

Printed: 6/5/2019 11:59 AM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): \_ 396 ]
District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: l 2.0% —|

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Fundad ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and First Prior Years. All other data are exiracted.

Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals ADA Variance Level
Funded ADA Funded ADA (If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) than Acluals, else N/A) Stalus
Third Prior Year (2016-17)
District Regular 355 363
Charter School
Total ADA 365 363 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2017-18)
District Regular 383 383
Charter School
Total ADA 383 383 0.0% Met
First Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 408 396
Charter School 0
Total ADA 408 396 2.9% Not Met
Budget Year (2019-20)
District Regular 396
Charter School 0
Total ADA 396

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Funded ADA was estimated above the standard for the first prior year. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods and assumptions
used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: We anticipated higher enrollment to be reported for FY18/19 due to an increase In early new registrations however all those students did nol attend at the
(required if NOT met) time enrollment was reported. We will ook more closely at new registrations and if possible, family situations that may result in altendance not continuing
9 for the full school year.

1b. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 1 of 27 Printed: 6/56/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years
by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4). ] 396 |
District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Level: 2.0% ‘

2A. Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enroliment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enrollment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year; all other data are extracted or calculated.
CBEDS Actual enroliment data preloaded in the District Regular ines will include both District Regular and Charter School enroliment. Districts will need to adjust the District Regular enrollment
lines and the Charter School enroliment lines accordingly. Enter district regular enrollment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years.

Enroliment Variance Level

Enroliment (If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year Budget CBEDS Actual than Actual, else NIA) Status
Third Prior Year (2016-17)
District Regular 370 376
Charter School
Total Enroliment 370 376 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2017-18)
District Regular 383 407
Charter School
Total Enroliment 383 407 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 420 428
Charter School
Total Enrollment 420 428 N/A Met
Budget Year (2019-20)
District Regular 428
Charter School
Total Enroliment 428

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Fite: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 2 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years
has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or caleulated. Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for
all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enrollment
Estimated/Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year (2016-17)
District Regular 361 376
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 361 376 96.0%
Second Prior Year (2017-18)
District Regular 2 383 407
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 383 407 94.1%
First Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 396 428
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 396 428 92.5%
Historical Average Ratio: 94.2%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): [ 94.7% __|

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years. Enter data in the Enroliment column for the two subsequent years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. Al other data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
Budget Budget/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Nem 24) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Stalus
Budget Year (2019-20)
District Regular 396 428
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 396 428 92.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
District Regular 405 428
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 405 428 94.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 412 435
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 412 435 94.7% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 3 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any
prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the district’s cost-

or minus one percent.

of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the
of-living adjustment (COLA) and its economic recovery target payment, plus

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues plus

or minus one percent.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the
district's COLA and its economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent.

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:
LCFF Revenue

Basic Aid

Necessary Small School

The District must select which LCFF revenue standard applies.
LCFF Revenue Standard selected:  Necessary Small School

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data is extracted or calculated. Enter data for Steps 2a through 2c. All other data is calculated.

Note: Enter data for the Economic Recovery Target Funding (current year increment), Step 2c, for the current year only (not applicable in the two subsequent fiscal years).

Projected LCFF Revenue
Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2018-19) (2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
a.  ADA (Funded)
(Form A, lines A6 and C4) 410.57 410.57 408.08 428.39
b.  Prior Year ADA (Funded) 410.57 410.57 408.08
c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 (2.49) 20.31
d.  Percent Change Due to Population
(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 0.00% -0.61% 4.98%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a.  Prior Year LCFF Funding 5.308,777.00 5.405,694.00 5.645,685.00
b1. COLA percentage 3.26% 3.00% 2.80%
b2, cOLA amount (proxy for purposes of this
criterion) 173,066.13 162,170.82 158,079.18
c. Economic Recovery Target Funding
(current year increment) 0.00 N/A NIA
d.  Total (Lines 2b2 plus Line 2¢) 173,066.13 162,170.82 158,079.18
e. Percent Change Due to Funding Level
(Step 2d divided by Step 2a) 3.26% 3.00% 2.80%
Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Level
(Step 1d plus Step 2e) 3.26% 2.39% 7.78%
LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 4 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2019-20 July 1 Budget
General Fund
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted o

Baslc Ald District Projected LCFF Revenue

r calculated.

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)
Projected Local Property Taxes
(Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 2,684,678.00 2,711,525.00 2,738,640.00 2,766,026.00
Percent Change from Previous Year N/A N/A N/A
Basic Ald Standard
(percent change from
previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A
4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Necessary Small School Standard
(COLA plus Economic Recovery Target Payment, Step 2e, plus/minus 1%): 2.26% to 4.26% 2.00% to 4.00% 1.80% to 3.80%

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 4,999,425.00 5,308,777.00 5,405,684.00 5,645,685.00
District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 6.19% 1.83% 4.44%
Necessary Small School Standard: 2.26% to 4.26% 2.00% to 4.00% 1.80% to 3.80%
Status: Not Met Not Met Not Met

4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projection(s)
exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: Some schools are funded on LCFF while others are funded as NSS. Downieville Elementary School was funded in 17/18 as NSS.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 5 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two

subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the

district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricled Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2016-17) 3.452,283.60 4,843,165.88 71.3%
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 3,711,880.80 5,217,327.20 71.1%
First Prior Year (2018-19) 3.935,688.00 5.786,086.00 68.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 70.1%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4): 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historlcal average ratio, plus/minus the greater
of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 66.1% to 74.1% 66.1% to 74.1% 66.1% to 74.1%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not,
enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) {Form MYP, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Budget Year (2019-20) 4,399,050.00 6,386,369.00 68.9% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 4,202,300.00 5,966,220.00 70.4% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 4.109,770.00 | 5,873.690.00 70.0% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 6 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,

and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more
than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be
explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level
(Criterion 4A1, Step 3): 3.26% 2.39% 7.78%

2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Standard Percentage Range (LIne 1, plus/minus 10%): -6.74% to0 13.26% -7.61% to 12.39% -2.22% t0 17.78%
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): -1.74% to 8,.26% -2.61% 0 7,39% 2.78% 10 12.78%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent
years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanalion percentage range.

Percent Change Change [s Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)
First Prior Year (2018-19) 421,375.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 206,021.00 -51.11% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 206,021.00 0,00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 206,021.00 0.00% Yes
Explanation: Additional funding from Forest Reserve (Small Rural Schools) has been authorized and was budgeted in 18/18. This funding is not anticipated to continue
(required if Yes) in current FY19/20 and out years,
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)
First Prior Year (2018-19) 372,617.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 305,138.00 -18.11% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 305,138.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 305,138.00 0.00% Yes
Explanation: Funding from CTE program Is not anticipated to continue and adjustments have been made for sustaining the program through the Districts General Fund
(required if Yes) revenues. State revenues have been projected flat from current year 19/20 through out years.
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)
First Prior Year (2018-19) 260,388.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 260.,388.00 0.00% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 260,388.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) [— 260,388.00 0.00% Yes
Explanation: [ocal revenues have been projected flat for current year and out years. No anticipated increases or reductions are projected at this time.
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)
First Prior Year (2018-19) 417,360.00
Budget Year (2019-20) 454,390.00 8.87% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 299,390.00 -34.11% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 299,390.00 0.00% Yes
Explanation: Increases in books and supplies has been Included for budget year 19/20 and removed from out years. After curriculum is adopted in 19/20 that
(required if Yes) expenditure is not anticipated to continue in 2 out years.

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/16/2019) Page 7 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5998) (Form MYP, Line B5)

First Prior Year (2018-19) 1,418,664.00

Budget Year (2019-20) 1,364,973.00 -3.78% Yes ]

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 1,296,574.00 -5.01% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,296,574.00 0.00% Yes

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Some conlracted services are anticipated to be filled with staff. The budget year 19/20 reflects one contracted service removed from budget and the two
out years also reflect one contracted service to no longer continue.

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Percent Change

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Qver Previous Year Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterlon 6B)

First Prior Year (2018-19) 1,054,380.00

Budget Year (2019-20) 771.547.00 -26.82% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 771,547.00 0.00% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 771.547.00 0.00% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B)

First Prior Year (2018-19) 1,836,024.00

Budget Year (2019-20) 1,819,363.00 -0.91% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 1,595,964.00 -12.28% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,595,964.00 0.00% Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 6C is not met; no entry is allowed below.

1a.

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the

projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

1b.

Additional funding from Forest Reserve (Small Rural Schools) has been authorized and was budgeted in 18/19. This funding is not anticipated to continue
in current FY19/20 and out years.

Funding from CTE program is not anticipated to continue and adjustments have been made for sustaining the program through the Districts General Fund
revenues. State revenues have been projected flat from current year 19/20 through out years.

Local revenues have been projected flat for current year and out years. Mo anticipated increases or reductions are projected at this time.

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the

projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures within the
standard must be entared in Section BA above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

Increases in books and supplies has been included for budget year 18/20 and removed from out years. After curriculum is adopted in 19/20 thal
expenditure is not anticipated to continue in 2 out years.

Some conlracted services are anticipated to be filed with staff. The budget year 19/20 reflects one contracted service removed fram budget and the two
out years also reflect one cantracted service to no longer continue.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 8 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budgel
General Fund 46 70177 0000000

School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code
Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance
with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District’s Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance

Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures
and other financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs); all other data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not met,
enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through to participating members of
the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation? Yes

b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(D)
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

a. Budgeted Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses
(Form 01, objects 1000-7999)
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues
and Apportionments
(Line 1b, if line 1a is No)
¢. Net Budgeted Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses

7.166,929.00
3% Required Budgeted Contribution’
Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major
(Line 2c times 3%) Maintenance Account Status
7,156,929.00 214,707 .87 0.00 Not Met

1 Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999

If standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 9 of 27 Printed; 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other
financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available
reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in two out of three prior fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

1. District's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)

a. Stabilization Arrangements
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750)

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789)

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790)

d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of
resources 2000-9999)

e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line 2a plus Line 2b)
3.  District's Available Reserve Percentage
(Line 1e divided by Line 2¢)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(Line 3 times 1/3):

Third Prior Year
(2016-17)

Second Prior Year

(2017-18)

First Prior Year

(2018-19)

0.00

0.00

0.00

595,000.00

610,000.00

660,000.00

2,457,622.43

2,443,830.68

1,973,258.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,052,522.43

3,053,830.68

2,633,258.00

5,905,082.67

6.101,005.67

6,624.569.00

0.00

5,905,082.67

6,101.005.67

6,624,569.00

51.7%

50.1%

39.7%

17.2%

16.7%

13.2%

1Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangement, Reserve for
Economic Uncerainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by

any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2a school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund Balance

Total Unrestricted Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses

Deficit Spending Level
(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Section E) {Form 01, Objects 1000-7299) Balance is negative, else NIA) Status
Third Prior Year (2016-17) (406,794.13) 5.174,618.45 7.9% Met
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 71,781.25 5,506,019.77 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2018-19) (446,855.00) 5,864,676.00 7.6% Met
Budget Year (2019-20) (Information only) (1,076,605.00) 6,471,919.00

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM

Page 10 of 27



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than the
following percentage levels:

Percentage Level * District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and over

1 Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended reserves for
economic uncerainties over a three year period.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): | 411

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 1.3%

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance ? Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) Variance Level
Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimated/lUnaudited Actuals (If overestimated, else NIA) Status
Third Prior Year (2016-17) 3,609,386.00 3,996,500.56 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 3.,475,084.00 3,589,706.43 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2018-19) 2.642,403.00 3,661,488.00 N/A Met
Budget Year (2019-20) (Information only) 3,214,633.00

2 Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 9791-9795)

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three
years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
Fite: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 11 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

2019-20 July 1 Budget
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as

applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®.

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. [f Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA
and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $69,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $69,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve
Fund for Other Than Capltal Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment {Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budget Year, Form A, Lines A4 and C4.| 396 411 [ 411 ]
Subsequent Years, Form MYP, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% 4% 4%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUSs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button
for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b, Budget Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
2. Ifyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Yes

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

Budget Year
(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year

(2020-21)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22)

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

All other data are extracted or calculated.

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11)
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2)
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4)
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
($69,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
7. District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
7,156,929.00 6,748,811.00 6,667,539.00
7.156,929.00 6,748,811.00 6,667.539.00
4% 4% 4%

286,277.16 269,952.44 266,701.56
69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
286,277.16 269,952.44 266,701.66

Page 12 of 27

Printed: 6/6/2019 12:02 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

2019-20 July 1 Budget
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
All other data are extracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounts
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4):

1.

2.

General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a)
General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b)
General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c)
General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d)
Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a)
Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b)
Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c)
District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7)
District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3)
District's Reserve Standard

(Section 10B, Line 7):

Status:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
0.00 0.00 0.00
715,000.00 675,000.00 669,000.00
686,437.00 68,673.00 49,366.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,401,437.00 743,673.00 718,366.00
19.58% 11.02% 10.77%
286,277.16 269,952.44 266,701.56
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 13 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer,

$1.

1a.

1b.

S2.

1b.

S3.

1a.

1b.

S4.

1b.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilties (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, l7
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of
the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?

No

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing
general fund revenues?

No

If Yes, identify the expenditures:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years

contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 14 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

§5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are
ongoing or one-time in nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers are
ongoing or one-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget.

-10.0% to +10.0%
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

e

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be extracted. For
Transfers In and Transfers Out, enter data in the First Prior Year. If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the Budget Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not
exist, enter data in the Budget Year, 1st and 2nd subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for item 1d; all other data will be calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change Percent Change Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1899, Object 8980)

First Prior Year (2018-19) (268,665.00)

Budget Year (2019-20) il (316,696.00) 48,031.00 17.9% Not Met

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) (328,727.00) 12,031.00 3.8% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) (339,985.00) 11,258.00 3.4% Met
1b.  Transfers In, General Fund *

First Prior Year (2018-19) 0.00

Budget Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1¢. Transfers Out, General Fund *

First Prior Year (2018-19) 85,550.00

Budget Year (2019-20) 85,550.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 85,550.00 0.00 0.0% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 85,5650.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1d. Impact of Capital Projects
Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a.  NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget
or subsequent two fiscal years, Identify restricted programs and amount of contribution for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the
district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: Revenues are not anticipaled to increase to keep up with rising district costs. Contribution Increase from Unrestricted program required for Title | program,
(required if NOT met) CTE grant program and music program.

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 15 of 27 Printed: 6/6/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

1¢c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d. NO - There are no capltal projects that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required If YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 16 of 27 Printed: 6/56/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

$6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments’ and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

1 Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

_S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section,

-

2. If Yes toitem 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item S7A.

1. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C)

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:
Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures)

Principal Balance
as of July 1, 2019

# of Years
Type of Commitment Remainin
Capltal Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 1

General Unrestricted Revenue Accrued Vacation 36,330

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

36,330

TOTAL.

Type of Commitment {continued)

Prior Year
(2018-19)
Annual Payment
(P&l

Budget Year
(2019-20)
Annual Payment
(P&I)

1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21)
Annual Payment
(P &)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22)
Annual Payment
(P &1)

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

31,673

36,330

Total Annual Payments:

31,673

36,330

Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2018-18)7 Yes

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

No

No

Page 17 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM




2019-20 July 1 Budget

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Explanation:
(required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

Budgel year includes statutory contributions. Annual payments for compensated absences will be paid from unrestricled general fund revenues.

S6C. Identification of Decreases to ?undlng Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2

1, Wil funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

n/a

No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments.

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 18 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2018-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuaria valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the actuarially
determined contribution (if availabls); and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the required
contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line 5b.

1

Does your district provide postemployment benefits other

than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) Yes
For the district's OPEB:

a. Are they lifetime benefits? No
b. Do benefits continue past age 657 ‘ Yes

¢. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward
their own benefits:

A retiree who has met Ihe criteria and retires al age 65 would receive a 3 year payout for golden handshake retirament settlement.

a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Pay-as-you-go

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a seif-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Governmental Fund
governmental fund [ | 577,975 |

OPEB Liabilities Data must be entered.
a. Total OPEB liability 577,975.00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 577,975.00
¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b) 0.00
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation Jun 30, 2018

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
OPEB Contributions (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement
Method 577.975.00 583,191.00 594,385.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums
paid to a self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 0.00
¢. Cost of OPEB henefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go” amount) 21.370.00 21,370.00 21,370.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 1 3 2

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 19 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation,
employee health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB, which is
covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

No

2. Describe each self-insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valualion (district's estimate or
actuarial), and date of the valuation:

NiA

3.  Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs [ |
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs | |

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
4, Self-Insurance Contributions (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs | |
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs | | | |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 20 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
S8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of &ll employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as parl of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and
include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation), For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase
in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded In future fiscal years,

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:
The schoot district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Number of certificated (non-management)

Prior Year {2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) {2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

full-time-equivalent (FTE) positions 25.4 30.2 30.2 30.2

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiatlons

1.

Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Megotiations Settled

2a.

2b.

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ Feb 12, 2019 |

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Feb 05, 2019

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | Jul 01, 2018 1 End Date: 1 Jun 30, 2020 l
Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
One Year Agreement

Total cos! of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 5,829 13,115 13,115

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 2.0% 4.4% 4.2%

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

General Fund revenues and unassigned ending fund balance and projected COLA of 3.00% in 1st out year - 2020/21.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 21 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Negotiations Not Setfled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

N =

Certlficated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2019-20 July 1 Budget

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certlficated (Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees
included in the budget and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes B Yes Yes
113,890 108,796 105,953
76.0% 76.0% 76.0%
1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
No J
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
28,959 27,733 28,084
2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
No Yes Yes
No Yes Yes

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

N/A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 22 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 26.1 26.3 26.3 26.3

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? No
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettied negotiations including any prior year unsettied negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Selllemen! negoliations are ongoing for classified employees.

Negotiations Settled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure ‘ ‘

board meeting:

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO cerlification:

3.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement?

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | J End Date: [ |
5.  Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement J

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multlyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

—

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

| I—

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Mot Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [ 9.702J

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 32,947 | 0 | 0 l

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 23 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Classifled (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

PN =

Classlfled (Non-management) Prlor Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2019-20 July 1 Budget

CGeneral Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2.  Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Classifled (Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees
included in the budget and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
85,807 109,127 110,320
67.0% 67.0% 67.0%
1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
No _]
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
156,510 10,721 10,183
2.5% 1.2% 1.1%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
No No No
No No No

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

N/A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 24 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
S8C. Cost Analysis of Distrlct's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees
DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)
Number of management, supervisor, and ‘
confidential FTE positions 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9
Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal
Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, complete question 2.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.

If n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C.

Megotiations Settled

2. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Is the cost of salary settliement included in the budget and multiyear

projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
Total cost of salary settlement 8,111 0 0
% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”) 2.5% 0.0% 0.0%

Negotiations Mot Settled

3, Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases |
Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2 Total cost of H&W benefits 23,974 24,764 25,738

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 74.0% 74.0% 74.0%

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
Management/Supervisor/Confldential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of step and column adjustments 8,313 10,956 13.695

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs? No No No

2. Total cost of other benefits

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

Fite: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 25 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

S9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Confirm that the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effectlve for the budget year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

1. Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? Yes

2. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update to the LCAP. [ Jun 11, 2019

§10. LCAP Expenditures
Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
In the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template, Section 3: Actions, Services and Expenditures? Yes

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019) Page 26 of 27 Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



2019-20 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund

Sierra County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may
alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2.

A1,

A2,

A3.

Ad.

AS5.

AB6.

AT.

AB.

A9.

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund?

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

1s enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the
enrollment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No)

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

No

Yes

No

No

Na

Yes

Na

No

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 03/15/2019)

Page 27 of 27

Printed: 6/5/2019 12:02 PM



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 20-002D

Request for Leave of Absence

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has received a request for a one (1) year leave of absence from
certificated employee, Megan Meschery;

WHEREAS, Education Code §35160 permits the governing board of any school district to initiate and
carry on any program, activity, or may otherwise act in any manner which is not in conflict with or
inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and which is not in conflict with the purposes for which school
districts are established;

WHEREAS, there is no law that preempts, conflicts with or is inconsistent with the District granting a one
(1) year leave of absence to certificated employee, Megan Meschery, and such leave of absence does
not conflict with the purposes for which the District was established:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Governing Board here acknowledges receipt of the above-referenced request for a one (1) year
leave of absence from certificated employee, Megan Meschery.

2. The Governing Board grants the request for a one (1) year leave of absence on the condition that
Megan Meschery agrees to the following terms:

a. Megan Meschery agrees that the request for the one (1) year leave of absence is irrevocable.

b. The leave of absence shall be an unpaid leave of absence.

c. Megan Meschery must notify the Governing Board of her intent to return to the District on or
before March 1, 2020, for the 2020-2021 school year or waive any return rights.

d. Megan Meschery agrees to notify the District of her intent not to return to the District as soon
as reasonably possible to afford the District the opportunity to make appropriate staffing
decisions. Megan Meschery acknowledges that any return rights shall be waived upon
providing the District with notification to not return to the District.

e. Megan Meschery shall be entitled to an appropriate certificated position. Placement in an
appropriate certificated position shall be based on Megan Meschery's seniority, credential
and competence. Megan Meschery acknowledges that her assignment, if any, will be based
on the needs of the District at the time Megan Meschery seeks to return to the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board held on June 11, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Jenny Gant, Clerk

I, Megan Meschery, hereby agree to the terms as stated in Resolution 20-002D, regarding my request for
a one (1) year leave of absence.

Date: _ 5 / -ZQ—/ 20/ a? AT ' < I S
: Megan Meschery a\



N

Yes, | will be returning in the 2019-2020 school year.

No, I do not plan to return in the 2019-2020 school year. Please consider this my
Notice of Resignation from employment with the District. If resigning, please
indicate reason: _ L. wi\l _be (etominag @ Fresnmo

Slade. 1in e T\ +o (_bmp{)e/’ce, Wy ‘
loacne\or's dRSrLe,. Thoh upo Fo— ed@ﬁhm.

Pepiid Pl 24D H/29/19

ALYSSA MC COLLUM DATE

P.O. BOX 955 * 109 BECKWITH ROAD * LOYALTON, CA 96118 * (530) 993-1660 * FAX (530) 993-0828



SIERRA~-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: MARGARET DAIGLE

FROM: Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Notification of Reasonable Assurance for the 2019/2020 School Year
DATE: April 16, 2019

You are hereby notified that you have reasonable assurance of returning to work in your usual
capacity in the 2019/2020 school year, after the summer recess period. You also have
reasonable assurance of returning to work at the close of all holiday and recess periods during
that year. Your services will not be needed during the 2019 summer, unless you are notified in
writing.

We are required by law to inform you that you may file an Unemployment Insurance (U1) claim.
If you choose to file a claim, your entitlement to benefits will be determined by the
Employment Development Department (EDD) and not by this school district. If you are not
rehired after the recess perlod you may be entitled to Ul benefits retroactive to the date you
filed an initial Ul claim, if you are otherwise eligible and you filed a claim for each week, and if a
claim for retroactive benefits is made within 30 days of the start of the next school year/term.

Ul claims are filed on-line at www.edd.ca.gov or by telephone at 800-300-5616. You will need
to provide your Social Security number and your last day'worked. The address provided below
should be given to EDD if you choose to file a claim:

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
PO Box 955
Loyalton, CA 96118

Please complete the attachment below and return it to the District Office no
later than April 30, 2019.

Yes, | will be returning in the 2019-2020 school year.

;\ No, I do not plan to return in the 2019-2020 school year. Please consider this my
Notice of Resignation from employment with the District. If resigning, please
indicate reason: I'mveb ) na

Wuam&%@ 4|20 [19

MARGARETG)AIGLE DATE

~.D

P.0. BOX 955 * 109 BECKWITH ROAD * LOYALTON, CA 96118 * (530) 993-1660 * FAX (530) 993-0828



May 31, 2019

To Whom it May Concern:

| am resigning from my aide position(s)/ lunch duty
position.

Sincerely,
PR
Stephanie Shelby
RECEIVED
MAY 81 209
SCOE

spJIsD



Sierra Transportation Co., LLC
P.O. Box 6
Downieville, Ca. 95936
530-289-3230

Proposed transportation for FY 2019-2020

Current contract $184,000.00 per year.

CPI inflation index for 2017-2018 4.3% $7912.00

Liability insurance 15% increase due to fires.  $3300.00

Workers Comp increase 2.0% $900.00

Fuel increase projected 20% Now $4.39 per gal. $2300.00

Maintenance increase tires, oil, parts.etc. 15%  $1500.00

Proposed contract for FY 2019-2020 $199,912.00*

*Contracted rate will be re-negotiated in the event the Allegheny-
Pike route service is discontinued.



2020-05D

Amendment No. 6 to Agreement 2009-30D
between
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (the “District™)
and
Sierra Transportation Company, LLC (the “CONTRACTOR?”)

This document constitutes the Sixth Amendment, dated June 11, 2019, by and between the Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District, (“District”), and Sierra Transportation Company, LLC,
(“CONTRACTOR”) for Pupil Transportation Services.

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS

1. Compensation: $199,912.00 per year. Payment to be made in 12 monthly installments as
follows:
a. July 2019 through May 2020 (11 months): $16,659.33
b. June 2020 (1 month): $16,659.37

2. Terms: Terms of the agreement extended one fiscal year to June 30, 2019.

3. Contracted rate will be re-negotiated in the event the Alleghany-Pike route service is
discontinued.

4. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.
5. This amendment shall have an effective date of July 1, 2019.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Sixth Amendment to the
Agreement on the day here first above written.

“DISTRICT” “CONTRACTOR”

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Sierra Transportation Company, LLC
By By

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent Doug Peterman, Owner/Manager
Date: Date:

Approved by the Sierra-Plumas JUSD Board of Trustees on June 11, 2019



MCPHERSON & JACOBSON, LLC.

CSba Executive Recruitment & Development

O o St in collaboration with the California School Boards Association

11725 Arbor Street, Suite 220 ¢+ Omaha, Nebraska 68144 ¢ Phone: 402-991-7031/888-375-4814
Fax: 402-991-7168 ¢ Email: mail@macnjake.com ¢ Website: www.macnjake.com

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

This Contract for Services (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the date set
forth below by and between McPherson & Jacobson, L.L.C. (hereinafter referred to as
“Consultant”) and the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and Sierra County
Office of Education, Loyalton, California, Board of Education (hereinafter referred to
as the “District”).

1. Services. The Consultant agrees to provide the following services, as specifically
selected by the District in Section 3 below.

PHASE |

Working with the District, and any groups identified by the District, Consultant will:

e Using a group consensus, decision-making process with the District, identify
the desirable characteristics of the future superintendent.

e Establish appropriate timelines and target dates for the selection process.

e Assist the District in establishing compensation parameters for final
candidate.

e Determine with the District, media advertising venues

PHASE Il

In Phase Il, Consultant will:
e Identify and solicit input from various groups identified by the District.

e Prepare summaries of the various groups’ input and submit those summaries
to the District.

¢ Develop an application form unique to your vacancy that reflects the criteria
established by the District.



e Develop a promotional brochure, which will:

o describe the demographics of the community

o give an overview of the school district and its outstanding features
o list the selection criteria that the District identified

o outline the timeline for the selection process

o outline the application procedures.

e Develop a vacancy announcement and advertise the position with the
appropriate media and professional organizations.

e Post application information and notify interested applicants.
e Actively recruit applicants who will meet the district’s needs.

e Keep applicants informed of their status in the selection process.

PHASE Il

In Phase lll, Consultant will:

¢ Read and evaluate all completed applicant files.

o Evaluate each applicant based upon the criteria and characteristics
established by the District.

e Conduct Internet searches on the final candidates
e Conduct complete reference checks on final candidates.

e Develop a set of interview questions for the District to use that reflects the
identified criteria and characteristics.

e Assist the District in establishing an interview schedule.

e Assist the District in establishing interview and visitation procedures.

PHASE IV

In Phase 1V, Consultant will:

¢ Review the top candidates with the District.

e Assist the District members in determining which candidates it wishes to
interview.

o Provide video interviews of the shortlist candidates to the District (optional).
e Review interview questions with the District and provide an interview form.

¢ Review the interview and visitation procedures with the District.

McPherson & Jacobson Services Contract—Phases I-V Page 2 of 6



2.

McPherson & Jacobson Services Contract—Phases 1-V

e Coordinate and schedule meetings with the finalists and stakeholder groups
identified by the District.

e Provide a process for the stakeholder groups to submit input to the District
concerning all the finalists.

e Contact all final candidates and schedule interview times.
e Notify all applicants not selected for an interview.

e Assist the District and final candidates in making arrangements for visiting the
school district.

e Establish and coordinate procedures for the significant other/partner’s
visitation to the district, if applicable.

e Keep all candidates informed of their status in the selection process.

o After the selection has been made, personally contact each finalist not
selected

e Conduct criminal/financial/credential verification background checks on the
selected candidate.

PHASE V

In Phase V, Consultant will:

e Work with the District and the new superintendent to establish performance
objectives for the superintendent.

¢ Provide a guarantee.** (Length of guarantee period: two (2) years).

**f the District contracts for the Consultant’s services through Phase V, and timely
pays all amounts owing to Consultant, the Consultant will provide the following
guarantee. If the candidate ultimately selected by the District ends their
employment with the District within the above-referenced guarantee period,
Consultant will repeat the process at no additional charge, except that all expenses
incurred by Consultant shall in any event be reimbursed by the District.

If the District chooses not to hold the meeting to Establish Performance Objectives
for the new superintendent, the guarantee is null and void.

Expenses. In addition to the fee referenced in Section 3 below, District shall also
reimburse Consultant for all expenses incurred by the Consultant, including,
without limitation:

¢ All expenses for advertising the vacancy.

o Office expenses for the search.

Page 3 of 6



e Telephone charges for reference checks and screening candidates.

e Travel and expenses of all applicants and consultant representatives for all
trips to the District.

e Preparation of video interviews of semi-finalists/finalists

e Criminal / financial / credential background checks on candidates (Note:
There is no additional charge for the criminal/ financial / credential checks for
the selected candidate).

All materials developed in this search shall remain the property of the District.

3. Specific services contracted by the District:
__X___  Phasel
X Phasell
__X___ Phaselll
X Phase IV
X Phase V

TOTAL FEE FOR THE CONTRACTED SERVICES $16,500.
Expenses will not exceed $4,500.

Total contract (fee plus expenses) will not exceed $21,000.

4. Payment. Payment of the fees and expenses shall be as follows:

(a) One-half (1/2) of the contracted fee referenced in Section 3 above shall be
due and owing upon the execution of this Agreement;

(b) All advertising/media expenses will be due and owing when the
candidates are presented to the District for consideration; and

(c)  One-half (1/2) of the fee referenced in Section 3 above shall be due and
owing, plus all remaining expenses shall be due and owing, upon the
completion of the services by Consultant, in no event later than sixty (60)
days after receipt of invoice. All amounts not timely paid shall bear interest
at a rate of ten percent (10%) per annum. Consultant reserves the right to
suspend the performance services during any period of delinquency.

McPherson & Jacobson Services Contract—Phases I-V Page 4 of 6



5. Additional Terms and Conditions. By signing below, the parties also agree to
the following additional terms and conditions:

The Consultant reserves the right to use third-party services to conduct reference /
background / criminal / credential checks on candidates. Consultant makes no
guarantee as to the accuracy or completeness of any checks that are conducted,
whether directly by Consultant or through a third-party service.

Neither party shall have the authority to enter into agreements of any kind on behalf of
the other party, and neither party shall have the power or authority to bind or obligate
the other party in any manner whatsoever. This Agreement is intended solely for the
benefit of the parties, and it is not intended to confer third-party beneficiary rights upon
any other person.

The provisions of this Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with
their fair meanings and shall not be strictly construed for or against either party,
regardless of which party may have drafted this Agreement or any specific provision
herein.

Each party represents that it has full power and authority to enter into and perform this
Agreement, and the person executing this Agreement has been properly authorized and
empowered to take such action. Each party further acknowledges that it has read this
Agreement, understands it and agrees to be bound by its terms.

Regardless of the basis on which District may be entitled to claim damages from
Consultant (including breach of contract, negligence, misrepresentation, or any other
contract or tort claim), Consultant’s liability, if any, will in the aggregate for all claims,
causes of action or damages, be limited to any actual direct damages incurred by the
District, subject in all events to a maximum of the total fees (but not expenses) paid by
the District to Consultant hereunder. Under no circumstances shall Consultant be liable
for special, punitive, incidental or indirect damages or for any consequential damages
(including lost profits, loss of business, revenue or goodwill, or loss of anticipated
savings), even if informed of the possibility.

CONSULTANT MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY REGARDING ANY OF THE CANDIDATES SUBMITTED TO THE
DISTRICT FOR CONSIDERATION HEREUNDER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY RELATING TO QUALITY,
LIKELIHOOD OF SUCCESS, FITNESS, PERFORMANCE OR FITNESS FOR ANY
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

No failure or delay in the exercise of any right, power, or privilege shall operate as a
waiver of such right, power, or privilege. No waiver of any default on one occasion shall
constitute a waiver of any subsequent or other default. No single or partial exercise of a
right, power, or privilege shall preclude the further or full exercise thereof.

The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable and the invalidity or
unenforceability of any of its provisions shall not affect the validity and enforceability of
any other provisions and the rest of this Agreement shall continue in effect to the fullest
extent possible.

McPherson & Jacobson Services Contract—Phases I-V Page 5 of 6



This Agreement shall be governed by and shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced
in accordance with the substantive laws of the State of Nebraska, without reference to
principles of conflicts of law. All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or
the breach or default of this Agreement, shall be determined solely by a state or federal
court located in or whose jurisdiction includes Omaha, Douglas County, Nebraska.
EACH PARTY HEREBY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL FOR ALL CLAIMS,
INCLUDING COUNTERCLAIMS AND TORT CLAIMS, WHICH IN ANY WAY RELATE
TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT.

This Agreement is binding on the parties hereto and shall inure to the benefit of the
parties and their respective successors, assigns, except District may not assign or
transfer its rights or obligations hereunder without the express prior written consent of
the Consultant.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement among the parties hereto with respect to
its subject matter and supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, inducements or
conditions, express or implied, oral or written, and any course of dealing or usage of the
trade inconsistent with its terms. This Agreement may not be modified or amended
except by a written amendment signed by both parties. No terms that are additional to
or different from the terms of this agreement (including, without limitation, the terms of
an invoice, acceptance, or acknowledgment of the District) shall be binding on either
party hereto.

In witness whereof, the parties have signed and entered into this Agreement as of the
date set forth below.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (“District”)

By:
Its:  Authorized Representative Date

Sierra County Office of Education (“District”)

By:
Its:  Authorized Representative Date

McPherson & Jacobson, L.L.C. (“Consultant”)
%?4«4

By, 7 homas Jacobsnn (=3~ 9
Its:  Authorized Representative Date

McPherson & Jacobson Services Contract—Phases I-V Page 6 of 6



	01_2019-06-11_SPJUSD_Agenda
	02_SPJUSD May2019 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	03_Enrollment Summary Month 9_2018-19
	04_05-14-2019_SPJUSD_Minutes
	05_SPJUSD May2019 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00083304
	00083305
	00083306
	00083307
	00083308
	00083309
	00083310
	00083311
	00083312
	00083313
	00083314
	00083315
	00083316
	00083317
	00083318
	00083319
	00083320
	00083321
	00083322
	00083323
	00083324
	00083325
	00083326
	00083327
	00083328
	00083329
	00083330
	00083331
	00083332
	00083333
	00083334
	00083335
	00083336
	00083337
	00083338
	00083339
	00083340
	00083341
	00083342
	00083343

	2
	01
	13
	76



	06_19-20 SPJUSD ConApp
	07_CIF_2019-20
	08_2020-03D_School Services of California_SPJUSD
	09_2020-04D_Tech Cottage_Commercial Lease
	10_Out of State Travel_Karen Gress
	11_Out of State Travel_Cali Griffin_email
	11_Out of State Travel_Cali Griffin
	12_AMS Expenditure Info
	13_2019-20 SPJUSD Adopted Narrative
	14_19.20 SPJUSD Adopted Bdgt Comp
	15_19.20 SPJUSD Budget MYP Comp
	16_19-20 SPJUSD SACS
	17_20-002D_Meschery_Leave of Absence
	18_Resignation_Alyssa McCollum
	19_Resignation_Margaret Daigle
	20_Resignation_Stephanie Shelby
	21_2020-05D_Sierra Transportation_2019-20 Proposal
	21_2020-05D_Sierra Transportation_Amend No. 6 to 2009-30D
	22_MJ-Sierra-Plumas-COE contract June 2019



